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The Administration of the Office of Hawaiian Affairs (OHA) appreciates the
opportunity to submit the following COMMENTS regarding the Board of Education’s
(Board'’s) Special Review of the State Public Charter School Commission (Commission).

OHA is a semi-autonomous state agency established by the constitution and laws
of the State of Hawai‘i to better the conditions of Native Hawaiians. As the
constitutionally-established body responsible for protecting and promoting the rights of
Native Hawaiians, OHA is required, among other things, to assess the policies and
practices of agencies impacting Native Hawaiians and to conduct advocacy efforts for
Native Hawaiians. OHA also provides funding to programs and projects to better the
conditions of Native Hawaiians, in line with its strategic plan, strategic priorities, and
strategic results.

Accordingly, among other educational funding initiatives, OHA has contributed
over $18,000,000 from FY 2006 - FY 2017 (12 years) to Hawaiian culture-based charter
schools that make up Na Lei Na‘auao Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education. Notably,
research has found that Hawaiian students exposed to such culturally-driven educational
strategies have a stronger sense of socio-emotional well-being, deeper engagement with
their schools, and a stronger commitment to civic activities in their community.
Researchers have also concluded that these factors, especially socio-emotional well-being,
are directly tied to academic achievement.

OHA expresses its gratitude to the Board for its interest in and commitment to
improving the educational climate for Hawai‘i’s public charter schools, as demonstrated
by the Board’s year-long review of the Commission. OHA also expresses its deep
appreciation of the Board members and staff who served on the Permitted Interaction
Group and/or on the Special Review Investigative Committee, including Brian De Lima,
Hubert Minn, Bruce Voss, and former members Amy Asselbaye and Jim Williams. OHA
believes that the Board’s work will only strengthen Hawai‘i’s public charter school system,
and hopes that its participation in the Special Review Survey will assist in the
development of appropriate findings and recommendations in this regard.
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A strong and well-supported public charter school system has the potential to
benefit all public schools in the state. As the Board and Department of Education’s Draft
Strategic Plan 2017-2020 acknowledges, “Hawai‘i public schools will foster innovation
which includes learning from our charter schools which were established as innovation
labs.” The most recent Strive HI performance measures for SY 2015-2016 reaffirm the
potential for charter schools to act as innovation labs for our public school system as a
whole, with many charter schools, including Hawaiian culture-based charter schools,
performing well and even dominating in certain indicators.

For example, public charter schools are already reducing chronic absenteeism
among high school students, with charter schools occupying the top five slots in this
indicator, including the Hawaiian culture-based Halau Ko Mana. Lessons and strategies
learned from these charter schools may be of benefit to students throughout our public
school system: as noted at the October 18, 2016, Board meeting, reducing chronic
absenteeism will reduce the achievement gap between high-needs and high-performing
students generally.

Public charter schools are also among the highest-achieving schools in high school
graduation rates, including Hawaiian culture-based schools Kamaile Academy (four-year
rate) and Kanu o ka ‘Aina (five-year rate), with Kanu o ka ‘Aina additionally among the
highest achieving schools in college-enrollment rates. Similarly, Malama Honua, another
Hawaiian-culture based charter school, ranked among the highest-achieving schools in
both math and English/language arts. Two Hawaiian culture-based and language
immersion charter schools, Ke Kula ‘o Samuel M. Kamakau and Ke Kula Ni‘ihau O
Kekaha, also demonstrated significant growth in both math and English/language arts.
Again, lessons learned from these schools may be of substantial benefit to the public
school system as a whole.

The Board’s and Commission’s continued support of Hawai‘i’s public charter
schools is critical to more fully realizing their capacity to serve as innovation labs and as
possible models to emulate throughout the wider public school system. The Board’s
review of the Commission will only help to promote a more productive educational
climate and relationship between the Commission and the charter schools it oversees; this
in turn may facilitate the further development of educational approaches that can benefit
all of our public school students.

Mahalo nui for the opportunity to provide testimony on this important matter and
to express our appreciation to the Board and its staff for the work invested in improving
the public charter school educational climate.

‘A‘ohe lua e like ai me ka ho‘ona‘auao ‘ana o ke kamali‘i. Nothing can compare
in worth with the education of our children.
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Queen Lili’uokalani Building
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Room 404

RE: Public Comments regarding the performance of the State
Public Charter School Commission (SPCSC)

Aloha mai kakou,

Na Lei Na’auao — Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education (NLN)
was Tounded in 2000 by Native Hawaiian educators, parents and
community. NLN’s mission is to establish, implement, and
continuously strengthen models of education throughout the Hawaiian
islands and beyond, which are community-designed and —controlled
and reflect, respect and embrace “clelo Hawai’i, “ike Hawai’i, and
Hawaiian cultural values, philosophies and its practices.

Currently, there are thirty-four public charter schools in
the State of Hawai’i, seventeen of which are Hawaiian-Focused. Each
NLN school 1is unique, rooted in 1its place and shaped by its
community resources. Yet, all schools are united through a common
practice of EA-Education with Aloha©, developed collectively over
the past sixteen vyears. EA-Education with Aloha® balances
culturally-driven approaches with the Jlatest in educational
technology. Grounded in the wisdom and values of our ancestors, FA-
Education with Aloha® strives for an atmosphere of care and
congeniality permeating throughout the entire learning “ohana. In
addition, curriculum, instruction and assessment are tailored to
native learning styles and multiple-intelligence featuring
interdisciplinary and interactive education, hands-on activities,
project- and place-based learning and multi-age groupings.

Aligning with worldwide [Indigenous educational reform
efforts, NLN is using the national charter school movement as a
vehicle to provide viable choices in education at the community
level. The success of EA-Education with Aloha® is an indicator that
Hawaiians can design, implement and evaluate quality models of
education and that public school children in Hawai’i, should be
given an option to also choose Hawaiian-focused ways of education.
Furthermore through public and private partnerships, we can develop
a parallel system of education that is culturally-driven, family-
oriented and community-based.

In the years past, the inability of the Hawai’i Department of
Education (HIDOE) to educate its native Hawaiian students has been
appropriately documented, yet there is an ongoing resistance to
systemic reform to meet the unique needs of its largest and fastest
growing ethnic population. EA-Education with Aloha © has already
impacted thousands of Hawaiians and provides infinite potential for
systemic institutional change, which can improve the experiences of
tens of thousands of native public school students, but we must
work positively together. This comprehensive collaboration must
include the students, staff, administrators, families, communities,
local, state and federal stakeholders, etc., and that EA-Education
with Aloha©, is also a part of this valuable solution.

The SPCSC, especially its staff, has also knowingly inhibited
the advance of quality education, as stated in the Special Review
investigation, but your (BOE) commitment to the PCS’s, in their
sincere request for much needed support with: multiple Authorizors,
equitable funding, Tfacilities, transportation, food, technical
assistance and Legislative support, etc., is truly appreciated.

It’s time for us to take care of our keiki, and make a better

change!
Mahalo nui loa,
Ka”iulani Pahi’o

Coordinator-NLN
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State of Hawai'i

Board of Education

Queen Lili'uokalani Building

1390 Miller Street, Fourth Floor, Room 404
Honolulu, HI 96813

RE: Public Comments regarding the performance of the State Public Charter School
Commission (SPCSC)

Aloha Board of Education Members,

Thank you for this opportunity to testify on the Commission concerns through this special
review process.

There are many concerns that have surfaced over the past few years regarding the
Commission staff and Board and | present just a few in this document.

We do not feel that the Commission staff has fulfilled its statutory obligation under 302D5
pertaining to the Commission acting as our point of contact with the DOE. There is a general
lack of transparency from the Commission and a lack of timeliness regarding Federal funds
receipt and disbursements. This would include but not be limited to Collective bargaining
increases, impact aid, and teacher bonuses. The withholding of these funds can affect the
financial health of the school.

The Commission staff and Board has not ensured that Charter

Schools are receiving the Federal funds that they should. Kua o ka La testified repeatedly to
the Commission pertaining to the Race to the Top funding. Kua o ka La is located within the
identified “Zone of Innovation” linking poverty to poor test scores. The bulk of the 70
million RTTT funding was funneled into schools in these zones which included 23 million
going towards facilities. When Strive HI was being drafted, the Superintendants statements
included how the Race to the Top funds and all the programs implemented would close
the achievement gap and ensure the success of Strive Hi in the two districts of PPK and
Wainanae.

Kua o ka La received NO financial or other support from the RTTT funding. Our students are
still using porta-potties. There is a link to facilities and test scores. We received no funds,
were not included in the programming opportunities or any RTTT supports with the
exception of being invited to attend the Black Belt Common Core training. We attended.
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We started our school for the highly at-risk Native Hawaiian student and have the bottom
of the bottom test performers in our District. We have had no support from RTTT to
address closing this gap or with facilities. Yet, at this time, we are held to a standard
without having had the YEARS of financial, programmatic and facilities support as our DOE
counterparts. Tom Huttons response was that the DOE said Charters got their fair share,
end of story.

We always agreed to be accountable, but on a level playing field. This is one of the largest
occurrences of inequity that really haunts us today as we move towards the renewal of our
Charter contracts.

Two years ago, Hurricane Iselle made landfall and then the lava came immediately after
each that threatening to cut off lower Puna where KOKL is located from Hilo. KOKL is
located on the coast and received a direct impact from the hurricane and our area was the
last to be fully restored resulting in over 2 weeks of not being able to get to school and
then another two weeks without internet, impacting our academic programs. We received
NO financial considerations throughout this time and yet the DOE infused 9 million dollars
immediately into the DOE schools for lava relocation and other supports. We relocated our
campus by having all students on the Hilo side attend the Boys and Girls Club and on the
Pahoa side attend campus. We could not reduce staff as a result of this decision in support
of student academic and emotional stability through these natural disasters. We had to run
two bus routes, have multi grades at each site. Our school year was so impacted and for
the first time had to dip into our financial reserves.

In the past, we have been one of the few schools to meet all financial measures but the
Board made a three- year recovery plan which they are on track with and this has
negatively impacted our financial performance even though we still have $600,000.00 cash
in our reserves and have just completed a perfect audit. We are always commended on the
financial health and financial management of our school.

Again, as we move into our contract renewal process, this financial performance issue will
result in one less year to our contract. We feel like we have been through a war. The
impacts of natural disasters are real on the community and the health of the school. Last
year, we were impacted with Dengue and had to close our Miloli'i online site for one
month.

We have asked for some consideration of ‘extenuating circumstances’ to be embedded
into the renewal process but this has not occurred to date. In fact, we should be awarded

more time and more supports for the trauma the students and school has endured.

We wonder about the accountability of the Charter office not being held to financial
standards as the Charter Schools are.

We feel that the Charter Commission has violated many aspects of the charter contract.

v’ 14.5 process for communication with Charters if something is wrong
v Method of communication
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v" Burdensome reporting requirements
v" June 1% all reports that are required are to be provided as opposed to continuing to
add on reports that ‘count’ throughout the year

v Ability to negotiate our contracts

v" Changing benchmarks on the academic performance measure after signing which
is a breach of contract

v Complaints procedures not followed as identified in the contract

The Charter schools are not being able to preserve the autonomy or reason for existence
when the only vehicle (SSM) for acknowledging for example a schools mission has not been
supported. Only 2 schools were able to negotiate SSM’s and told we needed 3-5 years of
data for a SSM to be considered, they were deferred and told that they could not receive
technical support due to Charter Law.

One of the current concerns to me is the complaints procedures.

It is astounding to me that a complaint issued to the Commission about a Charter School is
not immediately informed of the complaints process and the issue sent back to the school
level if it has not been heard at that level. We have only had one complaint in 16 years but it
was reported, as are all complaints, to the Commission board at their General Meeting with
the school name listed. This public humiliation can impact enrollment and the school feels as
though it is guilty until proven innocent. This also violates the Charter Contract listed under
complaints process.

A similar issue just occurred for KOKL in that we were put on the commission agenda for
financial monitoring. We never received a call from Leila Shar that there was a concern
pertaining to cash days on hand. We could have explained in one minute and provided
evidence of the cash receivables from KS and OHA (every Hawaiian charter has this) and we
were not informed that it would be on the Agenda thus not being provided the opportunity
to speak about the situation but only have alarms go off and a process put in place that
should not be there. Fortunately, we have resolved this but the process was absolutely
unfair.

These are just a few of the school specific issues that have surfaced and are very impactful to
us.

We share all of the collective concerns brought forward from our Na Lei and friends
testimonies that highlight other specific issues.

We thank you for allowing us the time and opportunity to testify today.

Susie Osborne on behalf of the Governing Board, School staff and students.



KAMEHAMEHA SCHOOLS®

Time: 1:30 p.m.

Date: November 9, 2016

Meeting: Hawai‘i State Board of Education Special Review Investigative Committee
Location: Queen Lili‘uokalani Building

Re: Special Review of the Charter School Commission

Aloha! My name is Wai‘ale‘ale Sarsona, and | serve as Managing Director of the Kiiamahi Community
Education Group of Kamehameha Schools. The following are our comments to the Committee.

We are encouraged by recent increases in communications, transparency and openness of the Charter
School Commission staff and truly believe that the working relationship between the Commission and
charter schools is improving. We would welcome an opportunity to engage in stakeholder meetings or
interviews with the Committee.

We do note several existing areas of concern:

We continue to believe that the performance frameworks adopted by the Commission do not adequately
incorporate school specific measures or allow schools sufficient freedom to customize to their student
populations, utilizing the rich array of culturally relevant educational methodologies and practices.

The Commission has explored seeking legislation in 2017 which would impose charter school contract
templates which may lack needed flexibility.

The current mechanism for funding raises the prospect that the Commission will withhold funding to
"enforce" performance measures. Although the Commission did not establish the statutory mechanism,
its implementation has the potential to chill innovation at the school level.

The Commission has stated it lacks capacity to oversee additional schools -- we and others have
therefore supported rules to allow for alternate authorizers. We suggest a review of the number of
schools that the Commission can oversee. Such a review may reveal a need to allow greater flexibility in
approving a transfer of a school to another authorizer.

Kamehameha Schools is an organization striving to create a thriving Lahui where all Native Hawaiians
are successful, grounded in traditional values, and leading in the local and global communities. We
believe that community success is individual success, Hawaiian culture leads to academic success and
local leadership drives global leadership.

Mabhalo a nui.
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Mr. Lance Mizumoto, Chair
Hawai'i State Board of Education
1390 Miller Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Sent Via Electronic Mail: testimony_boe@notes.k12.hi.us

Re: Testimony on the Board of Education Special Review Investigative
Committee public hearing regarding the past and current performance
of the State Public Charter School Commission

Aloha Chair Mizumoto and Board members:

On behalf of the Hawai'i Public Charter School Network (“HPCSN”), we deeply
appreciate the opportunity to provide testimony the Hawaii Board of Education
(“Board”). HPCSN also provided feedback through the BOE’s online survey, which
focused on the past performance of the Hawaii Public Charter School Commission
(“Commission”). We appreciate the Board’s and its staff’s interest and commitment
to improve the educational climate for all public school students and to address
challenges that Hawaii’s public charter schools are experiencing since the state’s
charter school law was overhauled and adopted in 2012.

In 2011 during the time the Hawaii Charter School Task Force (“Task Force”) was
engaged in structuring a new accountability system for charter schools, participants
in the process discussed the need to provide adequate resources to support both a
system of greater accountability and to address a gap that was being created by the
reconstitution of the Charter School Administrative Panel (“Panel”) to the
Commission, as it's known today. Further discussion on what the appropriate
support structure would be was put in the “parking lot” for later consideration but
never really revisited. The result of the Task Force set up the current structure
based on the National Association of Charter School Authorizers (“NACSA™);
transformed each charter school’s Detailed Implementation Plan into a charter
contract; removed the roles of advocacy and support from the Commission, and
changed the funding stream from a 2% per pupil allocation to a line item
appropriation (which equates to nearly 3% of an equivalent per pupil rate) for the
operation of the Commission in the state budget.

600 Queen St. C-4 Hon. HI 96813 www.hawaiicharterschools.com 808-380-6403



Since the law was enacted in 2012, the Charter School Administrative Office
previously led by the Panel, which provided oversight and support, ceased to exist
and the Commission replaced it as the statewide “authorizer.” The Commission is
the sole authorizer that regulates 34 charter schools around the state, with three
newly approved charter start-ups preparing to open their doors to students in the
next school year. So, what we have is an imbalanced focus on the increased
performance of charter schools without the resources to support greater
accountability in our system. (See attached opinion column entitled “Isle charter
schools do well but resources still lacking,” published in the Honolulu Star Advertiser
on October 12,2016, A13).

On one end of the scale, we increased accountability for charter public schools by
the passage of NACSA policy guiding the overhaul of our charter school law.
However, on the other end of the scale, we did not address the need to provide
adequate resources in support of our schools’ development and new requirements
to meet new higher performance standards. The dissolution of the Panel has
deepened a gap that has always existed in the lack of technical support and
resources available to charter public schools. State advocacy in support of these
schools has also suffered.

At this point the Board and its staff have been engaged in promulgating
administrative rules to establish a process for the addition of other charter
authorizers, of which HPCSN is in support. However, providing adequate
resources for charter public schools needs to be part of the equation as the
state moves ahead with its Strategic Plan Update, State ESSA Plan, and the
Blueprint that will chart our progress in the reformation of public education
over the next 20+ years.

HPCSN appreciates the work of the Board and the Commission and supports policies
that promote high academic, financial and organizational standards for Hawai'i
charter public schools. However, our state education leaders and policymakers
must also address the lack of support and resources made available for charter
schools to meet higher performance requirements and to sustain their vision and
mission to provide choice and innovation in Hawaii’s public education system.

HPCSN works to support its member charter schools and to be a voice for children
and families that seek choice in an independent public school setting. We appreciate
the opportunity to provide testimony on behalf of our members.

Sincerely,

Jeannine Souki
Executive Director
Hawaii Public Charter Schools Network

Attachment (1)

600 Queen St. C-4 Hon. HI 96813 www.hawaiicharterschools.com 808-380-6403
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lsle charter schools do well but resources stil lackmg

By Jeannine Soukl

he good news is Ha-

wall’s public charter

schools, which teach
only 6 percent of the num-
ber of enrolled students ina
public education setting,

are showing excellent signs |

of progress in Strive Hi per-
formance assessments be-
yond their small numbers.

The bad news is that
waaii s charter. schools
trail far behind on public
resources to support
student success, shortening
its trajectory to reach
longer-term goals.

Several charters scored
high in the top tier of all
public schools with achieve-
ments in 11th grade Amerl-
can College Testing (ACT)
scores, graduation rates
and college matriculation.

University Laboratory
School scored the highest
in all these categories.

Kihei Charter School
ranked second in the state
in/11th Grade ACT scores.

West Hawall Explorations
Academy aiso took second
place for four-year-gradua-

Jeannine Souki is
executive director
of the Hawaii
Public Charter
Schools Network.
=5 e —eens |

tion rates.

Lanikai Elementary and
Matama Honua ranked
among the highest-achiev-
ing schools in math and En-
glish language arts.

Several Hawailan cul-
ture-based and language im-
mersion schools also gained
signtficantly in math and En-

glish language arts growth.

PUBLIC CHARTER
schools are reducing
chronic absenteeism
among high schoolers.
Hawail charters account for
8 of 19 top-performing
schools in this indicator.

Halau Ku Mana, West
Hawaii Explorations

73

Academy, University Lab
School, Myron B. Thomp-
son Academy and Hawail
Academy of Arts and
Sciences respectively
occupy the top five siots.
What is unique about Ha-
wall’s top-performing char-
ters is that many of them
run kindergarten through
12th-grade classes. Some
even run public pre-kinder-
garten programs because
they know that high-level
student achievement takes
many years of investment.
Each of Hawail's 34 char-
ter schools offers small set-
tings. Although they have
more autonomy to select
their curriculum and chan-
nel resources to be innova-
tors in education, charter
schools are subject to the
same federal and state stan-
dards as any traditional pub-
lic school. They are also
held accountable for aca-
demic, financial and organi-
zationat performance
expectations set forth in
their performance con-
tracts. This sets a higher bar
because an underperform-
ing school may see its con-

AN

tract revoked by the Charter
School Commission,

In spite of these signifi-
cant gains, Hawail'’s charter
schools struggle with a dis-
nal $6,846 per student allo-
cation for the current
school year, giving us the
lowest rate in the nation in
a state with the highest
cost to do business.

Funding for charter
schools has not been re-
stored to pre-recession lev-
els, where allocations were
$9,063 per student.

This funding must now
stretch further to pay for
salaries, required collective
bargaining increases and -
teacher incentive pay, facilt-
ties costs, curticulum,
equipment and supplies,
utilities, services and a
mountain of other costs re-
quired to run a school.

UNLIKE traditional public
schools that are able to
access other state funding
sources for capitai and
equipment costs, charter
schools have ya to see any
sustainable lm'ldk\g for
facility needs. 3

In the 17 years Hawaii
has authorized public
charter schools yet funded
them with a smaller
fraction of the same dollar
that goes toward a

traditional public school,
many charter school
leaders are achieving their
viston through sheer grit.

There are many fractures
as a majority of charter
schools up for reauthoriza-
tion next year are
to meet the state threshoid
for financial, academic and
operational performance
standards.

If we want to continue
sowing innovation and suc-
cess in education, the state
Board of Education has an
obligation to ensure that all
schools are provided ade-
quate resources,

With school-age children
representing nearly 20 per-
cent of our population and
100 percent of our future,
policy makers and educa-
tion leaders must do a bet-
ter job investing and
changing educational para-
digm for the future success
of Hawatl's kids.
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L\ Kanu o ka ‘Aina Learning ‘Ohana

Serving and perpetuating sustainable Hawaiian communities through Education with Aloha
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Hawaii Board of Education
P.O. Box 2360

Honolulu, Hawaii 96804
testimony_boe@notes.k12.hi.us

BOE Special Review Investigative Committee Public Hearing Testimony
Wednesday, November 9, 2016, 1:30 p.m.

Aloha Committee Members:

My name is Katie Benioni and | am the Chief Financial Officer for Kanu o ka ‘Aina Learning
Ohana (KALO). Mahalo for the opportunity to testify. KALO is a 501(c)3 native governed
advocacy organization committed to sustaining lifelong learning through education in ways that
advance Hawaiian culture for a sustainable Hawai’i. Since being founded in 2000, KALO has
emerged as a leader in education with a focus on teacher education, strengthening and
expanding the charter school movement in Hawai’i, and promoting culturally-driven, family-
oriented, and community-based education.

With the mission of serving and perpetuating sustainable Hawaiian communities through
Education with Aloha, KALO’s efforts are focused on:

e Preparing graduates for employment and career advancement;

e Advocating for Native Hawaiian issues in education;

e Liaising and networking for Native Hawaiian Focused Charter Schools;

e Supporting underserved native communities and charter schools through financial

opportunity, and;
e Growing early childhood education.

As a voice for evidence based reform, KALO administers funding to charter schools across
Hawai’i and promotes policies and practices that strengthen organizations — to create
innovative educational models for perpetuating Hawaiian culture.

KALO supports legislative activity protecting Charter Schools and speaks for the indigenous
right of self-determination and community control over education. Our specific concerns are
basic social justice issues; regulatory climate, assessment, equitable funding & services (such as
food/transportation) and appropriate facilities.

As a result of these initiatives, KALO is a resource to policy makers, funders, potential
partners and serving the educational interests of the native population of Hawai’i. KALO
promotes educational interests grounded in traditional practices that advocate cultural vitality,
environmental stewardship, and community sustainability.
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Over the past three years KALO has intimately witnessed the charter school commission actions
against many charters in Hawaii that include:

» 1. Breach of contract;
» 2. Disregard for State and Federal law;

» 3. Disregard for National Best Practice, Principles and Standards of Charter School
Authorizing;

» 4. Disregard for Generally Accepted Accounting Standards;
» 5. Disregard for due process;

» 6. Commission advice and mandates contrary to the charter contract and state law
resulting in potential liabilities and/or fines for the school;

» 5. Reprisal against schools for requesting BOE intervention, ultimately resulting in the
resignation of the commission ED, and formal investigation of the commission by the
BOE Progressive Inquiry Group;

» 6. Reprisal through the issuance of unwarranted Notices of Concern/Deficiency which
impact contract renewal;

» 7. Reprisal against the school by providing misinformation to other State agencies
causing unwarranted inquiries;

» 8. Reprisal against the school for questioning the commissions annual audit report,
resulting in inappropriate per pupil funding distribution, and delayed federal funding and
fringe benefits reimbursement distributions;

» 9. Attempts by commission staff to undermine and control philanthropic grant funding to
charters.

» 10. Inaccurate and misrepresented official commission documentation memorializing
their position but not the position of school, and;

» 11. Breach of public trust regarding the per-pupil allocation distribution for students as
outlined in state law.

As an active partner with the charter community, KALO has experienced firsthand the retaliatory
actions of the commission with the following examples:

1. Malamapokii and Ka HULI Mua are a consortium of preschool operating under KALQO’s
umbrella through a wholly-owned subsidiary LLC. Many of the preschools have been
operating prior to the charter vehicle being created in Hawaii and now feed charters. The
commission contacted the Department of Human Services and demanded that the
preschools be shut down for operating without a license. This action was unsuccessful,
please see DHS letter dated August 17, 2015 (Exhibit A).



2. In October 2015, KALO was challenged by the Hawaii Ethics Commission through a
complaint filed by the Commission because of its support to charter schools and its
development of Kauhale a learning destination that has built facilities for Kanu o ka Aina
Charter School in concert with the USDA, DHHL and Bank of Hawaii, as well as its
development of a Community Development Financial Institution known as Lei Ho’olaha.
KALO prevailed in the complaint however it was a huge distraction that took resources
away from our ability to support the schools and children (Exhibit B).

3. In March 2015, KALO was served with a subpoena from the Attorney General of Hawaii
based on a complaint from the Commission in an attempt to gain control over the Grant
funds KALO has administered for over 10 years to Na Lei Naauao Charter Schools. This
was an effort to access these funds to pay off the public debt owed from Halau Lokahi’s
closure by claiming that KALO had mismanaged the funds. Again, KALO prevailed yet
wasted valuable resources that should have been directed at supporting students
(Exhibit C).

The above are just a few examples of the lack of commission understanding of its role, no clear
mission, misguided vision and organizational goals that have handicapped the charter movement
since Act 130 took effect. The implementation of Act 130 has been disastrous and negatively
impacted student learning and the charter movement on every level.

Enclosures:
Exhibit A — DHS Letter
Exhibit B — Snippet Ethics Commission response

Exhibit C — Snippet AG Subpoena OHA funding support
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STATE OF HAWA!I
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
Benefit, Employment and Support Services Division
820 Mililani Street, Suite 606
Henolulu, Hawali 96813

August 17, 2015

Ms. Taffi Wise, Director

Kanu o ka ‘Aina Learning Ohana (KALO)
P.O. Box 6511

Kamuela, Hawaii 96743

Dear Ms. Wise:

This is in response to the information you submitted to the North Kona 2 Unit after they
conducted a site visit to Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School on June 2, 2015 to
determine if Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School would operate an after school
care program for the 2015-2016 school year. From the documents you submitted that were
forwarded to our office, Kanu o ka *Aina Learning Ohana (KALO) is the organization that
aperates an after school care program which is offered to children that are enrolled at Kanu o ka
*Aina New Century Public Charter School and to children attending other schools in the
community of Waimea, Hawaii.

Based on our review of KALO’s Articles of Incorporation and its website, as well as
contacts between you and Child Care Licensing Worker, Rebecca Van Jetzer, Supervisor, Kelly
Okoji, and Child Care Program Specialist, Dayna Luka, we have determined that your child care
program is not required to be licensed by DHS based on the following:

1. KALOQ’s Articles of Incorporation meets Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS) §346-
152(a)(5) which excludes and exempts “a multiservice organization or community
association, duly incorporated under the laws of the State, that operates for the
purpose of promoting recreation, health, safety, or social group functions for eligible

pupils in public and private schools through seventeen years of age” from child care
licensing.

According to KALQ’s Articles of Incorporation, Section 1V: “the purposes for which
this organization is organized are educational, literary, scientific and charitable

purposes...” The following are representative but not exclusive of the purposes of
the corporation:

1. The advancement of education of and about Hawatian people;
3. Advancement of culture and tradition of Hawaiian people;

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AGENCY
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. Instruction or training of individuals for the purpose of improving or

developing his capabilities in Hawaiian matters, including the creation of
and support of K-12 schools and higher education programs which
incorporate native Hawaiian language and culture into the curriculum;

. Instruction of the public on subjects useful to the individual and beneficial

to the community, including the development of multi-media leaming
programs with themes connected to native Hawaiian culture;

. The creation of a literary program to encourage indigenous expressions and

analysis and the recording of indigenous history;

. Scientific research carried on for the purpose of aiding the community in

achieving, protecting and preserving a healthful environment;

. Relief of the poor and distressed of the underpriviledged Hawaiian person;
. Development of global awareness and knowledge about other cultures,

with a special emphasis on indigenous concerns and networking via
telecommunications.”

KALQO’s after school program is available for children enrolled in kindergarten to

sixth grade attending schools in the Waimea community including Kanu o ka ‘Aina
New Century Public Charter School.

3. KALO’s after school program is operated out of its community center.

Based on KALQ's Articles of Incorporation, we recognize that KALO is a community
association, and as such is not required to be licensed by our department to operate a school age
child care program. However, if KALO is interested in seeking licensure of its after school care
program, an application may be obtained by contacting the North Kona 2 Unit or on our website
at http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/bessd/child-care-program/child-care-licensing/.

We have determined that KALO is not required to be licensed by DHS, based on the
program meeting HRS §346-152 (a)(5). If there any changes to your program, please notify
Child Care Licensing Worker, Rebecca Van Jetzer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact Ms. Van Jelzer at

(808) 327-4768.
Sincerely,
/KUG'[(P,\%PWW
Scott Nakasone
Assistant Division Administrator
c: Julie Morita, Statewide Branch Administrator

James Rubis, Section Administrator
Kelly Okoji, North Kona Unit 2 Supervisor

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AGENCY



TORKILDSON, KATZ, MOORE,
HETHERINGTON & HARRIS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW, A LAW CORPORATION
700 BisHoP STREET, 15TH FLOOR
HoNOLULY, Hawan 95813-4187

TELEPHONE (B08) 523-6000 « FACSIMILE {B08) 523-6001

ROMALD |, HELLER
DmecT DiaL; (B08) 523-5337
E-Mail.: RHELLER@TORKILDSON.COM

October __, 2015

By e-mail to nneuffer@hawaiiethics.org

and

Certified Mail No.
Return Receipt Requested

Nancy C. Neuffer, Staff Attorney

Hawaii State Ethics Commission

1001 Bishop Street, ASB Tower, Suite 970
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Re: Taffi Wise
Kanu o ka Aina Public Charter School
Kanu o ka Aina Learning Ohana



DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF HAWAII

IN RE INVESTIGATION OF: ) SUBPOENA

)
Makana O Liloa Foundation and Halau ) AG Subpoena No. 20 15-0 72
Lokahi Public Charter School )

)

SUBPOENA i 3
TO: Kanu O Ka 'Aina Learning 'Ohana $ !j; ” m ??)
Custodian of Records i | Bl &

64-1043 Hi'iaka St. Halau Hoolako, Kamuela, HI 96743
ph: 887-1117

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to appear at the Hawaii County Police
Department, Waimea Station, 67-5185 Kamamau St., Waimea, Hawaii and meet with
Special Agent Ron Nakamichi of the Department of the Attorney General, on the 25th
day of March, 2015, at 9:00 a.m. to be examined under oath regarding: the grants,
funding, awards given to the Makana O Liloa Foundation.

YOU ARE FURTHER COMMANDED to bring with you D] original [_] certified
copies of records, documents or papers, in hard copy or digital form, relating to: the
grants, funding, awards, financial assistance provided to the the Makana O Liloa
Foundation and the Halau Lokahi Public Charter School; provide the application for
funding; the funding agreement; identify allowable expenditures, that includes what the
funds can be utilized for; filingand or reporting of expenditure requirements. Provide a
representative to explain the process of accounting for expenditures and the reason
why the two attached checks were disbursed to the Makana O Liloa.

OBEDIENCE to this subpoena may be enforced by the Circuit Court of the Third
Circuit.

DATED: Honolulu, Hawaii, on the qth day of March, 2015.

DX Ifthis box is checked, it may not be
necessary to appear in person. To @‘W gg
make other arrangements, please call: JQ .

ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF HAWAII

Contact Person: Chief Special Agent Daniel Hanagami
Telephone No.: (808) 586-1081 4/92

See Reverse Side for Recipient's Rights and Return of Service.



RETURN OF SERVICE

Received this subpoena at on and

on at , | served it on

the within named by delivering a copy to

Dated:

Signature of Serving Officer

RECIPIENT’S RIGHTS

You have been served with an investigative subpoena issued by the Attorney
General of the State of Hawaii in accordance with section 28-2.5, Hawaii Revised
Statutes, to appear at the time and place specified, to give swomn testimony, and, if
indicated, to bring certain materials with you. Attendance is required only in the county
in which the subpoena is served or such other place as may be agreed upon by you and
the issuing authority. If the subpoena is served in a county other than that in which you
reside, are employed or transact business, the Department of the Attorney General shall
bear the expense of travel as provided by the rules of the court.

If you disobey this subpoena, the Attomey General may apply to the circuit court
in the county in which you reside or are located to compel obedience. Prior to the date
on which you are commanded to appear, you may move the circuit court to quash or
modify the subpoena if compiiance would be unreasonable or oppressive or violate any
privilege you may be entitled to exercise in a court proceeding.
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NA LEI NA‘AUAO

Late Testimony

Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education

November 9, 2016
State of Hawai’i

Board of Education

Queen Lili'uokalani Building

1390 Miller Street, Fourth Floor, Room 404
Honolulu, HI 96813

RE: Public Comments regarding the performance of the SPCSC

Aloha mai kakou,

Thank you for utilizing your valuable time, energy and resources to support the
efforts of the Public Charter Schools in the State of Hawai’i.

Ni Lei Na’auao — Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education (NLN) was founded in
2000 by Native Hawaiian educators, parents and community. NLN’s mission is to
establish, implement, and continuously strengthen models of education throughout
the Hawatiian islands and beyond, which are community-designed and ~controlled
and reflect, respect and embrace ‘dlelo Hawai’i, ‘ike Hawai’i, and Hawaiian cultural
values, philosophies and its practices.

Currently, there are thirty-four public charter schools in the State of Hawai’i,
seventeen of which are Hawaiian-Focused. Each NLN school is unique, rooted in its
place and shaped by its community resources. Yet, all schools are united through a
common practice of EA-Education with Aloha©, developed collectively over the
past sixteen years. EA-Education with Aloha© balances culturally-driven
approaches with the latest in educational technology. Grounded in the wisdom and
values of our ancestors, EA-Education with Aloha© strives for an atmosphere of
care and congeniality permeating throughout the entire learning ‘ohana. In addition,
curriculum, instruction and assessment are tailored to native learning styles and
multiple-intelligence featuring interdisciplinary and interactive education, hands-on
activities, project- and place-based learning and multi-age groupings.

Aligning with worldwide Indigenous educational reform efforts, NLN is using the
national charter school movement as a vehicle to provide viable choices in
education at the community level. The success of EA-Education with Aloha© is an
indicator that Hawaiians can design, implement and evaluate quality models of
education and that public school children in Hawai’i, should be given an option to
also choose Hawaiian-focused ways of learning. Furthermore through public and
private partnerships, we can develop a parallel system of education that is
culturally-driven, family-oriented and community-based.

In the years past, the inability of the Hawai’i Department of Education (HIDOE) to
educate its native Hawaiian students has been appropriately documented, yet there
is an ongoing resistance to systemic reform to meet the unique needs of its largest
and fastest growing ethnic population. EA-Education with Aloha© has already
impacted thousands of Hawaiians and provides infinite potential for systemic
institutional change, which can improve the experiences of tens of thousands of
native public school students, but we must work positively together.
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This comprehensive collaboration must include the students, staff, administrators,
families, communities, local, state and federal stakeholders, etc., and that EA-Education
with Aloha®, is also a part of this valuable solution.

NLN does not feel that the Commission has met its statutory requirements and national
principles and standards for quality charter authorizing: to include lack of organizational
capacity and infrastructure, lack of proper processes specifically with due process rights
and division of staff and commissioners, performance contracting and oversight and
evaluation as well as impacts of those actions on renewal decision making.

The following is a brief summary of a few of the formal communications NLN has
submitted to support the issues our schools have been facing and they are attached for
your review.

April 8, 2014: Letter to Commission outlining issues with unilateral contract that inhibit
the governing boards’ ability to manage the schools in the spirit and intent of their
individual vision and mission and pinpointing the denial of the governing boards
opportunity to negotiate individual bilateral contracts.

April 23, 2014: NLN request to the Commission for support regarding the contract and
lack of process with NLN survey results clarifying major issues.

May 7, 2014: NLN request to the Commission for changes to the unilateral contract
template and stop the complete delegation of authority to the Commission ED.

May 7, 2014: NLN request to the Commission regarding 1) lack of commission staff
communication or collaboration 2) contract negations and issues with specific schools
that were not being responded to 3) commissions delegation of authority to the
Commission ED, 4) the opportunity to negotiate the unilateral contract template 5)
Governing Boards legal representation 6) protecting the right of the governing boards to
determine the organization and management of their schools 7) honoring of BOE policy
2104 and 2105.

So on, July 6, 2015: NLN engaged in a strategic planning to recodify our mission, aims
and 10 year vision for our educational communities. The number one threat identified
was the Charter School Commissions hostile actions against the schools.

Then on, July 20,2015: At a NLN meeting, NLN identified the current state of the school
administrators regarding the Commission and why the authorizer was insufficient

August 25, 2015: A White Paper clarified the schools current barriers to include the
following eight issues schools identified as surfacing, as charter schools entered into
contract renewals. 21 charter entities believe these issues are incongruent with state
statute and current contract agreements.
1. If probation is accepted, a Governing Board (GB) would waive the right to appeal
eliminating a GB’s due process rights.



2. A portion of the contract renewal process Reports/Feedback/Guidance outlined in
HRS 302D-18 and the current contract Section 14.2, has been eliminated under
the current timeline. This removal is inappropriate and incongruent with Act 130
and the current contract.

3. The current process and timeline does not allow GB negotiations disregarding the
intent and letter of Act 130. Each GB’s rights to negotiate must be maintained and
imbedded in the process and timeline.

4. The charter school Attorney General (AG) has taken the position that it is not
appropriate for their office to negotiate the charter bilateral contract on behalf of
GBs. Given the primary negotiator representing the commission is an attorney,
GBs request that the Governor approve outside counsel on their behalf. An
attorney’s professional responsibility when acting in the attorney role is to allow
the other party to also have attorney representation.

5. Under Article VII of the State Constitution, the practice of the State has been that
agencies are only allowed to carryover 5% of annual budgets. A mandated 25%
reserve of the annual operational funds allocation violates the constitutional
provision.

6. The contract mandating Commission staff conducting inspections of student files
and records may violate FERPA laws and policies. Clarification of the purposes
and specifics of the record review is required in order to ensure GB’s do not
violate IDEA access to student records and/or FERPA laws and policies.

7. A formal legal interpretation is required to outline the clear lines of Authority
between the GB’s and the Commission Staff to ensure the GBs and the
Commission are fulfilling their fiduciary responsibility while maintaining the
intended purpose and serving the best interest of the children.

8. With the passage of a new federal education bill, part of the authorization process
involves a period of Rule Making to work out the implementation details of the
law that can extend well into 2017. The contract must be aligned so
implementation will be timely and relevant to new federal guidelines and laws.
Honoring the current contact timeline instead of pushing it forward a year will
allow alignment with the new federal guidance and breathing room to work with
Commission staff to produce a realistic contract that serves all of our purposes.

September 4, 2015: NLN request to the Commission for support with issues with the
contract renewal and its lack of process that included incongruence with state law and
existing contract, disregard for process.

September 28, 2015: NLN request to the BOE for support as the school leaders
collectively felt they are under inordinate, intense scrutiny and operating in a hostile
regulatory and compliance environment that hampers their ability to focus on students
and oversteps the authority and undermines the role of the governing boards.

December 22, 2015: Listening Tour Testimony from *“Oldies Collective” members of
NLN & Friends outlining issues with 1) financial management 2) disregard for the laws
that govern chartering in Hawaii 3) lack of response or engagement from commission
staff and the commission 4) hostile regulatory environment 5) perceived retaliation 6)



disregard for BOE policies 7) Disregard for accreditation as national best practice 8)
disregard for sunshine law 9) manipulation of DOE AY P data in contract performance.

June 6, 2016: NLN request to the BOE to ask the Governor to Veto House Bill 2205
initiated by the Commission that undermines due process and public accountability and
transparency.

June 15, 2016: Request to Governor Ige to Veto House Bill 2205 CD| initiated by
Commission to remove public forum of adjudicatory actions signed by 25 charter
schools.

August 15,2016: NLN Testimony declaring Governing Board and School Administrators
of NLN major issues with the Commission around 1) Breach of contract 2) Disregard of
state and federal law 3) Disregard for National Best Practice, Principles and Standards of
Charter School Authorizing 4) Disregard of Generally Accepted Accounting Standards,
5) Disregard for due process, 6) Financial management concerns

September 27, 2016: NLN collective comments regarding the promulgation of new
administrative rules relating to charter school authorizers outlining current concerns
regarding authorizer duties to include A) distribution of funding concerns B) withholding
of funding concerns C) honoring school mission and vision D) manipulative practices
that undermine due process.

The SPCSC, especially its staff, must take responsibility as well, for knowingly inhibiting
the advance of quality education, as stated in the Special Review investigation, by not
actively and appropriately communicating with the schools. It seems like a lot of talking
is going on, but is anyone really hearing what is being said. The bottom line is, if a school
is failing, then we all fail at not doing a better job to help in their success. NLN and
Friends have rolled up their sleeves to do the recommended work, for over the past
sixteen years, at least. We are committed to be part of this collaborative process, for ali
our keiki. Kokua aku, Kokua mai!

Over the past three years NLN and friends have had numerous meetings and spent
hundreds of hours testifying at Commission meetings, BOE meetings and writing
testimony, letters to AG’s, etc. to survive the hostile regulatory environment. These have
all been a distraction that adversely impact the schools and divert energy and resources
that could have been spent focusing on refining educational opportunities for our
communities.

We are grateful for the efforts of the BOE members and am hopeful that your (BOE and
SPCSC) commitment to the PCS’s, in their sincere request for much needed support with:
multiple Authorizors, equitable funding, facilities, transportation, healthy meals,
technical assistance and Legislative support, etc., is truly appreciated. It’s time for us to
put any self-interests aside to finally come together to make a better change, for our keiki,

in order to strengthen our communities for our future generations. _ o )—
Mahalo nui loa, Ka’iulani Pahi’s Coordinator %{%&m M
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NATIVE HAWAIIAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE

April 8, 2014
To: Catherine Payne, Chairperson of the Performance and Accountability Committee
Cc: Tom Hutton, Executive Direclor

N& Lei Na'auso — Native Hawaiian Charter School Alliance (NLN) is requesiing clarification on
several large overarching issues within the bilateral contract. There are proposed material changes to
the contract that are of critical concern to NLN. NLN believe that these changes inhibit the governing
boards’ ability to manage the schools in the spirit and intent of their individual vision and mission,

This letter is written in the spirit of aloha that is pervasive throughout all NLN schools. It is our
desire 10 engage in open dialogue to help us understand the rationale or reasoning behind these
changes as they are comtrary to our understanding and interpretation of ACT 130.

While there are other concems, there are major overarching issues we wish 1o bring to your attention:
}. The contract template underinines the intent of 130 which clearly states that each school shall have
the opportunity to negotiate a bilateral contract. Charter schools willingly complied with the
Commission's request for a standard one-year inferim contract with a clear understanding that
individual coutract uegotiations would occur the following year. This has not materialized. Denying
school governing boards the opportunity to negotiate individual bilateral contracts is in direct
opposition with Act 130,

2. The comiplexity of the coniract and its possible implications and the timeline in which our Boards
are required to review and act on the vew draft make it imperntive that governing boards have
immediate access fo legal counsel to guide themn through the process. Charter schools are left without
appropriate counsel for this purpose and have much to lose if contract verbiage and potential hidden
impacts is not scrutinized with a legal lens and fully undersiood by all parties,

3. The proposed contract, as it currently exists, directly threatens the legal right and authority of
governing boards and their autonomy to coutrol and be lield accountable for the management of their
respective charter schools. By Hawai'i law, a charter school goveming board is an autonomous entity
with sole responsibility and authority for the financial, organizational and academic viability of the
charter school and implementation of the vision and mission of the charter. With this accountability
comes control. Repeated proposed requirements for commission approval of policies and procedures
seems to place the Commission in the role of the goveming board for all chaster schools, thus,
removing the local governing board's autonomy and accompanying accountability and control of the
individual charter schiools. In the commission staff’s desire to mitigate potential challenges on behalf
of charter schools, they have compromised goveming board authority.

4. The proposed Performance Framework is also problematie. It directly impacts a charter schooi's
ability to meet the purpose of ACT 130 * to provide genuinely community-based education.” Charter
schools experienced inordinate challenges in getting school specific measures that were developed
with clear intent 10 address curiculum, instruction an assessment tailored to native learning styles
and nultiple intelligence, recognized and accepted with fair and meaningful assessment weights after
months of intensive work ou these measures. The push back from 40% to 25% weight is difficult 10
comprchend. We stand united in our quest for a 40% weight on school specific measures and request
a three-year pilot period. Countinent-based financial requirements not seflective of Hawai'i context,
and arbitrary enrollment and other benchmarks not reflective of historical Hawaii Charter School
experience are an isste. For example, unilateral policies such as retaining a 25% fund balance
reserve and 95% enroliment variance should be based on historical data collected by individual
schools. Fund reserve balances shiould be based purely on state distributions. Schools are also held
to highly prescriptive requirements and requests for information that places an overwhelming burden
on already strapped, minimally staffed adininistrations.

In closing, we would like to thauk the conunission and staff for this opporiunity o share these broad
areas of concem with you. in the best interest of the local conununities and students we represent, we
look forward 1o engaging in open dialogue with coimission staff at the April 15, 2014 meeting (0
exchange ideas aund share perspectives ou these overarching councerns and or ather issues that may
arise. Our ultimate goal is for the commission and staff to work with us in a collaborative process so
that we speak with one voice. We believe that this collaboration is essential to an exemplary contract
that will benefit our children and families.

Ka‘iulani Pahi's, Coordinator
POB 6511 Kamuela, Hl 96743
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Date: April 9, 2014

To: Catherine Payne, Chairperson
Performance and Accountability Committee

Cc: Tom Hutton, Executive Director
From: Ke Kula ‘O Nawahiokalani'opu'u ki LPCS Governing Board

Ke Kula ‘O Nawahiokalani‘opu'u ki LPCS requests clarification on several
large overarching issues related to the bilateral contract that negatively
impact our school and Na Lei Na'auao Charter School Alliance. There are
proposed material changes to the contract that are of critical concern to
Nawahi. The schools believe that these changes inhibit the governing
boards’ ability to manage the schools in the spirit and intent of our
individual vision and mission.

We write this letter with a strong desire to work with you to assure the
continued integrity and intent upon which Nawahi and other charter
schools have been established. It is our desire to engage in open dialogue
to help us all understand the rationale or reasoning behind these changes
as they are contrary to our understanding and interpretation of Act 130.

Listed below are what we see as being major overarching issues that we
wish to bring to your attention:

1. The contract template undermines the intent of 130, which
clearly states that each school shall have the opportunity to
negotiate a bilateral contract.

Charter schools willingly complied with the Commission’s request
for a standard one-year interim contract with a clear
understanding that individual contract negotiations would occur
the following year. This has not materialized. Denying school
governing boards the opportunity to negotiate individual bilateral
contracts is in direct opposition with Act 130.

2. The complexity of the contract and its possible implications
and the timeline in which our Boards are required to review
and act on the new draft make it imperative that governing
boards have immediate access to legal counsel to guide them
through the process.

Charter schools are left without appropriate counsel for this
purpose and have much to lose if contract verbiage and potential
hidden impacts is not scrutinized with a legal lens and fully
understood by all parties.



3. The proposed contract, as it currently exists, directly
threatens the legal right and authority of governing boards
and their autonomy to control and be held accountable for the
management of their respective charter schools.

By Hawai'i law, a charter school governing board is an
autonomous entity with sole responsibility and authority for the
financial, organizational and academic viability of the charter
school and implementation of the vision and mission of the
charter. With this accountability comes control.

Repeated proposed requirements for commission approval of
policies and procedures seems to place the Commission in the role
of the Governing Board for all charter schools, thus, removing the
local governing board’s autonomy and accompanying
accountability and control of the individual charter schools. In the
commission staff's desire to mitigate potential challenges on
behalf of charter schools, they have compromised governing board
authority,

4. The proposed Performance Framework is also problematic.
It directly impacts a charter school’s ability to meet the
purpose of Act 130 “ to provide genulnely community-based
education.”

Charter schools experienced inordinate challenges in getting
school specific measures that were developed with clear intent to
address curriculum, instruction an assessment tailored to native
learning styles and multiple intelligence, recognized and accepted
with fair and meaningful assessment weights after months of
intensive work on these measures.

The push back from 40% to 25% weight is difficult to
comprehend. We stand united in our quest for a 40% weight on
school specific measures and request a three-year pilot period.

Continent-based financial requirements not reflective of Hawai'i
context, and arbitrary enrollment and other benchmarks not
reflective of historical Hawaii Charter School experience are an
issue,

For example, unilateral policies such as retaining a 25% fund
balance reserve and 95% enrollment variance should be based on
historical data collected by individual schools. Fund reserve
balances should be based purely on state distributions.

Schools are also held to highly prescriptive requirements and
requests for information that places an overwhelming burden on
already strapped, minimally staffed administrations.



The following are the specific performance contract revisions that assure
the “flexibility and independent authority” of the governing board to

implement the framework of curriculum and instructional approaches in
the medium of Hawaiian:

Ke Kula ‘O Nawahiokalani‘opu‘u Iki LPCS
Proposed Revisions to the Performance Contract

The following are revisions to the Performance Contract that the
Governing Board of Ke Kula 'O Nawahiokalani‘opu’u Iki LPCS proposed
and approved on May 7, 2013,

Revisions are highlighted in yellow.

WHEREAS, Article X, Section 1 of the Hawaii State Constitution provides
for the establishment, support and control of a statewide system of public
schools free from sectarian control, a state university, public libraries and
such other educational institutions as may be deemed desirable,
including physical facilities therefor;

WHEREAS, Article XV, Section 4 establishes English and Hawaiian as the
official languages of Hawai'i.

WHEREAS, Article XII, Section 7 requires the State to "protect all rights,
customarily and traditionally exercised for subsistence, cultural and
religious purposes and possessed by ahupua‘a tenants who are
descendants of native Hawaiians...” with protection of child and family
use of the Hawaiian language from elimination through marginalization

in compulsory education recognized as a central aspect of these rights by
the school board.

WHEREAS, the federal Native American Languages Act of 1990
recognizes Hawailan as a Native American language subject to distinctive
federal policies relative to education through the medium of Native
American languages including the right of Native American children in
federally funded education to express themselves through Native
American languages.

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2010 President Obama endorsed the United
Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples that includes
rights of indigenous families to choose education for their children
through the medium of indigenous languages

WHEREAS, Hawai‘i Revised Statutes 302H Hawaiian Language Medium
Education includes specific provisions for education through Hawaiian
for children who enter the state school system(including its charter

schoo! system) speaking Hawaiian and for those enrolled in schools
taught through Hawaiian.



WHEREAS, the Hawaii State Constitution Article X Section 4 further
directs that the “State shall promote the study of Hawaiian culture,
history and language. The State shall provide for a Hawaiian education
program consisting of language, culture and history in the public schools.
The use of community expertise shall be encouraged as a suitable and
essential means in furtherance of the Hawaiian education program”;

WHEREAS, HRS302D-12 charter school governing boards powers and
duties shall have oversight and responsible for the organizational
viability and shall operated within the scope of the charter contract and
fulfill the obligation and commitment of its charter;

Therefore, be it resolved...

3.3.1. Consistent with State law, the School shall implement the Common
Core or other State academic standards as may hereafter be approved by
the State Board of Education (BOE) when such standards are not in
conflict with other state or federal law or policy.

3.7. English Language Learners. The School shall provide services to
students with limited English proficiency in compliance with all federal
and State laws, regulations, rules, court orders, policies, procedures and
guidance, all as may be amended from time to time, to ensure linguistic
accessibility to the School's educational program within the context that
the school is a Hawaiian Language Medium School taught through a
federally recognized native American language and subject to distinctive
state and federal law and policy. The Commission shall provide the School
with technical assistance similar to those services provided by the DOE
complex areas to the DOE-operated public schools. The School shall also
assist Immigrant Children and Youth, as defined in Section 3301(6), Title
{1l, Elementary and Secondary Education Act, as the same may be
amended from time to time, in meeting the State academic content and
student academic achievement standards that all public school students
are expected to meet.

4.1.1.Consistent with the requirements of Sec. 302D-16(a), HRS, the
School's academic performance under this Contract shall be evaluated
based on the School's record of performance according to the State
accountability system as may be amended from time to time consistent
with State and federal requirements and shall give due consideration to
the School's performance based on any Commission-approved school-
specific indicators adopted by the School, except when in conflict with
state or federal law or policy.

4.1.2.The School's organizational and financial performance under this
Contract shall be evaluated using the Organizational and Financial
Performance Frameworks, respectively, attached as Exhibit B to this
Contract. These Performance Frameworks shall supersede and replace
any and all financial operation metrics and organizational performance
metrics established prior to the execution of this Contract and not
explicitly incorporated into the Performance Frameworks. The specific



terms, forms and requirements of the Performance Frameworks,
including any required indicators, measures, metrics and targets, are
maintained and disseminated by the Commission and shall be binding on
the School, except when in conflict with state or federal law or policy.
Material amendments to the Performance Frameworks shall require
approval by the Commission.

4.3. State Accountability System. The School shall be subject to and
comply with all requirements related to the State assessment and
accountability system for all public schools, except when in conflict with
state or federal laws or policy related to the use of the Hawaiian language
as the medium of education. The School shall administer all student
testing as required by federal and State law, rule, policies and procedures,
except when in conflict with state or federal law or policy related to the
use of the Hawaiian language as the medium of education. The School
may elect to administer assessments in addition to the State’s summative
test. These additional assessments will not be factored into the School’s
index score for the purposes of the State school accountability system but
the School may use them for the School's Commission-approved school-
specific goals and measures, if any, and the Commission shall factor them
into the overall accountability assessments in accordance with the
Performance Frameworks.

5.5. Enrollment Preferences. The School shall not impose enrollment
preferences, except as provided for by law or in Exhibit A (Educational
Program} or otherwise approved by the Commission.

10.3. Teacher Credentials. The School's teachers shall comply with
applicable State licensing requirements consistent with the Elementary
and Secondary Education Act and collective bargaining agreement, as
such requirements may be amended, except when those requirements
are in conflict with other state or federal law or policy. Teachers shall be
licensed by the Hawaii Teachers Standards Board and shall meet the
federal designation of "Highly Qualified” as adopted by the DOE and
defined in the “Title lIA Highly Qualified Teacher Guidelines,” updated May
2012, as may be amended, except when those requirements are in
conflict with other state or federal law or policy. If the School receives
Title | funding, the School shall ensure that 100% of teachers in core
academic subjects are Highly Qualified, and federal funds shall not be
used to pay for teachers who do not meet this requirement, except when
those requirements are in conflict with other state or federal law or
policy.

10.4. Evaluations. Pursuant to Board of Education Policy 2055, the School
is responsible for implementing principal and teacher evaluation systems
that are based on efficiency, ability, contribution to student learning and
growth. The School may elect to implement the State- developed educator
evaluation system or to develop and implement its own educator
evaluation system that meets the criteria outlined in BOE Policy 2055, as
may be amended from time to time, except when those criteria are in
conflict with other state or federal law or policy.



11.5. Educational Data. Pursuant to Sec. 302D-23, HRS, the School shall
comply with the minimum educational data reporting standards
established by the Board of Education (BOE) and with additional data
reporting required by the Commission in its oversight of this Contract
and shall ensure all data is accurate and complete, except that the school
shall not be required to provide data the collection of which is contrary to
state or federal law or policy. For the purposes of complying with the
BOE's educational data reporting standards, the School shall only use
data systems that have been approved by the BOE as complying with the
BOE-approved data reporting standards and shall obtain prior written
approval from the BOE for any data system that has not been so approved.

14.11. Compliance with State and Federal Law and Policy Relating to
Education Through the Medjum of the Hawaiian Language.
Notwithstanding any provision of this agreement, including attached
exhibits, the school shall not be required to carry out any activity in
conflict with any state or federal law or policy that can be related to the
use of the Hawaiian language by the school, its staff, its participating
families or its enrolled students.

Mabhalo, and we lock forward to arriving at a common understanding that
will produce exemplary contracts for our Hawai‘i charter schools.

Al 12K

Tricia Kéhaulani ‘Aipta-Peters
Chair, Governing Board
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Date: April 23,2014

To: Catherine Payne, Chairperson
Performance and Accountability Committee

Cc: Tom Hutton, Executive Director
From: Na Lei Na‘auao Charter School Alliance

Subject: State Public School Contract Revision

The Ni Lei Na’auao Hawaiian Focused Charter School Alliance (NLN) schools request the
committee delay approval of the proposed revision to the State Public Charter schools
contract until the school governing boards arc able to secure representation and are able to
conduct due diligence with respect to the bilateral contract.

In response to the Hawaii Charter School Network meeting on April 1, 2014 and the subsequent
NLN meeting where there was an overwhelming position that there has been a
mischaracterization of the contract process with and school boards. NLN conducted a survey of
ALL Hawai’i charter schools to collect data regarding the schools attitude, understanding and
interaction with commission staff about the contract template, process and impacts on schools.

31 schools responded to the 35 question survey (data summary attached). Schools were asked to
respond to a range of queries from the process to their opinion of specific contract provisions.

Significant Findings:

L. Schools feel that the contract revision negates the independence of the school and is
not congruent to Act 130 and Governing Boards have not been given enough flexibly
or opportunity to obtain legal representation.

o 81% of the 31 schools that answered - responded NO to the question “Does the
proposed contract, in its current version, protect the authority and autonomy of the
Governing Board to determine the organization and management of the school?

e  93% of the 27 schools that answered - responded YES to the question “Would your
Governing Board like access to legal counsel to assist in the contract process?

e 93% of the 28 schools that answered - responded YES to the question™ Was it your
school's understanding that at the end of the SY13-14 interim contract your school
would be able to independently negotiate the following year's contract?

e 78% of the 27 schools that answered - responded YES to the question “Is the current
contract template contrary to your school's understanding and interpretation of Act
1307

2. Schools do not feel that their issues and concerns have been addressed in a
meaningful manner.



e 82% of the 28 schools that answered - responded YES to the question *Does your
school have any issues or concerns with the current contract template?

e 52 % of the 27 schools that answered - responded yes to the question” Has your
school proposed material changes to the current contract?

3. Schools have concerns about the propesed Performance Framework.

e 70 % of the 26 schools that answered - responded “need changes™ to the question
“The proposed Performance Framework is?

o 83% of the 23 schools that answered - responded 40 % for the question™ Regarding
your School Specific Measures, what weight does your school feel is appropriate?

With the data from the survey it remains clear that more time is needed to ensure the contract
does not undermined the intent of Act 130. It remains clear that each school shall have the
opportunity to negotiate a bilateral contract due to its complexity and implications. Governing
boards should have access to legal counsel to guide them through the process. This will ensure
the authority of governing boards and their autonomy to control and be held accountable for the
management of their respective charter schools, allowing the charter school’s to meet the
purpose of ACT 130 “to provide genuine community-based education.”

In the spirit of aloha we come to you with unified thankfulness and appreciation for the
Commissioners support in the contract process as 100% of the schools that responded feel
collaboration is essential.



2014 Charter Contract Survey (one response per school only)

School Name

Answer Options Response Count

3
answered question 3

skjpped question 1

Response Text

Kawaikini NCPCS

Kona Pacific

WHEA

Lanikai

Ke Ana La'ahana Public Charter School
Kanuikapono

Ka Waihona o ka Na'auao, Public Charer School
Na Wai Ola PCS

MYRON B THOMPSON ACADEMY
Kihei Charter School

Waimea Middle School

HTA

Kanu o ka 'Aina NCPCS

Laupahoehoe

haaspcs

Voyager PCS

Ka Umeke Ka'eo

Waialae Elementary Public Charter School
Ke Kula ‘o Samue! M Kamakau
Kualapu'u School

Kamaile Academy

Volcano School of Arts & Sciences
Innovations

Halau Lokahi

Halau Ku Mana

Kula Aupuni Niihau A Kahelelani Alcha (KANAKA) PCS
Connections PCS

Ke Kula O Nawahiokalaniopuu lki

Ke Kula Niihau O Kekaha

Hakipu'‘u Learning Center

Kua o ka La Charter School



Question 2

Does the proposed contract, in its current version, protect the authority and autonomy of
the Governing Board to determine the organization and management of the school?

Response Response
Answer Optons Percent Count
Yes 6.5% 2
No 80.6% 25
Undecided 12.9% 4
answersed question 3
skipped question 1

Does the proposed contract, in its current version, protect the authority
and autonomy of the Govemning Board to determine the organization
| and management of the school?

=

OYes
BNo
DUndecided |

Question 3

Is the complexity of the contract a barmier for your Governing Board?

Response Response
Answer Options Percent Count
Yes 83.9% 26
No 9.7% 3
Unknown 6.5% 2
answered question 31
skipped question 1

Is the complexity of the contract a barrier for your Governing Board?

i
aYes
BNo
|
|

DUnknown




Question 4

Has the bilateral contract process been a barrier for your Goveming Board?

Response Response
S L Percent Count
Yes 77.4% 24
No 6.5% 2
Unknown 16.1% 5
answered question 31
skipped question 1

Has the bilateral contract process been a barrier for your Governing
Board?

| ayes
! BNo
_OUnknown

Question 5

Has the timeline for reviewing and negotiating the contract been a barsier for your
Goveming Board?

Response Response
2SS Optians Percent Count
Yes 80.6% 25
No 9.7% 3
Unknown 9.7% 3
answeared question 31
skipped guestion 1

Has the timeline for reviewing and negotiating the contract been a
barrier for your Governing Board?

aYes
ENo
DUnknown




Question 6

Would your Goveming Board like access to legal counsel to assist in the contract
process?

Response Response
Answer Options P Count
Yes 93.1% 27
No 6.9% 2
answarsd question 29
skipped question 3
—
Would your Governing Board like access to legal counsel to assist in
the contract process?
‘—E\Tes
BNo
1 i
Question 7

If yes, how would legal counsel be helpful?

Answer Options Regmsa
26
answered quaestion 26
skipped question 6



Question 8
Does the school have any comments on the current contract process?

Answer Options Response Count
25

answersd question
skipped question

~ &

Question 9

For 8Y2013-14, did you school willingly comply with the Commission's request for a standard one year
interim contract?

Response
Answer Options Response Percent Count
Yes 66.7% 20
No 33.3% 10
answerad question 30
skipped question 2

For SY2013-14, did you school willingly comply with the Commission’s request for a
' standard one year interim contract?

dyYes |
Bho I‘




Question 10

Was it your schoal's understanding that at the end of the SY13-14 interim contract your
school would be able to independently negotiate the following years contract?

Response Response
ansiarOptons Percent Count
Yes 92.9% 26
No 7.1% 2
answered queastion 28
skipped question 4
l Was it your school's understanding that at the end of the SY13-14

interim contract your school would be able to independently negotiate
the following years contract?

OYes |
IINO

Question 11

For SY2013-14, was your school denied the ability to sign the interim contract under
duress?

Response Response
Answerptons Percent Count
Yes 41.4% 12
No 17.2% 5
Not Applicable 41.4% 12
answered question 29
skipped question 3

For SY2013-14, was your school denied the ability to sign the interim
contract under duress?

AYes
aNo
ONot Applicable




Question 12

What is your schools understanding of the contract purpose?

Response Response
GUACA Percent Count
To oulline contractual obligations 89.7% 26
Define roles and responsibilities 65.5% 19
A tool for messaging to extemal parties 34.5% 10
To protect a school from future conflicts or issues 37.9% 11
Other (please specify) 8
answered question 29
skipped question 3
What is your schools understanding of the contract purpose?
100.0%
80.0%
60.0%
40.0%
0.0% ; ; -
To outline contractual Define roles and  Atool for messaging to  To protect a school
obligations responsibilities external parties from future conflicts or
issues
Question 13

Is the current contract template contrary to your school's understanding and interpretation of Act 1307

Response Response
Answer Options Parcent Count
Yes 77.8% 21
No 22.2% 6
answered question 27
skipped question 5

Is the current contract template contrary to your school's understanding and
interpretation of Act 1307




Question 14

Has your school had the opportunity to engage in open dialogue in an effort to
understand the new contract provisions?

Respense Response
AnseeOntons Percent Count
Yes 70.4% 19
No 29.6% 8
answered guestion 27
skipped question 5

Has your school had the opportunity to engage in open dialogue in an
effort to understand the new contract provisions?

Oves
BNo |
Question 15
Does your school have any issues or concems with the cumrent contract template?
Response Response
I Percent Count
Yes 82.1% 23
No 17.9% 5
answered question 28
skipped question 4

Does your school have any issues or concerns with the current contract
template?

BYes |
\hNo |




Question 16

If yos, what are those Issues?

Answer Options Response Count
21
answered guestion 21
skipped guestion 11
Question 17
Has your school proposed material changes to the current contract?
Response
Answer Options Response Percent Count
Yes 51.9% 14
No 48.1% 13
answered question 27
skipped question 5
Has your school proposed material changes to the current contract?
aves

EMo




Question 18

If the proposed material changes are not addressed will that Inhibit the Governing
Board's ability to manage the school?

Response Response
A lEte Percent Count
Yes 40.0% 10
No 4.0% 1
Undecided 56.0% 14
answerad question 25
skipped question 7

If the proposed malerial changes are not addressed will that inhibit the
Govemning Board's ability to manage the school?

[ BYes
BNo
OUndecided

Question 19

Has your school been denied the opportunity to negotiate an individual bitateral contract?

Response Response
Answer Options Percent Count
Yes 72.0% 18
No 28.0% 7
answerned guastion 25
skipped quastion 7

Has your schaool been denied the opportunity to negotiate an individual
bilateral contract?




Question 20

Would your school like to work with the Commission staff collaboratively?

Response Response
AneweOpteS Percent Count
Yes 82.8% 24
No 0.0% 0
Undecided 17.2% 5
answered question 29
skipped guestion 3

Would your schoo! like to work with the Commission staff
collaboratively?

OYes
ENo
OUndecided

Question 21

Do you believe that collaboration Is essential for an exemplary contract that will benefit
the students and families of your school?

Response Response
LA LR Percent Count
Yes 100.0% 29
No 0.0% 0
Comments 5
answored question 29
skipped question 3

Do you believe that collaboration is essential for an exemplary contract _‘
that will benefit the students and families of your school?

‘gYes
WMo




Question 22

The proposed Performance Framework is?

Response Response
AnswerOptions Percent Count
Appropriate 15.4% 4
Needs changes 69.2% 18
Inappropriate 15.4% 4
Comments 3
answerad question 26
skipped question 6

The proposed Performance Framework is?

[ f-(f)propriale
@ Needs changes

Question 23

‘The proposed Performance Framawork impacts your schools ability to "provide
genuinely community-based education.”

Response Response
AR Percent Count
Agree 63.0% 17
Disagree 3.7% 1
Undecided 33.3% 9
answersd quastion 27
skipped guestion 5

The proposed Performance Framework impacts your schools ability to
[ "provide genuinely community-based education.”

| oAgree
BDisagree
DOUndecided




Question 24

Regarding your School Specific Measures, what weight does your school feel Is appropriate?

Response

Answer Options Response Percent Count
40% 82.6% 19
25% 13.0% 3
10% 4.3% 1
0% 0.0% o
Other (please specify) 7

answered question 23

skipped question 9

Regarding your School Specific Measures, what weight does your school
feel is appropriate?

D40%
B25%
010%

Question 25

Regarding School Specific Measures, schools have been working diligently to include fair
and appropriate assessment tools that are reflective of each schools mission and vision. Do

- Response
Answer Options Response Percent Count
Yes 63.0% 17
No 14.8% 4
Undecided 222% 6
Comments 4
answenred question 27
skipped question 5

Regarding School Specific Measures, schools have been working diligently
to include fair and appropriate assessment tools that are reflective of each
schools mission and vision. Do you feel that reducing the possible weight

from 40% to 25% is unfair?

gvyes
|No
DUndecided |




Question 26

Is your school concemed about the finandial standards included in the proposed
Performance Framework?

Response Response
A Percent Count
Yes 72.4% 21
No 27.6% 8
answerad question 29
skipped question 3

Is your school concemed about the financial standards inciuded in the
proposed Performance Framework?

aYes
BN

Question 27

If yes, which items are of concern?

Response
Count
16
answered question 16
skipped question 16

Answer Options



Question 28

Is a 25% Unrestricted Fund Balance in the proposed Financial Framework appropriate
for your schooi?

Responsa Response
Arswer Opsions Percent Count
Yes 50.0% 13
No 50.0% 13
answersd question 26
skipped question 6

Is a 25% Unrestricted Fund Balance in the proposed Financial
Framework appropriate for your school?

@ves
B

Question 29
If no, why not?
Response
Answer Options Count
14
answered guestion 14

skinped question 18



Question 30

Regarding the enroliment variance, should your school be able to review historical
enroliment trends to determine the appropriate variance percentage for your school?

Response Response
DSRSE Jene Percent Count
Yes 96.3% 26
No 3.7% 1
answorad question 27
skipped question 5

Regarding the enrollment variance, should your school be able to
review historical enrollment trends to determine the appropriate
variance percentage for your school?

ITWEE
BMNa

Question 31

In $Y2013-14, has your school experienced an increase in the number of requests for
information and reports by the Commission?

Response Response
LR E D Percent Count
Substantial increase 86.2% 25
Minor increase 34% 1
No increase 10.3% 3
answered guestion 29
skipped guestion 3

In SY2013-14, has your school experienced an increase in the number
of requests for information and reports by the Commission?

i ‘BSubstantial ncrease
| BMinor increase
| _BNo increase




Question 32

If so, who has taken an the additional workload for these documents?

Answer Options R
Percent
Principal 88.9%
Vice Principal 25.9%
SASA 51.9%
Business Manager/Finance Office B1.5%
Teachars 11.1%
Other school staft 40.7%
answerad question
skipped question

Response
Count

24

14
22

1

If so, who has taken on the additional workload for these documents?

{ 100.0% —— = s e
50.0% +-— s O N
0.0% - E— I = l_ — = SR — ]
a =3 < i : @ =T
€5 £85 z .Ewggg S §§E
= S5E & n g % = e 50w
e o 2 =0 ~ @
Question 33
The additional reporting has been?
Response Response
Answer Options Percent Count
Burdensome 96.4% 27
Understandable 3.6% 1
Agreeable 0.0% 0
Not a problem 3.6% 1
answered question 28
skipped question 4
The additional reporting has been?
[ 120.0% — — - —
100.0% —
80.0% e —— B
60.0% - =
‘-
40.0% B > >
20.0% =
0.0% -i- — . == . —
L Burdensome  Understandable Agreeable Not a problem

J




Question 34

If issues have arisen from these additiona! requests and reports, has your school been
able to openly communicate with Commisslon staff to resolve them?

Response Response
et Percent Count
Yes 72.4% 2
No 17.2% 5
Not applicable 10.3% 3
answered question 29
skipped question 3

if issues have arisen from these additional requests and reports, has
your school been able to openly communicate with Commission staff to
resolve them?

QYes
BNo

{ ONot applicable |

Question 35

Daoes your school have any additional comments?

Response
Answer Options Count

12
answered guestion 12
skipped question 20
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Date: May 7, 2014

To:  Catherine Payne, Chairperson
Charter School Commission
Performance and Accountability Commiltee

Cc:  Tom Hutton, Executive Director
From: Na Lei Na'auao — Native Hawaiian Charter School Alliance (NLN)

The fourteen unified Hawaiian-focused public charter schools of the Na Lei Na’auao Alliance
(NLN), along with other supportive Hawai’i public charter schools, formally requests the
Committee to;
1. Delay approval of the proposed revision to the State Public Charter School Contract.
2. Require the Commission Staff to collaborate on the proposed revisions to this unilateral
template.
3. Direct the Commission Staff to conduct further constructive conversations with
individual schools that have additional substantial change requests.
4. Deny the request to delegate authority to the Commission ED and to form an Ad Hoc
Committee to work with Commission Staff to resolve these differences in a timely
manner.

Since April 24th, twenty-five public charter schools have voluntarily met on three separate
occasions, for over a total of 16 hours, to review and discuss the proposed contract template.
Due to the obvious substantial changes, it is important that the proposed contract be delayed.

Also, based on the results of a thirty-five question survey, which NLN recently conducted, the
majority of the participating thirty-one public charter schools desire:

1-The opportunity to negotiate a bilateral contract,

2-Their Governing Boards have access to legal counsel,

3-That the Contract protect the authority and autonomy of the Governing Board to determine the
organization and management of their school.

Furthermore, due to the complexity of the BOE Policies relating to Hawaiian language
instruction, it is imperative that NLN schools have adequate time and input into their sole
operating agreement, the Contract, which outlines their roles, powers, responsibilities, and
performance expectations for the next 3 years. We respectfully request that due diligence be
given to this bilateral process.

Since inception, Hawaiian-focused and Immersion public charter schools have been dedicated to
the revitalization of Hawaiian culture and language. Founded on core Hawaiian values, the NLN
schools continue to successfully integrate and instruct in Hawatian language, culture and history

as required by the Board of Education (BOE).

As stated in BOE Policies 2104 and 2105, with the amendment approval to BOE Policy 4000:



Hawaiian values should guide our educational General Learning Outcomes (GLO’s) and
provide the framework for the Hawaiian Education and Language Medium Policies 2104 and
2105, in which Hawai’i’s public charter schools would like to support:

e Kuleana: Students are taught to become life-long learners. They understand and
appreciate their kuleana and sense of purpose in society. (GLO 1 — Self-directed
Learner)

e Malama: Students are taught to care for one another and work collaboratively. They care
about their families, ‘dina, communities and their kuleana. (GLO 2 - Community
Contributor)

e ‘Imina’auao: Students are taught to seek knowledge and become critical thinkers. They
learn to explore and evaluate from diverse perspectives to become innovative problem
solvers. (GLO 3 — Complex Thinker)

e Aloha: Students are taught to give love and respect in and beyond the classroom. Aloha
is reflected in the quality of the students’ performance, interactions, and decisions. (GLO
4 — Quality Producer)

o Ha’aha’a: Students are taught to demonstrate a sense of humility in what they say and
do. They observe, listen, and speak considerate of others and their environment. They
respect the power of the word and use it efficiently and effectively. (GLO 5 — Effective
Communicator)

¢ ‘lke pono: Students are taught to make ethical decisions with integrity. (GLO 6 —
Effective and Ethical User)

Also, as referenced by the Ka Papahana Kaiapuni BOE Policy 2105:
Ka Papahana Kaiapuni (Kaiapuni Educational Program) provides students with Hawaiian
bicultural and bilingual education. Additionally, the program contributes to the
continuation of our Hawaiian language and culture. The Kaiapuni Educational Program
offers students an education in the medium of the Hawaiian language. The
comprehensive program combines the use of Hawaiian teaching methodologies,
language, history, culture and values to prepare students for college, career and to be
community contributors within a multicultural society. The Department of Education
shall develop the necessary rules, regulations, guidelines and procedures as well as an
updated strategic plan for the program. Every student within the State of Hawai’i’s
public school system should have reasonable access to the Kaiapuni Educational
Program. This policy is applicable to Kaiapuni public charter schools.

Hawai’i’s public education system should embody Hawaiian values, language, culture and
history as a foundation to prepare students in grades K-12 for success in college, career and
communities, locally and globally. Hawaiian language, culture, and history should be an integral
part of Hawai’i’s education standards for all students in grades K-12.

The Board of Education recognizes that appropriate support for and implementation of Hawaiian
education will positively impact the educational outcomes of all students in preparation for

college, career and community success.

The goals of Hawaiian education shall be to:



¢ Provide guidance in developing, securing and utilizing materials that support the
incorporation of Hawaiian knowledge, practices and perspectives in content areas.

¢ Provide educators, staff and administrators with a fundamental knowledge of and
appreciation for the indigenous culture, history, places and language of Hawai'i.

* Develop and implement an evaluation system that measures student outcomes, teacher
effectiveness and administration support of Hawaiian Education. To ensure
accountability, an annual assessment report to the BOE will be required.

o Use community expertise as an essential means in the furtherance of Hawaiian
Education.

e Ensure that all students in Hawai’i’s public schools will graduate with proficiency in and
have an appreciation for the indigenous culture, history, and language of Hawai’i.

In closing, we would like to thank the Commission and Staff for the opportunity to voice these
concerns. Please let us know how we can positively collaborate on this important matter
ensuring success for all our students in Hawai'i's public school system!

Mabhalo nui loa, g
Wl aon ﬁt//g{,@
a’iulani Pahi’d

Coordinator

Na Lei Na’auao -

Native Hawaiian Charter School Alliance
kaiulani@dkalo.org

808-890-2507 phone

POB 6511 Kamuela, HI 96743



CHARTER SCHOOLS GROUP 25 IN COSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY GENERAL SIU (AG25)

Date: May 7, 2014

To: Catherine Payne, Chairperson
Charter School Commission

Cc: Tom Hutton, Executive Director

From: Charter School Group 25 (list of schools attached) in consultation with Attorney General Carter
Siu

Subject: Action on Revisions to the State Public Charter School Contract Template

Action Requested:

The Charter School Group 25 in consultation with Attorney General Carter Siu (AG25) formally
request the

1. Commission delay approval of the proposed revision to the State Public Charter schools
contract
2. Deny the request to delegate authority to the Commission ED and form an ad hoe
committee to work with commission staff to resolve these differences in a timely manner.
a. Require the commission staff to collaborate on the proposed revisions to this unilateral
template.
b. Direct the staff to conduct further constructive conversations with individual schools that
have additional substantial change requests.

Background: Subsequent to the Commission Performance & Accountability meeting on April 24, a few
charter school leaders and friends, HCSN & NLN requested a meeting with Charter School Governing
Board Attorney General Siu (S1U) because of the reluctance of commission staff to provide SIU the
contract template as commissioners requested. The meeting commenced that afiernoon.

Understanding the urgency of time, SIU agreed to meet with all schools desiring support. Meetings were
scheduled on April 29" and again on May 6" to go over the contract template. Twenty-five schools
participated in this process to try and ease the burden of the Commission and SIU and worked
collectively over 16 hours reviewing the contract line by line. Attached you will find a mark-up with
24 substantial changes to the unilateral contract template as agreed by the schools of AG25 and
SIU. There are still school specific issues and Hawaiian school issues that need to be addressed with
many governing boards outside of the attached mark-up. We also have not had time to due diligence
with SIU to the attached exhibits of this unilateral template.

In response to the Hawaii Charter School Network meeting on April 1. 2014 and the subsequent Na Lei
Na'auao Alliance of Hawaiian Focused Charter Schools (NLN) meeting there is overwhelming evidence
that there has been a mischaracterization of the contract process conveyed to Commissioners. NLN
conducted a survey of ALL Hawai’i charter schools to collect data regarding the schools attitude,
understanding and interaction with commission staff about the contract template. process and impacts on

1



CHARTER SCHOOLS GROUP 25 IN COSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY GENERAL SIU (AG25)

schools. Thirty-one schools responded to the thirty-five question survey (data summary attached, details
available upon request). Schools were asked to respond to a range of queries from the process to their
opinion of specific contract provisions.

With the data from the survey it remains clear that more time is needed to ensure the contract does not
undermine the intent of Act 130. It remains clear that each school shall have the opportunity to
negotiate a bilateral contract due to its complexity and implications. Governing boards should have
access to legal counsel to guide them through the process. This will ensure the authority of governing
boards and their autonomy to control and be held accountable for the management of their respective
charter schools, allowing the charter school’s to meet the purpose of ACT 130 “to provide genuine
community-based education.”

In the spirit of aloha we come to you with unified thankfulness and appreciation for the Commissioners
support in the contract process as 100% of the schools that responded feel collaboration is essential.

Significant Survey Findings of 31 Schools:

1. Schools feel that the contract is not congruent to Act 130 and Governing Boards have not
been given enough opportunity to obtain legal representation.

o 81% of the 31 schools that answered - responded NO to the question “Does the proposed
contract, in its current version, protect the authority and autonomy of the Governing Board
fo determine the organization and management of the school?

o  93% of the 27 schools that answered - responded YES to the question “Would vour
Governing Board like access to legal counsel to assist in the contract process?
2014 Charter Contract Survey (one response per school only)

QOF Would your Governing Board like
access to lega! counsel to assist in the
contract process?
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CHARTER SCHOOLS GROUP 25 IN COSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY GENERAL SIU (AG25)

s 93% of the 28 schools that answered - responded YES to the question™ Was it your school's
understanding that at the end of the SY13-14 interim contract your school would be able to
independently negotiate the following vear's contract?

2014 Charter Contract Suney {one response per school only)

0110 Was it your school’s understanding
that at the end of the SY13-14 interim
contract your school weuld be able to
independently negotiate the following

years contract?
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2. Schools do not feel that their issues and concerns have been addressed in a meaningful
manner.
e 82% of the 28 schools that answered - responded YES to the question “Does your school
have any issues or concerns with the current contract template?
2014 Charter Contract Survey (one response per school only)

115 Does your school have any issues or
concarns with the current contract
template?
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Laupahoehoe Community PCS
Connections NCPCS
Kanu o ka Aina NCPCS

West Hawaii Explorations PCS

Kula Aupuni Niihau A Kahelelani
Aloha

Halau Ku Mana NCPCS
Voyager PCS

Halau Lokahi NCPCS

University Laboratory School

Myron Thompson Acad NCPCS
Ka Waihona o ka Na'auao NCPCS
Hakipuu Learning Ctr PCS

Ke Kula O Kamakau Lab PCS

Innovations PCS

Ke Ana La'ahana PCS

Ke Kula Nilhau Kekaha PCS

Kua O Ka LaPCS

Volcano Sch Art/Sci PCS

Hawaii Academy of Arts & Science
PCS

Ka 'Umeke Ka'eo PCS

Ke Kula Nawahickalaniopuu Iki Lab
PCS

Kawaikini NCPCS

Kona Pacific PCS

Kanaka PCS

SEEQS PCS

35-2065 Old Mamalahoa HWY
174 Kamehameha Ave.
65-1170 Opelo Rd.

73-4460 Queen Ka'ahumanu Hwy., Ste

108
8315 Kakaha Rd.

2101 Makiki Heights Dr.
547 Halekauwila Street
401 W aiakamilo Rd., Unit 1A

1776 University Ave., UHS Bldg. 3, Rocom

121

629 Pohukaina St., Ste, #3
89-195 Farrington Hwy.
45-720 Kea'ahala Rd.

45-037 Kaneohe Bay Dr.

75-5815 Queen Ka'ahuanu Hwy
1500 Kalanianaole Ava,

8135 Kekaha Rd.

14-5322 Kaimu/Kapoho Rd.
99-128 Old Volcano Rd.

15-1397 Homestead Rd.
222 Desha Ave.
16-120 Opukaha'‘ia St., Ste. 2

P.O. Box 662014

79-7595 Mamatahoa Hwy.
8315 Kekaha Road

845 22nd Avenue

Laupahoehaoe
Hile

Kamuela
Kailua-Kona

Kekaha

Honolulu
Hanolulu
Honolulu

Hanolulu

Honolulu
Waianae
Kaneohe

Kaneohe

Kailua-Kona
Hilo

Kekaha
Pahoa
Volcano

Pahoa
Hilo
Kea'au

Lihue
Kealakekua
Kapaa
Honolulu

96764
96720
96743

96740

96752

96822
96813
96817

96822

96813
96792
96744

96744

96740
96720
96752
96778
96785

96778
96720
96749

96766
96750
96752
96816

David Rizor
John Thatcher
Allyson Tamura

Curtis Muraoka

Hedy Sullivan

Mahina Duarte
Mary Beth Barr
Laara Allbrett

Keoni Jeremiah

Diana H. Ka'apana Oshiro

Alvin "Na'awao” Parker
Charlene Hoe

Meahilahila Kelling/Kamehaililani
Waiau

Jennifer Hiro

Mapuana Waipa

Haunani Seward

Susan Osborne

Ardith Renteria

Steve Hirakami

Huihui Kanahele-Mossman
Kauanoe Kamana/Namaka
Rollins/Pila Wilson
Kaleimakamae Ka'auwai
Usha Kotner

Hedy Sullivan

Buffy Cushman-Palz



STATE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL CONTRACT

This Contract is executed by and between the STATE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL COMMISSION (“Commission”), a
commissicn established under the laws of the State of Hawaii, whose mailing address is 1111 Bishop Street, Suite
516, Honolulu, Hawaii, 96813, and XXX, singularly “Party” and collectively
"Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Article X, Section 1 of the Hawaii State Constitution provides for the establishment, support and
control of a statewide system of public schools free from sectarian control, a state university, public libraries and
such other educational institutions as may be deemed desirable, including physical facilities therefor;

WHEREAS, the Hawaii 5tate Legislature enacted Act 130, Session Laws of Hawaii 2012, effective June 19, 2012
and codified as Chapter 302D, Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS), which sets forth the laws under which charter
schools are created and governed;

WHEREAS, the Hawaii State Legislature found that this Act will support new approaches to education that
accommodate the individual needs of students and provide the 5tate with successful templates that can
dramatically improve Hawaii's educational standards for the twenty-first century, and that this Act will create
genuine opportunities for communities 1o implement innovative models of community-based education,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 3020, HRS, the Commission has statewide chartering jurisdiction and authority
and is empowered to authorize public charter schools and enter into a charter contract with approved public
charter schools;

WHEREAS, Sec. 302D-1, HRS, defines the "charter contract” as a fixed-term, bilateral, renewable contract
between a public charter school and a charter school authorizer that outlines the role, powers, responsibilities
and performance expectations for each party to the contract;

WHEREAS, through this Contract, the Parties are desirous of ensuring clear requirements for accountability while
preserving the autonomy of the School to support new, innovative approaches to education and contribute to
the development of high quality public charter schools throughout the State;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec. 302D-2, HRS, any charter school holding a charter to operate under part IV, subpart
D, of Chapter 302A, HRS, as that subpart existed before July 11, 2006, and any charter school holding a charter to
operate under Chapter 3028, HRS, as it existed before June 19, 2012, shall be considered a charter school for the
purposes of this chapter under a charter contract with the Commission unless the charter contract s revoked,
transferred to another authorizer, or not renewed, or the charter school volumtarily closes;

WHEREAS, the School was granted a charter on X%a00a064-5/5/2000 which has not been revoked and
therefore qualifies as an existing charter school pursuant to Sec. 302D-2, HRS, and



WHEREAS, the School desires to cantinue operating as a charter school.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, representations, warranties and
agreements contained here, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. General Terms
1.1. Term. The term of this Contract shall be three years, commencing on July 1,2014, and terminating
on June 30, 2014.2019; {put renewa in the back].

1.2, Lepal Status of School.  Pursuant to Sec. 3020-25, HRS, the School is a public school and entity of
the State and may not bring suit against any other entity or agency of the State. The School shall be
nonsectarian in its operations.

1.3, Compliance with Laws. The School and the Commission shall comply with all applicable federal,
Stale-and-caunty-lows—ordinances—cades—rulesand-regulations, as the same may be amended fram time

to time. [ Comment [n1]: Lesve aione

2. Governance of School
2.1, The School’s Governing Board is the independent board of the School that is responsible for the
financial, organizational and academic viahility of the School; possesses the independent authority to
determine the organization and management of the School, the curriculumn and the instructional
methods; has the power to negotiate supplemental collective bargaining agreements with exclusive
representatives of their employees and is considered the employer of School employees for purposes of
chapters 76, 78 and 89, and ensures compliance with applicable laws.

2.2. The 5chaal’s Governing Board shall comply with the Code of Ethics (Ch. 84, HRS) and shall adopt and

adhere to a conflict of interest policy which is consistent with Ch. 84, Fhepolipy-shall-desorihe-how-iho

Sebpobwdbeosepbewibe o tons- 8413 and 14 MRS asitperainte-tha hinngandsuperusion-ofschosl

perennabwhe-are—relatives—asdefinedinSee3025-32-HRS:  The conflict of interest policy shall be

readily accessible from the home page of the School's website or schoo! office, as described in Section

11.4.1.

3._Educational Program

3.1. School's Control.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Contract, the School shall have
control over and responsibility for the design and delivery of the educational program and for attaining
the academic performance standards and targets established in the Performance Frameworks attached
as Exhibit B and, subject Section 3.2, shall have the discretion to modify, amend, adapt and otherwise
change its educational program as it deems necessary to achieve the academic performance standards
and targets.

3.2. Material Elements of Educational Program. The material elements of the School's Educational
Program, including but not limited to the School's mission and vision statements, are as set forth in
Exhibit A to this Contract. The School shall, at all times, operate in a manner consistent with its
Educational Program as defined in Exhibit A.

Revisions to ary-afthe elements in Exhibit A shall be considered a material change to the Contract and
shall require prior written approval by the Commission; where appropriate, this approval shall be
informed by an analysis of the School's performance on the Performance Framewaorks under Section
4.1, provided that such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, particularly to the extent that such
changes are intended to improve educational outcomes.

3.3. Academic Standards.

3.3.1. Consistent with State law, the School shall implement the Common Core or other State academic
standards as may hereafter be approved by the State Board of Education {BOE).

3.3.2, The Schaol shall retain the autonomy to select a particular curricular andfor instructional
approach cansistenk-with-the-Common-Coragrpihar Siate academicstandards,

I Grasduaton Requirsrme it s Hah Srhaak-—The Sl shalleomply-with- BOEPohey-3540, acthe



3.5. Education of Students with Disabilities.

3.5.1. The Hawaii Department of Education [DOE) is the State of Hawaii's “state education agency” {SEA}
“local education agency” (LEA) for purposes of compliance with the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (SDEA).  All public schools, including charter schools, are part of and fall under the LEA.
As such, the School shall comply with all applicable federal and State laws, rules, policies, procedures,
and directives regarding the education of students with disabilities, including but not limited to Ch. 8-60,
Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR).

3.5.2. The Commission shall collaborate with the DOE to develop guidelines refated to the provision of
special education services and resources to each charter schoal.

3.5.3. The DOE is statutorily responsible for the provision of a free appropriate public education.  If the
School enrolls special education students or identifies one of its students as eligible for special
education, the School shall be responsible for ensuring the educational and related services required by
a student's individualized education program (IEP}. :lf the School is unable to provide ali of the services
required be a student’s IEP, the School will consult with the DOE to determine how services can be
provided.

3.5.4. The programs and services for the student shall be determined collaboratively by the student’s
individualized education program {IEP) team, which includes the student's parents or legal guardian.

3.6. Section 504 and ADAAA.  The School shall comply with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of
1973 {Section 504) and the Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act and all related DOE rules,
provide training, consultation and advice to the School as needed with regard to Section 504
compliance, including legal interpretations, recommendations for intervention strategies and assistance
in conducting Section 504 plan and review meetings.

3.7. English Language Learners. The School shall provide services to students with limited English
proficiency in compliance with all applicable federal and State laws, regulations, rules, court arders,
policies, procedures. and guidance, all as may be amended from time to time, to ensure linguistic
accessibility to the School's educational program.  The Commission shall provide the School with
technical assistance similar to those services received by other public schools.  The School shall also
assist Immigrant Children and Youth, as defined in Section 3301(6), Title lll, Elementary and Secondary
Education Act, as the same may be amended from time to time, in meeting the State academic content
and student academic achievement standards that all public school students are expected to meet.

4, School Performance

4.1, Performance Framewoarks. The School's academic, organizational, and financial performance
under this Contract shall be evaluated using the Academic, Organizational and Financial Performance
Frameworks, respectively, attached as Exhibit B to this Contract. These Performance Frameworks shall
supersede and replace any and all financial operation metrics, academic performance metrics, and
organizational performance metrics established prior to the execution of this Contract and not explicitly
incorporated into the Performance Frameworks.  The specific terms, forms and requirements of the
Performance Frameworks, including any required indicators, measures, metrics and targets, are
maintained and disseminated by the Commission and shall be binding on the School.  Material
amendments to the Performance Framewaorks shall require approval by the Commission.

4.2. Maodification to Performance Frameworks. The Parties acknowledge that specific terms, forms
and requirements of the Performance Frameworks may be modified to the extent required to align with
changes to applicable State or federal accountahility requirements as set forth in law or policies or
based on other circumstances that make assessment based on the existing Performance Framework
requirements impracticable. In the event that such modifications are needed, the Commission will
make its best effort to apply expectations for schoal performance in a manner as reasanably consistent

Comment [n2]: 302030
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with those set forth in the Performance Frameworks and the School's Educational Program as set forth
in Exhibit A to this Contract.

4.3, State Accountability System.  The Schoo! shall be subject to and comply with all requirements
related to the State assessment and accountability system for all public schools. The Schaol shall
administer all student testing as required by applicable federal and State law, rule, policies, and
procedures.  The performance designations derived from the State school assessment and
accountability system are distinct from determinations made according to the Academic Performance
Framework, which may include additional Commission-approeved school-specific measures.

4.4. Board of Education Authority. Pursuant to its duties under Article X, Section 3, of the Hawaii State
Constitution, the BOE has the power to formulate statewide educational policy. The Schaol shall only

[ be subject to BOE policies that-ire-spoiifisadinthis-contract-orare-exprassly identified by the BOE as
applying to charter schools.  If there is any conflict between an applicable BOE policy and a provision in
this Contract, the BOE policy shall control.

5. Student Admission, Enrollment, Withdrawal, & Dismissal

5.1. Non-Discrimination. The School shall make all student recruitment, admissions, enrollment and
retention decisions in a nondiscriminatory manner and without regard to race, color, ethnicity,

natianal origin, religian, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, income level, academic or athletic ability,
disability, need for special education services or lack of proficiency in the English language.

5.2. Admissions. The School shall comply with its Admission Policies and Procedures as approved by
the Commission.  If the number of applicants exceeds the School's capacity of a program, class, grade
level or building, the School shall select students to attend using a random selection process that shall
be publicly noticed and open to the public; provided that if the School is a conversion charter school
serving as the home school for the DOE district, then the School shall follow 302D-34{c}, HRS. These
policies and procedures shall be readily accessible from the home page of the School’s website or olficro,
as described in Section 11.4.1.

5.3. Enrollment. The School shall maintain accurate and complete enraliment data and daily records
of student attendance.

S.4. k17 jioint Enroliment. Only for the purpose of calculating funding based on enrollment, no
student may be jointly enrolled in the-Schasland-another public K12 schoolerprivateschool.

_5.5. 'Emo!lm:eg; Preferences. The School shall not impose enrollment preferences, except as approved
by the Commission, pursuant to Sec. 3020-34, HRS.  Any enroliment preferences shall be included in
the Admissions Policy and Procedures, as described in Section 5.2.

5.6. Dismissal. The Schoal shall not dismiss or transfer a student involuntarily, unless the dismissal or

transfer is accomplished through procedureste-be-adepted-by-the Comamssian, provided that any
dismissal of a student with a disability shall comply with the requirements of Ch. 8-60, HAR.

7 el et Sonsfar e The Schaalchalbnearpes st gl e sl
Bapartmant-ol-tiviatennte-Heowi-proceduresiorstudanis-who-are withdrawingtrom-the Scheol
snd-traactermmgle-anetherseheel

6. Operation of School

6.1, Student Conduct and Discipline. The School shall adopt, update and adhere to written policies
concerning standards of student conduct and discipline which shall comply with federal and State laws.
The School shall provide copies to the School's parents and students at the start of each school year and
shall make this policy readily accessible from the home page of the School’s website ar oilice, as
described in Section 11.4.1,

6.2. Punishment of Pugils Limited. No physical punishment of any kind may be inflicted upon any
pupil, but reasonable force may be used by a principal, principal's agent, teacher or a person otherwise
entrusted with the care or supervisian far a special purpose of a minor in erder to restrain a pupil in
attendance at school from hurting oneself or any other person ar property, and reasonable force may

[Comment [n4]: Waiver nesded for employees ]




be used as delineated in Sec. 703-309(2), HRS.

6.3. Complaints Process. The School shall estabhsh and adhere to a process for resolving public
complaints which shall include an opportunity for complainants to be heard.  The final administrative
appeal shall be heard by the School's Governing Board, except where the complaint pertains to a
possible violation of any law or term under this Contract.  The complaints process shall be readily
accessible from the home page of the School’s website, as described in Section 11.4 1.

6 4. Contracting for Educational Services. The Schoal shall not enter into a cantract or subcontract for
comprehensive management or administration services of its core educational program or services,
unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the Commission or identified in Exhibit A {Educational
Program). Such contracting is conditioned upon the School developing a management agreement with
the educational service provider that meets the conditions in Exhibit C to this Contract; provided
requirements of a School Improvemeant Grant or other federal grant shall control

6.5. Health and Safety

6.5.1. Safe Envirgnment. The School shall maintain a safe learning environment at all times. The
School shall develop and adhere to a safety plan which shall be readily accessible from the home page of
the School's website, as described in Section 11.4.1.

6.5.2. Health Clearances.  The School shall comply with Secs. 302A-1154 to 302A-1163, HRS, and Ch.
11-157, HAR, requiring documentation that each student has received immunizations against
communicable diseases, is free from tuberculosis in a communicable form and has received a physical
examination. Pursvant to Sec. 302A-1161, HRS, if a child does not complete the immunizations or
physical examination required within the period pravided by Sec. 302A-1155, HRS, after provisional
entry into schaool, the School shall notify the parent or guardian of the child that if the required
immunizations or physical examination is not completed within thirty days of the date of the notice, the
child shalt not be admitted to the School.

6.5.3. School Employees Afflicted with Tuberculosis. The School shall not allow any persan who has
contracted tuberculosis, while afflicted with the disease, to teach or work at the School

6.5.4. Student Health Services. The School shall provide students with appropriate school health
services and safety protections, including providing first aid care for ill and injured students. The school
may recommend that parents seek the help of medical professionals or appropriate health agencies for
cases beyond its scope of responsibility.

6 6. Insurance, The School shall be covered under the Statewide Risk Management Program pursuant
to Ch. 41D, HRS, for liability, property, crime and automobile insurance. The School shall comply with
all applicable laws, rules, policies, procedures and directives of the Department of Accounting and
General Services' Risk Management Office.  The School may purchase additional insurance coverage if
50 desired.

6.7, Records

6.7.1. Student Records. The School shall maintain student records for current and former students in

accordance with the requirements of State and federal law, including the Family Education Rights and
Privacy Act, 20 U.S C. § 1232g, as may be amended from time to time. Should a student transfer to

another school, the School’s withdrawal and transfer procedures, provided for in Section 5.6 and 5.7,
shall provide for the transfer of the student's records to the new school in a timely manner.

6.7.2. Records Retention.  The School shall comply with all applicable federal and State record keeping
requirements.  As a State entity, the School shall comply with the policies and guidelines of the
Department of Accounting and General Services, Archives Division, Records Management Branch, with
regard to the retention and disposal of government records.

6.7.3. Open Records Law,  The School shall comply with Ch. 92F, HRS, the Uniform Informatton
Practices Act.

6.8 Regporting of Crime-Related Incidents  The School shall adopt policies and procedures to:

Comment [n5]: Connected to dismissal 5.6,5.7



{a) Require a report to appropriate authorities from a teacher, official or other employee of the
School who knows or has reason to believe that an act has been committed or will be committed,
which:

{1)  Occurred or will occur on School property during School hours or during activities
supervised by the School; and

{2)  Involves crimes relating to arson, assault, burglary, disorderly conduct, dangerous
weapons, dangerous drugs, harmful drugs, extortion, firearms, gambling, harassment,
intoxicating drugs, marijuana or marijuana concentrate, murder, attempted murder, sexual
offenses, rendering a false alarm, criminal property damage, robbery, terroristic threatening,
theft or trespass;

(b}  Establish procedures for disposing of any incident reported; and

{c) Impose appropriate disciplinary action for failure to report these incidents, including
probation, suspension, demation and discharge of School officials.

6.9. Smoking Prohibited.  As a public schoaol, the Schaal shall prohibit the use of tobacco at its school
or at School functions,

6.10. Transportation. The Schoel may provide its own transpartation services or provide
transportation through an agreement or contract with a private provider. The School shall ensure the
safety of students in any transportation arrangement. and shall comply with state and county
requirements pertaining to vehicles and drivers that transport students.

7. Facilities

7.1, Location. The Schoof shall provide educational services, including the delivery of instruction, at
the location(s) identified in Exhibit A (Educational Program); provided that the School may conduct class
site visits to temporary locations not identified in Exhibit A and, with notice to the Commission, may
provide educational services at temporary locations for a period not to exceed 30 calendar days. The
School shall not operate in any other location without the prior written approval of the Commission.

7.2. Occupancy Rights, The School shall possess the lawful right to occupy and use the premises on
which the Schaol operates. The School shall provide the Cammission a copy of the Schaool’s lease,
deed or other occupancy agreement for all locations identified in Exhibit A (Educational Program),
except if the School occupies DOE school facilities.

7.3. Compliance with Cades. The School shall be located in facilities that comply with all applicable
State and county building, zoning, fire, health and safety code requirements.

7.3.1. If the School is located in facilities other than DOE facilities, the School shall obtain and maintain
any necessary certificates or permits required for use and occupancy of the Schaol's facifities from the
applicable building, zoning, fire, health and safety authorities. The Schoel shall immediately notify the
Commission in the event that any such certificate or permit is jeopardized, suspended or revoked.

7.3.2. The School shall comply at all times with the occupancy capacity limits set by zoning, building, fire

and other applicable regulatians.
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(7.4. Relocation or Expansion. The Schoaol's relocation or expansion to different facilities shall constitute Comment [n6]: insert grandlather facllities
a material change in the Contract and shall require prior written approval by the Commission pursuant to Hivesclvusy

Section 3.2. Upon such approval, the School's relocation or expansion shall be cantingent upon its
meeting the following conditions:

{a} Submission to the Commission of a Certificate of Oceupancy for the new facilities at least 30



days prior to the first day of occupancy;
{b} Submssion to the Commission of a lease, deed, or other document showing the School
possesses the right to occupy the new premises;
(c) Submission to the Commission of documentation that the new facilities meet applicable
health, safety, fire, building. and zoning code requirements; and
{c) Submission to the Commission of documentation that the new facilities are of sufficient size
to safely house anticipated enroliment.
8. fFunding
8.1. Per-Pupil Funding. The School's non-facility general fund per-pupil funding shall be as defined in
Sec 302D-28, HRS. The Commission shall distribute the School's per-pupil allocation each fiscal year
pursuant to Sec. 3020-28(f), HRS, and shall provide the School with the cafculations used to determine
the per-pupil amount each year.  All funds distributed to the School from the Commission shall be used
solely for the School's educational purposes as appropriated by the Legislature, and the School shall have
discretion to determine how such funding shall be allocated at the school level 1o serve those purposes
subject to applicable laws and this Contract.

8 2. Funding Subject to Appropriation. The general fund per-pupil funding is contingent upon legislative
appropriation and allocation of funds.  If the Legisiature fails to appropriate sufficient monies or if the
appropriation is reduced by the Governor or by any other means and the effect of such
non-appropriation or reduction is to provide insufficient monies for the continuation of the School, this
Contract shall terminate on the last day of the fiscal year for which sufficient funds are avaitable.

8.3. Adjustments to Funding. The Commussion’s disbursement of per-pupif funds may be adjusted for the
following reasons.  (a) To reconcile projected versus actual enroliment counts; (b} To adjust the
per-pupil amount due to restriction by the Governor or other reduction action; {c] To adjust the actual
enroliment count based on an audit of pupil counts and per pupi! revenue that impact the funding
received by the School; or {d) To withhaold funds due to non-compliance in accordance with Sec. 3020-28
HRS. {e) The Commission shall have the discretion to determine whether to make an adjustment by: {1}
Reconciling the adjusted amount in a subsequent disbursemnent to the School; or (i1} Either making
payment to the Schoal or requiring reimbursement from the School with at least thirty {30) days' written
notice by the Commission.

8.4 Facility Funds. In each year in which funds are appropriated for charter school facility purposes, the
Commission shall allocate the funds among eligible charter schogls.  All funds distributed to the School
shall be restricted to the purposes of the appropriation.

8.5. Federal Funding. Pursuant to Sec. 3020D-28, HRS, the School shall be eligible for all federal financial Comment [n7]: Performance based funding for
support to the same extent as all other public schools. The Commission shall timely distribute federal tacilinies?

funds to the School based on the same methodology used by the DOE to distribute the funds to
DOE-operated public schools; providad-thatthe Commissian-mayhya-maerityvolaata-publicmeating-
elestto-omplay-analicmative-distribution-method-where-such-diseratippisaHewed—The Commission
shall make the DOE allocation methods publicly available and shall wark with the DOE and the School
where questions of equity may arise.

8.6. Ttitle | funding. The Commission shall furnish the School with a Title I, Part A of the Elementary and Comment [n8]: Based on the lederal CFDA
Secondary Education Act eligibility measure and shall pravide Title |, Part A funds to the School based on sligibility intended

that information.  The School, if eligible, shall use Title |, Part A funds in accordance with applicable
federal law and regulations including programmatic and fiscal requirements, and the Commission shall
provide infarmation to assist the School in understanding Title I, Part A requirements. The School shall
provide a school plan that includes the components and school improvement elements required under
Titla I, Part A —rd-the Cemmtmian-shallapproresthasbplnsvarbreareasenablaimelrama—The
Cammissionshallaliocata set-aside-fundsin-accardance-with-themtentand purpasa-afititled-Rart-Ate-
suppor-acadesneprogres—intheSeheal—
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8.8. No Tuition. The School shall not assess tuition, cantribution or attendance fees of any kind as a
condition of enroliment.

8.9. Fees. The School may charge reasonable fees, to the extent permitted by law, for summer school
programs, after school programs, student activities and any other service, materials, or equipment for
which other state public schoals may charge a fee.

9. Financial Matters

9.1. The School shall maintain accurate and comprehensive financial records, operate in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and use public funds in a fiscally respensible manner.

9.2. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year for the School shall begin on July 1 and end on June 30 of the
subsequent calendar year.

9.3. Procurement. Pursuant to Secs. 302D-25(b) and 302D-12(d), HRS, the Schoal and its Governing
Board shall be exempt from Ch. 103D, HRS. The School's Governing Board shall develop and adhere to
palicies and pracedures for the procurement of goods, services, and construction consistent with the
goals of public accountability and public procurement practices. These policies and procedures must be
made readily accessible from the home page of the School’s website or alfici:, as described in Section
114.1.

9.4. Management and Financial Controls. At all times, the School shall maintain appropriate
governance and management procedures and financial controls which shall include, but not be limited
to: {a) budgets, (b) accounting palicies and procedures, {c) payroil procedures, {d) financial reporting
and {e} internal control procedures for receipts, disbursements, purchases, payroll, and fixed assets.
The accounting policies and procedures must be made readily accessible from the home page of the
School's website or olfice, as described in Section 11.4.1.

9.5. Assets. The School shall maintain a complete and current inventary of all of its property and shall
update the inventory annually. The School shall take all necessary precautions to safeguard assets
acquired with public funds.
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9.7. Transfer of Funds to Nonprofits. The School shall not transfer funds provided to it by the
Comrmnission to any affiliated nonprofit arganization except for legitimate and reasonable payments from
the School ta the nonprofit pursuant to a written agreement.

9.8. Financing Agreements. The School shall comply with Ch. 37D, HRS, relating to financing
agreements. “Financing agreement” means any lease purchase agreement, installment sale agreement,
loan agreement, line of credit or other agreement of the department or, with the approval of the
director, and any agency, to finance the improvement, use or acquisition of real or personal property
that is or will be owned or operated by one or more agencies of the State, the department or any agency,
or to refinance previously executed financing agreements including certificates of participation relating
thereto. The School shall not act as a guarantor of any such financing agreement.

10. Personnel

10.1. Collective Bargaining. The School shall be subject to collective bargaining under Ch. 89, HRS, and
shall comply with the master agreements as negotiated by the State; provided that the School may enter
inta supplemental collective bargaining agreements that contain cost and non-cast items to facilitate
decentralized decision-making. The School shall provide a copy of any supplemental callective
bargaining agreement to the Commussion

10.2. Nondiscrimination. No person performing work under this Contract, including any employees or
agents of the Schoal, shall engage in any discrimination that is prohibited by any applicable federal, State,



or county law, including but not limited to Sec. 378-2, HRS.

10.3. Teacher Credentials  The School's teachers shall comply with applicable State licensing
requirements consistent with the Elementary and Secondary Education Act, State law, and collective
bargaining agreements; as such requirements may be amended. Teachers shall be licensed by the
Hawaii Teachers Standards Board and shail meet the federal designation of "Highly Qualified” as adopted
by the BOE and defined in the "Title A Highly Qualified Teacher Guidelines,” updated May 2012, as may
he amended. If the School receives Title | funding, the School shall ensure that 100% of teachers in core
academic subjects are Highly Qualified, and federal funds shall not be used to pay for teachers who do
not meet this requirement

10.4 Evaluations. Pursuant to federal and state law and policy, the Schootl is responsible for
implementing principal and teacher evaluation systems that are based on efficiency, ability, contribution
to student learning, and growth. The School may elect to implement the State-developed educator
evaluation system or to develop and implement its own educator evaluation system-that-mests-the
critera-outlinad-by-the-Comnussion, as may he amended from time to time
AoEBlap-tustruceaal-brplepess—Thafehaslshallepsurethatthe Sehasloerannstruchonal

comphed-with-and-satished—

10.6. Criminal History Checks. The School shall conduct criminal history checks in accordance with Sec.
B46-2.7, HRS, to determine whether a prospective employee or agent is suitable for working in close
proximity to children. Information obtained pursuant to this provision shall be used exclusively by the
School for the purposes of determining whether 3 person is suitable for working in close proximity to
children, All such decisions shall be subject to applicable federal laws and regulations currently or
hereafter in effect.  The School may terminate the employment of any employee or deny employment
ta an applicant if the person has been convicted of a crime, and if the School finds by reason of the
nature and circumstances of the crime that the person poses a risk to the health, safety or well-being of
children.

10.7. Personnel Policies. The School shall adopt, update and adhere to personnel policies. These
policies must be made readily accessible from the home page of the School's website or office, as
described in Section 11 4.1,

11. Reporting & Data
11.1. Reports, Generally.

11.1.1. The School shall endcavar to provide to the Commission, in the format and timeframe prescribed
by the Commission, any data necessary and reasonably required by the Commission to meet its oversight
and reporting obligations. The Commission shall arrualyupdatetheprovide —tist by 6/15 the list of of
required reports and due dates and provide this information to the School.

11.1.2. The Commisston shall endeavor to reduce the reporting burden it places on the School by
praviding reasonable notice for requests, providing timely notification when due dates are changed,
avoiding duplicate requests and limiting requests to what is reasonably required by the Commission and
other State entities.

11.2. Enrollment Count Reports. The School shall provide to the Commussion actual and projected
enroliment counts as required for funding and reporting purposes.  The Commission may elect to cbtain
actual enrollment counts directly from the student information data system_subject to schools venfyinn
c'iCClll'HC!.r

11.3. Financial Reports

11.3.1. Budget and Cash Flow. The School shall prepare and provide to the Commission a copy of its
annual budget as approved by the School's Governing Board and cash flow projections basad on analysis




by the commission of the most recent passed budpat bill and othyer recurring funding included but not
Limated to Title | )1, Il collectve budget stipend and facilities funds for each upcoming fiscal year by June
15.




11.3 2. Quarterly Financial Reparts. The School shall prepare and submit quarterly financial reports to
the Commission within 45 days of the end of each fiscal year quarter.

11.3.3, Unaudited Financial Statements. The School shall prepare and submit its unaudited annual
financial statements to the Commission by September 13 of the subsequent fiscal year, provided that the
Commission, with reasonable notice to the School, may change the deadline depending on
circumstances.

11.3.4, Annual Audits. Each fiscal year, the School shall provide for an independent annual financial audit
conducted in accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and Governmental Auditing
Standards and performed by a certified public accountant (CPA); provided the Commission may establish
an alternative reporting requirement in accordance with State law The Commission shall provide the
guidelines and/or scope of the audit or alternative report and may require minimum CPA qualifications
or that the School select from a list of qualified CPAs as provided by the Commissian. The School shall
provide the completed audit or alternative report to the Commission by November 15 after the
conclusion of the fiscal year; provided that the Commission, with reasonable notice to the School, may
change the deadline depending on circumstances. The School shall pay for the audit or alternative report
if an appropriation is not made by the Legislature for such purpose.
11.4. Governing Board Reporting
{a) The School shall submit its current Governing Board Member list to the Commission by September 1 of each
year.
{b) The School shall notify the Commission within 14 business days of any membership changes on the Governing
Board.
{c}) The School shall make the following documents readily accessible from the home page of its website or
school office, by the respective due dates:
1. The schedule of Governing Board meetings by September 1 of each year,
2. Revisions to schedule Governing Board meetings not less than six days prior to the changed
meeting date;
3. Governing Board meeting notices and agendas not less than six days prior to the Governing
Board meeting; and
4. Governing Board meeting minutes within 30 days of the Governing Board approval.

11.4.1. School Policies and Procedures. The School shall make the current versions of the following policies
and procedures readily accessible from the home page of its website or school office:

{a) Conflict of interest policy, as described in Sec. 2.2;

{b) Admissions and enroliment, as descried in Secs. 5.2 and 5.5;

(c) Student conduct and discipline policy, as described in Sec. 6.1;

{d) Complaints procedures, as described in Sec. 6.3,

(e} Safety plan, as described in Sec. 6.5.1;

{f} Procurement policy, as described in 9.3;

{g) Accounting palicies and procedures, as described in 9.4, and

{h)EED Personnel policies, as described in 10.7.

11.4.2. Collective Bargaining. The School shall provide to the Commission a copy of any supplemental
collective bargaining agreement.

11.4.3. Other Reporting. Upon request, the School shall provide the Commission any other

Information determined by the Commission to be relevant to any term or condition of this Contract.

411.5. Educational Data. Pursuant to Sec. 3020-23, HRS, the Schaol shall comply with the minimum
educational data reporting standards established by the Board of Education (BOE} and with additional data
reporting required by the Commission in its overSIghl of this Contract and shall ensure all data is accurate
and complete: h
&WMW%HWMH%WW
FHprovad-datareportinpstandardsandchalloblain-prorwitien-approvat fronrthe-BOR-forany-data
system-thathasnot-beansoapproved. Schools shall have the ability Lo validate data, pursuant 1o Sec
30205 part Bl and B2 The commission shall act as point of contact for data inconsistencies
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11.6. Personnel Data. The School shall maintain accurate and complete personnel and payroll information
and shall provide such information to the Commission, in the format and timeframe prescribed by the
Commission, as required for the Legislature or any State agency including but not limited to the
Department of Budget & Finance, Employees’ Retirement System and the Hawaii Employer-Union Health
Benefits Trust Fund, The School shall ensure each employee receiving State benefits qualifies for such
benefits.

11.7. Schaol's Annual Report. The School shall submit an annual report to the Commission in the format
alizned with exhibit A_performance framework, pursuant 1o Sec 3020 7 with assurance of advanced notice
and o letier clarifying data requirements and timeframe needed to assist the Commission in gathering
complete information about the School.

11.8. Commission's Annual Report. The Cammission shall publish and provide an annual report on the
School's performance in accordance with the Performance Frameworks, to include feedback from schonl,

11.9. Immediate Natice. The School shall immediately notify the Commission (and other appropriate
authorities) of any of the following:

11.9.1. 5choal closure. The School shall mmediately notify the Departmant-of-Educationcommission stalf
of any circumstance requiring the closure of the School, including, but not limited to, a natural disaster,
such as an earthquake, storm, tsunami, flood or other weather related event, other extraordinary
emergency or destruction of or damage to the School facility,_pursuant ta 30205 1;

11.9.2. Other events. The School shall immediately notify the Commission of the following:
{a} Any condition that may cause the School to vary from the term: of this Contract or appiicable
requirements, federal and/or State law;
(b} TThe arrest of any members of the School Governing Board or School employees for a crime punishable [Cnmment [n3]: How would wa know? j
as a felony ar any crime related to the misappropriation of funds or theft;
{c) Misappropriation of funds;
{d) Any complaint, citation or default filed against the School by a government agency or lessor;
{e) Any inaccuracy found in enrollment count or other data provided to the Commission;
{f) The School receives a notice or is atherwise informed that the School or Commission is a party to a legal
SLit;
{g] The discipline of employees at the School arising from misconduct or behavior that may have resulted in
harm to students or others, or that constituted violations of law;
(h) A default on any obligation, which shall include debts far which payments are past due by ninety (90}
days or more, or
(i} The School's enrollment at any time decreases by 10% or more compared to the most recent pupil count
submitted to the Commission.

12. Monitoring & Intervention
12.1, Monitoring. The Commission shall continually monitor the performance and legal compliance of the
School. The Commission shall have the authority to conduct or require oversight activities that enable the
Commission to fulfill its responsibilities under Ch. 3020, HRS, including conducting appropriate inquiries
and investigations, so long as those activities are consistent with the intent of Ch. 302D, HRS and adhere to

the terms of this Contract. Fhe-Cammissipi-maytaliothopooassanestons 1o culustathe sdusatianah
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12.2. DOE Monitoring. To meet its aversight and reporting obligations, the DOE, as the State Education

Agency or Local Education Agency, may monitor the School for compliance with IDEA or fedaral
fundingerapsasmmateartiseilreguisemants, including requiring reports or other documentation, under

any federal or State law in conjunction with the commission. sneluding-but-aotimited-to-speciab-aducation-

Heé%&ha&eemp&wiﬂm%u&h—men%rwg%#m—ﬁgé.

12.3. Access to Records. Consistent with the school’s obligations under the Family Education Rights and
Privacy Act, 201.5.C. § 1232g the Schaol shall make all School records open to inspection by the

Commission, the DOE, the Office of the Auditor, law enforcement officials, contracted evaluators or any




ather federal or State regulatory agency within

12.4. Site Visits. The Commission may visit the School informally at any time and may, at its discretion,
conduct announced formal school visits. When apprapriate, the Commission shall make reasonable efforts
to provide notice of visits. Such site visits may include any activities reasonably related to fulfiliment of the
Commission’s oversight responsibilities including, but not limited to, inspection of the facilities,; audit of
financial books and records,; inspection of records maintained by the School,; interviews and observations
of the principal, staff, school families, and community members,; and observation of classroom instruction.

12.5. Intervention. If the Commission finds deficiencies in the School's performance or legal compliance,
honoring parental federal opt out rishts, the Commission and the School shall follow the Intervention
Protocol attached as Exhibit D. Intervention may be initiated when the Commissian finds that the School
has failed to:

[a) Comply with applicable laws, rules, policies or procedures;
{b) Comply with the terms and conditions of this Contract; or
{c) Meet performance expectations as set forth in the Performance Frameworks.
Failure to invoke the Intervention Protocel shall not be {i} construed as a waiver or relinquishmant of any
requirement under applicable laws, rules, policies, procedures, contractual terms and conditions or
performance expectations; or {ii) deemed a necessary precedent to non-renewal or revocation.

13 Closure and Dissolution
13.1. School-Initiated Closure. Should the School choose to valuntarily surrender this Contract before the
end of the Contract term, it may do so in consultation with the Commission at the close of any school year
and upon written notice to the Commission given at least ninety {90) days before the end of the school
year.

13 2. Dissolutign. In the event that the School ceases operation for any reason, including but not limited to
non-renewal, revocation or voluntary surrender of this Contract, the School agrees to continue to operate
its educational program until the end

of the school year; provided that if the School voluntarily surrenders this Contract due to lack of funds, the
School shall cooperate with the Commission in scheduling cessation of operations. The School shall
cooperate with the Commission in ensuring the orderly closure of the School and shall comply with the
Commission's closure polictes and protocol.

13.3. Remaining Assets. In the event that the School closes, the School shall return any remaining public
assets 1o the State, provided that any outstanding abligations of the School are fulfilled first pursuant to
Sec. 302D-19, HRS.

14. Miscellaneous Provisions.
14,1, Entire Contract. The Parties intend this Contract, including all attachments and exhibits, to represent
a final and complete expression of their agreement, which shall be considered the Contract. All prior
representations, understandings and discussions are merged herein, and no course of prior dealings
between the Parties shall supplement or explain any terms used in this document. The Parties recognize
that amendments to this Contract may be approved from time to time hereafter.

14,2, Amendments. Any amendment to this Cantract shall be effective anly if approved by a majority vota
of the Commission at a public meeting.

14.2.1. The School may submit any proposed requested amendment to the Commission in accordance with
instructions provided by the Commissien. The Schoof shall not take action related to the requested
amendment until the Commission has approved said amendment.

14.2.2. Changes in operation that require the S5chool 1o obtain an amendment to this Contract include but
are not limited to the following changes:

{a) To any material term of the School's Educational Program (Exhibit A);

{b) In school location {relocation of site or adding or terminating sites);

{c} In School management arrangement (such as intention to hire or terminate a management provider),
{d} In admissions or enrollment policies or procedures.,

14.3, Governing Law. This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the



State of Hawaii, including all requirements imposed by-85& policy and regulation, and all applicable federal
laws of the United 5tates.

14.4. Conflict Between Contract, Law and Administrative Rules. |n the event af a conflict between this
Contract, State law, applicable BOE policies and regulations and the dually promulgated administrative
rules pertaining to charter schools, the order of precedence shall be State law, applicable BOE policy and
regulations, followed by dually promulgated administrative rules, followed by the terms and conditions of
this Contract.

14.5. Disputes Resolution. It is the intent of the parties to communicate on a regular basis in a positive and
effective manner. The parties agree to communicate areas of concern as they arise and to address those
concerns in a professional manner. Any disputes between the Commission and the School which arise
under, or are by virtue of, this Contract and which are not resalved by mutual agreement, shall be decided
by the full Commission in writing, within 90 calendar days after a written request by the School for a final
decision concerning the dispute; provided that where a disputes resolution process is defined for a
particular program area {e.g., IDEA, Section 504, etc.}, the Parties shall comply with the process for that
particular program area; and further provided that the parties may mutually agree to utilize the services of
a third-party facilitator to reach a mutual agreement prior to decision by the full Commission. Subject to
the availability of an appeal under Ch. 302D, HRS, or BOE administrative rutes or procedures, any such
decision by the ful Commission shall be final and conclusive,
14.6. Non-Assignability. The Schoo! shall not assign or subcontract any duty, obligation, right or interest
under this Contract without prior written approval of the Commission. A violation of this provision shall
be considered material and substantial and shall be grounds for immediate revocation of this Contract.
14.7. Notices. Unless otherwise specified by law, any written notice required to be given by a Party to this
Contract shall be delivered: {a) persanally, (b) by United States first class mail, postage prepaid to the
‘Parties’ mailing addresses first indicated in this Contract; as described under Sec. 12.1. A notice shall be
deemed to have been received three business days after mailing or at the time of actual receipt,
whichever is earlier. Parties are responsible far notifying each other in writing of any change of mailing
address.
14.8. Severahility. In the event that any provision of this Cantract is declared invalid or unenforceable by
a court, such invalidity or unenforceability shall nat affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
terms of this Contract.
14.9. Waiver. The failure of either Party to insist upan the strict performance of or compliance with any
term, provision or condition of this Contract shall not constitute or be deemed to constitute a waiver or
relinquishment of the Parties' right to enforce the same in accardance with this Contract.
14.10. No Third-Party Beneficiary. The enforcement of the terms and conditions of this Contract shall be
strictly reserved to the Commission and the School. Nothing contained in this Contract shall give or allow
any claim or right of action whatsoever by any other person. Itis the express intent of the Parties to this
Contract that any person receiving services or benefits hereunder shall be deemed an incidental
beneficiary only, without enforceable rights against a Party to this Contract.




2014 Charter Contract Survey (one response per school only)
School Name

Answer Options Response Count

3
answerad question K
skippad question 1

Response Text

Kawaikini NCPCS

Kona Pacific

WHEA

Lanikai

Ke Ana La'ahana Public Charter School
Kanuikapono

Ka Waihona o ka Na'auao, Public Charter School
Na Wai Ola PCS

MYRON B THOMPSON ACADEMY
Kihei Charter School

Waimea Middle School

HTA

Kanu o ka 'Aina NCPCS

Laupahoehoe

haaspcs

Voyager PCS

Ka Umeke Ka'‘eo

Waialae Elementary Public Chanter School
Ke Kula ‘o Samuel M Kamakau
Kualapu'u School

Kamaile Academy

Volcano School of Arls & Sciences
Innovations

Halau Lokahi

Halau Ku Mana

Kula Aupuni Niihau A Kahelelani Aloha (KANAKA) PCS
Connections PCS

Ke Kula O Nawahiokalaniopuu lki

Ke Kula Niihau O Kekaha

Hakipu'u Learning Center

Kua o ka La Charter School



Question 2

Does the proposed contract, in its current version, protect the authority and autonomy of
the Governing Board to determine the organization and management of the school?

Response Response
AR Percent Count
Yes 6.5% 2
No 80.6% 25
Undecided 12.9% 4
answered gquestion 31
skipped question 1

Does the proposed contract, in its current version, protect the authority
and autonomy of the Governing Board to determine the organization
and management of the school?

OYes
aNo
OUndecided
Question 3
Is the complexity of the contract a barrier for your Govemning Board?
Response Response
Answer Options Percent Count
Yes 83.9% 26
No 9.7% 3
Unknown 6.5% 2
answored guastion a1
skipped question 1

Is the complexity of the contract a barrier for your Governing Board?

OYes
BNo
OLUnknown



Question 4

Has the bilateral contract process been a batrier for your Governing Board?

Response Response
AErRR R Percent Count
Yes 77.4% 24
No 6.5% 2
Unknown 16.1% 5
answered question 31
skipped guestion 1

Has the bilateral contract process been a barrier for your Goveming
Board?

oYes
BaNo
OUnknown

Question 5

Has the timeline for reviewing and negotiating the contract been a barrier for your
Govemning Board?

Response Response
Answer Options Percent s
Yes 80.6% 25
No 9.7% 3
Unknown 9.7% 3
answered question 3
skipped question 1

Has the timeline for reviewing and negotiating the contract been a
barrier for your Governing Board?

OYes
aNo
BUnknown



Question 6

Would your Govemning Board like access to legal counsel to assist in the contract
process?

Response Response
e Percent Count
Yes 93.1% 27
No 6.9% 2
answered question 29
skipped question 3

Would your Goveming Board like access to legal counsel to assistin
the contract process?

OYes
2MNo

Question 7

If yes, how would legal counsel be helpful?

Response
Count
26
answered gquastion 26
skipped question 6

Answer Options



Question 8
Does the school have any comments on the current contract process?

Answer Options Response Count
25
answered quastion
skipped question

- o

Question 9

For 8Y2013-14, did you school willingly comply with the Commission's request for a standard one year
interim contract?

. Response
Answer Options Response Percent Cz::t
Yes 66.7% 20
No 33.3% 10
answeyed question 3o
skipped question 2

For SY2013-14, did you school willingly comply with the Commission's request for a
standard one year interim contract?

aoYes
BMo




Question 10

Was It your school's understanding that at the end of the $Y13-14 interim contract your
school would be able to independently negotiate the following years contract?

Response Response
=T g T Percent Count
Yes 92.9% 26
e 7.14% 2
answered question 28
skipped question 4

Was it your school's understanding that at the end of the SY13-14
interim contract your school would be able to independently negotiate
the following years contract?

OYes
BNo
Question 11
For SY2013-14, was your school denied the ability to sign the interim contract under
duress?
Response Response
Answer Options Percent Count
Yes 41.4% 12
No 17.2% 5
Not Applicable 41.4% 12
answered question 29
skipped question 3

For SY2013-14, was your school denied the ability to sign the interim
contract under duress?

OYes
BNo
ONot Applicable




Question 12

What is your schools understanding of the contract purpose?

Response Response
e Percent Count
To outline contractual obligations 89.7% 26
Define roles and responsibilities 65.5% 19
A tool for messaging to external parties 34.5% 10
To protect a school from future conflicts or issues 37.9% iR
Other (please specify) 8
answered quastion 29
skipped quastion 3
What is your schools understanding of the contract purpose?
100.0%
80.0%
60.0%
40.0%
20.0% !
0.0% ; :
To outline contractual Define rolesand A tool formessaging lo  To protect a schoo!
obligations responsibilities exlernal parties from future conflicts or
issues
Question 13

Is the current contract template contrary to your school's understanding and interpretation of Act 1307

Answer Options R;emanie Recsgs:‘ltse
Yes 77.8% 21
No 22.2% 6
answered question 27
skipped question 5

Is the current contract template contrary to your school's understanding and
interpretation of Act 1307

aves
BN



Question 14

Has your school had the opportunity to engage in open dialogue in an effort to
understand the new contract provisions?

Response Response
(OSwSOPEaR Percent Count
Yes 70.4% 19
No 29.6% 8
answered question 27
skipped question 5

Has your school had the opportunity to engage in open dialogue in an
effort to understand the new contract provisions?

OYes
aNo
Question 15
Dcees your school have any issues or concems with the cumrent contract template?
Response Response
Answaer Options Percent Count
Yes 821% 23
No 17.9% 5
answered guestion 28
skipped question 4

Does your school have any issues or concems with the current contract
template?

aOYes
aMo




Question 16

If yes, what are those issues?

Answer Options Response Count
21
answored guestion 21
skipped question 11
Question 17
Has your school proposed material changes to the current contract?
Answer Options Response Percent RETEED)
Count
Yes 51.9% 14
No 48.1% 13
answered quasition 27
skipped question 5

Has your school proposed material changes to the current contract?

OYes
BMNo




Question 18

If the proposed material changes are not addressed will that inhibit the Goveming
Board's ability to manage the schoal?

Response Response
QrswerOptions Percent Count
Yes 40.0% 10
No 4.0% 1
Undecided 56.0% 14
answered question 25
skipped question 7

if the proposed material changes are not addressed will that inhibit the
Goveming Board's ability to manage the school?

BOYes
aNo
OUndecided

Question 19

Has your school been denied the opportunity to negotiate an individual bilateral contract?
Response Response

T Percent Count
Yes 72.0% 18
No 28.0% 7
answered question 25
skipped question 7

Has your school been denied the opporiunity to negotiate an individual
bilateral contract?

aYes
BMNo




Question 20

Would your scheol like to work with the Commission staff collaboratively?

Answer Options Response Response

Percent Count
Yes 82.8% 24
No 0.0% 0
Undecided 17.2% 5
answered question 29
skipped queastion 3

Would your school like to work with the Commission staff
collaboratively?

oYes
BNo
OUndecided

Question 21

Do you believe that collaboration is essential for an exemplary contract that will benefit
the students and families of your school?

Answer Options Response Response

Percent Count
Yes 100.0% 29
No 0.0% 0
Comments 5
answered gquestion 29
skipped question 3

Do you believe that collaboration is essential for an exemplary contract
that will benefit the students and families of your school?

O%es
BN



Question 22

The proposed Performance Framework is?

Response Response

Answer Options Percent Count
Appropriate 15.4% 4
Needs changes 69.2% 18
Inappropriate 15.4% 4
Comments 3
answersd question 26
skipped question 6
The proposed Performance Framework is?
OAppropriate
BNeeds changes
Question 23

The proposed Performance Framework impacts your scheols ability to "provide
genuinely community-based education.”

. Response Response
A Cnton Percent Count
Agree 63.0% 17
Disagree 3.7% 1
Undecided 33.3% 9
answered guestion 27
skipped question 5

The proposed Performance Framework impacts your schools ability to
"provide genuinely community-based education.”

DAgree
BDisagree
OUndecided



Question 24

Regarding your Schoot Specific Measures, what weight does your schocl feel is appropriate?

Other {please specify)

Response
Answer Options Rasponse Pescent Count
82.6% 19
13.0% 3
4.3% 1
0.0% 0
7
answered question 23
skipped question 9

Regarding your School Specific Measures, what weight does your school
feel is appropriate?

040
@255
= R

Question 25

Regarding School Specific Measures, schools have been working diligently to include fair
and appropriate assessment tools that are reflective of each schools mission and vision. Do

. Response
Answer Options Response Percent Count

63.0% 17
14.8% 4
22.2% 6
4

answered question 27

skipped question 5

Regarding School Specific Measures, schools have been working diligently
to include fair and appropriate assessment tocls that are reflective of each
schools mission and vision. Do you fee! that reducing the possible weight
from 40% to 25% is unfair?

OYes
BNo
OUndecided



Question 26

Is your school concemed about the financial standards included in the proposed
Performance Framework?

Response Response
Answer Options Petcent Count
Yes 72.4% 21
No 27.6% 8
answered question 29
skipped question 3

Is your school concerned about the financial standards included in the
proposed Performance Framework?

oYes
Bio

Question 27

If yes, which iterns are of concem?

; Response
Answer Options Count
16
answered question 16
skipped question 16



Question 28

Is 2 25% Unrestricted Fund Balance in the proposed Financial Framework appropriate
for your school?

Answer Options Response Response

Percent Count
Yes 50.0% 13
No 50.0% 13
answered guastion 26
skipped guestion 6

Is a 25% Unrestricted Fund Balance in the proposed Financial
Framework appropriate for your school?

[=
akMo

Question 29
If no, why not?
g Response
Answer Options Count
14
answered question 14

skipped question 18



Question 30

Regarding the enrollment variance, should your school be able to review histarical
enroliment trends to determine the appropriate variance percentage for your school?

Response Response
ABSverOptons Percent Count
Yes 96.3% 26
No 3.7% 1
answered quesiion 27
skipped question 5

Regarding the enroliment variance, should your schoo! be able to
review historical enrolliment trends to determine the appropriate
variance percentage for your school?

aYes |
BHo |

Question 31

In S$Y2013-14, has your school experienced an increase in the number of requests for
information and reports by the Commission?

. Response Response
Ansae Spfons Percent Count
Substantial increase 86.2% 25
Minor increase 3.4% 1
No increase 10.3% 3
answeored question 29
skipped question 3

In §Y2013-14, has your school experienced an increase in the number
of requests for information and reporis by the Commission?

DSubstantial increase
BMinor increase
ONo increase



Question 32

If so, who has taken on the additional workload for these documents?

Answer Options

Principal
Vice Principal
SASA

Business Managet/Finance Office

Teachers

Other school staff

100.0%

Response

Percent
88.9%
25.9%
51.9%
81.5%
11.1%
40.7%

answered gquestion

skipped question

Response
Count

24

14
22

11

If so, who has taken on the additional workload for these documents?

50.0%

0.0%

i

Princip
al
Vice

Question 33

The additional reporting has been?

Answer Options

Burdensome

Understandable

Agreeable
Not a problem

120.0%
100.0%
80.0%
60.0%
40.0%
200% -
0.0%

Princip
al

SASA

Busines

Manag
er/Fina

U

nce
Teache
rs

Response
Percent
96.4%
3.6%
0.0%
3.6%

answered gusstion

skipped question

The additional reporting has been?

Burdensome

f —

Understandable

Agreeable

Other
school
staff

Response
Count

j e}
Not a problem



Question 34

It issues have arisen from these additional requests and reports, has your school been
able to openly communicate with Commission staff to resolve them?

Response Response
AnswerOptions Percent Count
Yes 72.4% 21
No 17.2% 5
Not applicable 10.3% 3
answered qusstion 29
skipped gquestion 3

If issues have arisen from these additional requests and reports, has
your school been able to openly communicate with Commission staff to
resolve them?

DYes
BNo
ONot applicable

Question 35

Does your school have any additional comments?

Response
Count
12
answered queastion 12
skipped question 20

Answer Options



Machment

Date: May 7, 2014

To: Catherine Payne, Chairperson - Charter School Commission

Cc: Tom Hutton, Executive Director

From: Na Lei Na'auao — Native Hawaiian Charter School Alliance (NLN)

The fourteen unified Hawaiian-focused public charter schools of the Na Lei
Na“auao Alliance (NLN), along with other supportive Hawai'i public charter
schools, formally request the Committee delay approval of the proposed
revision to the State Public Charter School Contract and deny the request to
delegate authority to the Commission ED and form an Ad Hoc Committee.

Since April 24th, twenty-five public charter schools have voluntarily met on
three separate occasions to review and discuss the proposed contract template.
NLN has worked along with these twenty-five schools and has met with the
AG specifically regarding Hawaiian education, attached is a mark-up that will
support the “education with aloha™ we deliver in our schools.

Furthermore, due to the complexity of the BOE Policies relating to Hawaiian
language instruction, it is imperative that NLN schools have adequate time and
input into their sole operating agreement, the Contract, which outlines their
roles, powers, responsibilities, and performance expectations for the next 3
years. We respectfully request that due diligence be given to this bilateral
process.

Since inception, Hawaiian-focused and Immersion public charter schools have
been dedicated to the revitalization of Hawaiian culture and language. Founded
on core Hawaiian values, the NLN schools continue to successfully integrate
and instruct in Hawaiian language, culture and history as required by the Board
of Education (BOE).

As stated in BOE Policies 2104 and 2103, with the amendment approval to
BOE Policy 4000:

Hawaiian values should guide our educational General Learning Outcomes
(GLOs) and provide the framework for the Hawaiian Education and Language
Medium Policies 2104 and 2105. in which Hawai'i’s public charter schools
would like to support:

Kuleana: Students are taught to become life-long learners. They understand
and appreciate their kuleana and sense of purpose in society. (GLO | - Self-
directed Learner)

Malama: Students are taught to care for one another and work collaboratively.
They care about their families. “aina, communities and their kuleana. (GLO 2 -
Community Contributor)



‘Imi na’auao: Students are taught to seek knowledge and become critical
thinkers. They learn to explore and evaluate from diverse perspectives to
become innovative problem solvers. (GLO 3 — Complex Thinker)

Aloha: Students are taught to give love and respect in and beyond the
classroom. Aloha is reflected in the quality of the students’ performa nce,
interactions, and decisions. {GLO 4 — Quality Producer)

Ha'aha'a: Students are taught to demonstrate a sense of humility in what they
say and do. They observe, listen, and speak considerate of others and their
environment. They respect the power of the word and use it efficiently and
effectively. (GLO 5 — Effective Communicator)

‘[ke pono: Students are taught to make ethical decisions with integrity. (GLO 6
— Effective and Ethical User)

Hawai’i’s public education system should embody Hawaiian values, language,
culture and history as a foundation to prepare students in grades K-12 for
success in college, career and communities, locally and globally. Hawaiian
language, culture, and history should be an integral part of Hawai'i’s education
standards for all students in grades K-12.

The Board of Education recognizes that appropriate support for and
implementation of Hawaiian education will positively impact the educational
outcomes of all students in preparation for college, career and community
success.

The goals of Hawaiian education shall be to:

Provide guidance in developing, securing and utilizing materials that support the
incorporation of Hawaiian knowledge, practices and perspectives in content
areas.

Provide educators, staff and administrators with a fundamental knowledge of
and appreciation for the indigenous culture, history, places and language of
Hawai’i.

Develop and implement an evaluation system that measures student outcomes,
teacher effectiveness and administration support of Hawaiian Education. To
ensure accountability, an annual assessment report to the BOE will be required.
Use community expertise as an essential means in the furtherance of Hawaiian
Education.

Ensure that all students in Hawai’i’s public schools will graduate with
proficiency in and have an appreciation for the indigenous culture, history, and
language of Hawai'i.

Also, as referenced by the Ka Papahana Kaiapuni BOE Policy 21035:

Ka Papahana Kaiapuni (Kaiapuni Educational Program) provides students with
Hawaiian bicultural and bilingual education. Additionally. the program
contributes to the continuation of our Hawaiian language and culture. The
Kaiapuni Educational Program offers students an education in the medium of



the Hawaiian language. The comprehensive program combines the use of
Hawaiian teaching methodologies, language, history, culture and values to
prepare students for college, career and to be community contributors within a
multicultural society. The Department of Education shall develop the necessary
rules, regulations, guidelines and procedures as well as an updated strategic plan
for the program. Every student within the State of Hawai’i’s public school
system should have reasonable access to the Kaiapuni Educational Program.
This policy is applicable to Kaiapuni public charter schools.

In closing, we would like to thank the Commission and Staff for the opportunity
to voice these concerns. Please let us know how we can positively collaborate
on this important matter ensuring success for all our students in Hawai'i’s
public school system!

Mahalo nui loa,

Ka'iulani Pahi’o

(e

Coordinator

Ni Lei Na'auao -

Native Hawaiian Charter School Alliance
kaiulani e halo.orn

808-890-2507 phone

POB 6511 Kamuela, Hl 96743




WHEREAS, Article X, Section 1 of the Hawaii State Constitution provides for the
establishment, support and control of a statewide system of public schools free from
sectarian control, a state university, public libraries and such other educational
institutions as may be deemed desirable, including physical facilities therefor;

WHEREAS, the Hawar'i State Constitution includes a number of provisions specific to
the Hawanan language and its heritage including Article X. Section 4 requiring that the
study of the Hawaian language be promoted in the public schools; Article XII,

Section 7 reaffirming and protecting traditional and customary Hawaiian righis exercised
for various purposes; and Article XV. Section 4 recognizing Hawaiian as an official
languaage of the state;

WHEREAS, the Hawai'i State Legislature has enacted a number of Hawaiian language-
specific provisions relaling to P-12 education thal impact charter schools including in
1986, HRS 346-152 (a}i4) and (b] relating to programs for preschool-aged children
through Hawaiian, in 1996, HRS 304A mandating a Hawajian lanquage college with a
laboratory schoo! program. in 2004, HRS 302H establishing Hawaiian language medium
education; In 2012, HRS 302L-1.6 {b)(10) requiring a Hawaian language medium early
education representative on the early learning advisory board; in 2013, HRS 346-181
(a}{4) relating to the use of Hawaiian as a medium of education for preschool; and
possibly other laws not listed here.

WHEREAS. over the vears the Board of Education has also passed a number of policies
relating to distinctive standards and programs using and teaching the Hawaiian
languaae including updated BOE policies 2104 and 2105;

WHEREAS., other than the above state constitutional provisions, state laws. and BOE
policies. schools using the Hawaiian language are subject to other siate constitutional
provisions and laws that protect those whose use the Hawaiian language and/or one or
more other language affected by Hawaiian language:

WHEREAS, the slate of Hawai'i and its Department of Education are subiect to federal
laws that relate to the Hawaiian lanquage in education and to speakers of the Hawaiian
language with examples being the Native American Language Act of 1990, various
Native American lanauage and Limited English Proficient provisions of the ESEA. and
other federal laws;

WHEREAS, the Hawaii State Legislature enacted Act 130, Session Laws of Hawaii
2012, effective June 19, 2012 and codified as Chapter 302D, Hawaii Revised Statutes
{HRS), which sets forth the laws under which charter schools are created and governed,;

'FEEL

WHEREAS, through this Contract, the Parties are desirous of ensuring clear
requirements for accountability while preserving the autonomy of the School to support
new, innovative approaches to education and contribute to the development of high
quality public charter schools thraughout the State i eilher of the slate’s two offical
languages;



WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec. 302D-2, HRS, any charter school holding a charter to
operate under part IV, subpart D, of Chapter 302A, HRS, as that subpart existed before
July 11, 2006, and any charter school holding a charter to operate under Chapter 3028,
HRS, as it existed before June 19, 2012, shall be considered a charter school for the
purposes of this chapter under a charter contract with the Commission unless the
charter contract is revoked, transferred to another authorizer, or not renewed, or the
charter school voluntarily closes;

WHEREAS., a number of charter scheols. includina those existing before Julv 11, 2006
were established and approved as Hawaiian lanauage medwm schools. Hawaiian
immearsion schools, Hawanan bilmagual schools. or Hawanan culture-hased schools:

WHEREAS, the School was granted a charter on OO0 which has not been

revoked and therefore qualifies as an existing charter schoo! pursuant to Sec. 302D-2,
HRS; and

1.3. Compliance with Laws. The School and the Commission shall comply with all
applicable federal, State and county laws, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations,
as the same may be amended from time to time, provided that when distinct lenal
provisions for the Hawaiian language exist either in confiict with other legal
provisions. or when distincl leaal provisions for the Hawaian languaae exist as an
option. this Coniract and the Commission shall allow the School to follow provisions
for the Hawauan language

3.3.1. Consistent with State law, the School shall implement the Common Core or other
State academic standards as may hereafter be approved by the State Board of
Education (BOE), provided that for schools tauaht through the Hawaiian lanauage those
standards do not confiict with the Hawawan lanquage and its heritage, rather than
Enalish, beina the content for Languaae Arts and Literacy in History/Social Studies,
Science and Technological Subjecis.

3.3.2. The School shall retain the autonomy to select a particular curricular and/or
instructional approach consistent with the Common Core or other State academic
standards, except that when the Comimon Core and other State academic standards
confiict with the Hawanan languaae and s heritage beina the conient for Lanauage Arts
and Literacy in Hhistory/Social Studies. Science and Technoloaical Subiects. the School
mav select some other curricular and/or instructional approach that has a reasonable
probabihty of ulimately producina high school araduation and colleue attendance rates

armona its students comparable to those produced by DOE schools for similar student
populations,




3.5. Education of Students with Disabilities.

3:5.1-The Siate Depariment-of Education {BOE}is statutonly-responsible-for-the
prowision-of-a free-appropriate-publie-edueation- If-the-Sehool enrells-spesial-education
siudenis-oridentifies-ona-al-is-students-as-eligible for-spesial-education—the-Sehool
shall-be-responsible forproviding-the-educational and-related-services-required-by-a
student's individuahzed-edueation pregram—T-he programs and-serviees-for-the-studenl
shall be determined collaboratively by-the student's individualized-education-pregram
team-which-insludas-the-student's-parents-orlegal guardians:

3-5-Zli-the- Schoolis-unable-to-provicdle-ali-ef-the required-services then-the-DOE-is
respoansible for providing-the-siudent-with services as-delerruned-by-the-student's
individualized education-program team: The Hawan Department of Education (DOE) is
the State of Hawaii's "state education agency” (SEA} and The Commissien-shall
collaborate-with-the-DOEto-develop-guidelines-related-te-the-prevision-ef-spesial
aducation-services-and resources-to-each-charlerscheel—The-DOE-s-respensible-for
reviewing-all-of-the-eurrentindividualized-education-pregrams-of special-education
students enrolled-in a-eharter-school-and-may-effer staff, funding-or-beth-te-the-eharter
school-based-upor-a-pe-pupibweighied-formula-mplemented-by-the-DOEand-used-to
allocate-resources-forspescial-education-studenis in the public-schools:

3.5:3-3.51 The DOE-is-the-State of-Hawan's “local education agency” (LEA) for
purposes of compliance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA). All
public schools, including charter schools, are part of and fall under the LEA. As such, the
School shall comply with all applicable federal and State laws, rules, policies,
procedures and directives regarding the education of students with disabilities, including
but not limited to Ch. 8-60, Hawaii Administrative Rules {HAR), provided that the DOE
nrovides these services through the Hawanan language to schools taught through
Hawaiian in a manner appropriate to the use of Hawaiian as the language of instruction.

3.5.3.The DOE is statutorily responsible for the provision of a free appropriate public
education. If the School enrolis special education students or identifies one of its
students as eligiblte for special education, the School shall be responsible for ensuring
the educational and relaled services required by a student's individualized education
program (IEP), appropriate for the official state language of instruction at the School. that
is, either English or Hawaiian. if the School 1s unable to provide all of the services
required by a student's IEP, the School will consult with the DOE to determine how
services can be provided.

3.5.4.The programs and services for the student shall be determined collaboratively by
the student’s indwidualized education program {IEP) team, which includes the student’s
parents or tegal guardian and an educator from the School fluent in the language of
nstruction

3.6. Section 504 and ADAAA. The School shall comply with Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Section 504) and the Americans with Disabilities Act
Amendments Act and all related DOE rules, polic2s policies and procedures in its
general curriculum, including but not limited to implementation of any formal Section 504
plan that has been developed for a student, all as may be amended from time to time.
The Commnssion and/orthe DOE will may provide training, consultation and advice to



the School as needed with regard to Section 504 compliance, including legal
interpretations, recommendations for intervention strategies

and assistance in conducting Section 504 plan and
review meetings.

3.7. English Language Learners. The School shall provide services to students with
limited English proficiency
in compliance with all federal and State laws, regulations,
rules, court orders, policies, procedures and guidance, all as may be amended from
time to time, to ensure linguistic accessibility to the School's educational program. The
Commission shall provide the School with technical assistance similar to those services
by public schools

. The
School shall also assist Immigrant Children and Youth, as defined in Section 3301(6),

Titie 111, Elementary and Secondary Education Act, as the same may be amended from
time to time, in meeting the State academic content and student academic achievement
standards that all public school students are expected to meet.

4 1. Performance Frameworks.

The School's organizational, and financial performance under this Contract
shall be evaluated using the Organizational, and Financial Performance
Frameworks, respectively, attached as Exhibit B to this Contract,_

These Performance Frameworks shall supersede and replace any and all financial
operation metrics and organizational performance
metrics established prior to the execution of this Contract and not explicitly incorporated
into the Performance Frameworks. The specific terms, forms and requirements of the
Performance Frameworks, including any required indicators, measures, metrics and
targets, are maintained and disseminated by the Commission and shall be binding on
the School

. Material amendments to the Performance
Frameworks shall require approval by the Commission.



4.3. State Accountability System. The School shall be subject to and comply with all
requirements related to the State assessment and accountability system for all public
schools,

The
School shall administer all student testing as required by federal and State
law, rule, policies and procedures. The

the State accountability system-

Commission-approved school-
specific measures

4.4, Board of Education Authority. Pursuant to its duties under Article X, Section 3, of the
Hawali State Constitution, the BOE has the power to formulate statewide educational
policy. The School shall only be subject to BOE policies that are specified in this
Contract or are expressly identified by the BOE as applying to charter schoals. If there is
any confiict between an applicable BOE policy and a provision in this Contract, the BOE
policy shall control,

5.2. Admissions. The School shall comply with its Admission Policies and Procedures as
approved by the Commission If the
number of applicants exceeds the School's capacity of a program, class, grade level or
building, the School shall select students to attend using a random selection process
that shall be publicly noticed and open to the public; provided that if the School is a
conversion charter school serving as the home school for the DOE district, then the
School shall follow

policies and procedures shall be
the

5.5. Enroliment Preferences. The School shall not impose enroliment preferences,

approved by the Commission



Contracting for Educational Services. The School shall not enter into a contract
or subcontract for comprehensive management or administration services of its core
educational program or services,

unless
otherwise agreed to in writing by the Commission or identified in Exhibit A (Educational
Program). Such contracting is conditioned upon the School developing a management
agreement with the educational service provider that meets the conditions in Exhibit C to
this Contract; provided requirements of a School Improvement Grant or
other federal grant shall control.

6-12.6.10. Transportation. The School may
provide transportation through an agreement or contract with a private provider,

The School shall ensure the
safety of students in any transportation arrangement

7. Facilities
7.1. Location. The School shall provide educational services, including the delivery of
instruction, at the location(s) identified in Exhibit A (Educational Program); provided that
the School may conduct class site visits to temporary locations not identified in Exhibit A
and may provide
at temporary locations not to exceed 30

days. The School shall not operate in any other location without the prior

written approval of the Commission,

7.2. Qccupancy Rights. The School shall possess the lawful right to occupy and use the

premises on which the School operates. The School shall provide the Commission a

copy of the School's lease, deed or other occupancy agreement for all locations

identified in Exhibit A {Educational Program), except if the School occupies DOE school
facilities.

7.3.1.1f the School is located in facilities other than DOE

facilities, the School shall obtain and maintain any necessary certificates or permits
required for use and occupancy of the School's facilities from the applicable building,
zoning, fire, health. and safety authorities. The School shall immediately notify the
Commission in the event that any such certificate or permit is jeopardized, suspended
or revoked.

8.3. Adjustments to Funding. The Commission’s disbursement of per-pupil funds may be
adjusted for the following reasons: (a) To reconcile projected versus actual enrollment
counts; (b) To adjust the per-pupil amount due to restriction by the Governor or other
reduction action; (c) To adjust the actual enrollment count based on an audit of pupil
counts and per pupil revenue that impact the funding received by the School; or (d) To
withhold funds due to non-compliance in accordance with Sec. 302D-28(f), HRS,



. The Commission shall have the discretion to
determine whether to make an adjustment by: (i) Reconciling the adjusted amount in a
subsequent disbursement to the School; or {ii) Either making payment to the School or
requiring reimbursement from the School with at least thirty (30) days' written notice by
the Commission.

8.4, Facility Funds. In each year in which funds are appropriated for charter school
facility purposes, the Commission shall allocate the funds among eligible charter
schools,

All funds distributed to the
School shall be restricted to the purposes of the appropriation.

8.5. Federal Funding. Pursuant to Sec. 302D-28, HRS, the School shall be eligible for all
federal financial support to the same extent as all other public schools The Commussuon
shall timely distribute federal funds to the School based on

ot the same methodology used by the DOE to
distribute the funds to DOE-operated public schools; provided that the Commission may,
by a majority vote at a public meeting, elect to employ an alternative distribution method
where such discretion is allowed. The Commission shall make the DOE allocation
methods publicly available and shall work with the DOE and the School where questions
of equity may arise.

8.6. Title | Funding. The Commission shall furnish the School with a Title |, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act eligibility measure and shall provide Title |,
Part A funds to the School based on that information. The School, if eligible, shall use
Title 1, Part A funds in accordance with applicable federal iaw and regulations including
programmatic and fiscal requirements, and the Commission shall provide information to
assist the School in understanding Title I, Part A requirements, The School shall provide
a school plan that includes the components and school improvement elements required
under Title |, Part A, and the Commission shall approve school plans within a reasonable
timeframe. The Commission shall allocate set-aside funds in accordance with the intent
and purpose of Title |, Part A to support academic progress in the School.

1. 10.3. Teacher Credentials. The School's teachers shall comply with applicable
State licensing requirements consistent with the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act and collective bargaining , 8s
such requirements may be amended. Teachers shall be licensed by the Hawaii
Teachers Standards Board and shall meet the federal designation of “Highly
Qualified" as adopted by the and defined in the “Title HA Highly
Qualified Teacher Guidelines,” updated May 2012, as may be amended. If

the School receives Title | funding, the School shall ensure that 100% of teachers in core
academic subjects are Highly Qualified, and federal funds shall not be used to pay for



teachers who do not meet this requirement.

10.4. Evaluations. Pursuant to

, the School is responsible for implementing principal and teacher
evaluation systems that are based on efficiency, ability, contribution to student
learning and growth. The School may elect to implement the State-developed
educator evaluation system or to develop and implement its own educator evaluation
system that meets the criteria outlined , as
may be amended from time to time.

10.5. Non-Instructional Employees. The School shall ensure that the School’s non-
instructional employees or agents are experienced and fully qualified to engage in
the activities and perform the services required under this Contract, and that all
applicable licensing and operating requirements imposed or required under federal,
State or county laws, and all applicable accreditation and other standards of quality
generally accepted in the field of the activities of such employees and agents are
complied with and satisfied.

1411 5 Educational Data. Pursuant to Sec. 302D-23, HRS, the School shall comply
with the minimum educational data reporting standards established by the Board of
Education (BOE) and with additional data reporting required by the Commission in its
oversight of this Contract and shall ensure all data is accurate and complete. For the
purposes of complying with the BOE's educational data reporting standards, the School
shall only use data systems that have been approved by the BOE as complying with the
BOE-approved data reporting standards and shall obtain prior written approval from the
BOE for any data system that has not been so approved.

12. Monitoring & intervention



12.1. Monitoring. The Commission shall continually monitor the performance and
legal compliance of the School. The Commission shall have the authority to conduct
or require oversight activities that enable the Commission to fulfill its responsibilities
under Ch. 302D, HRS, including conducting appropriate inquities and investigations,
so long as those activities are consistent with the intent of Ch. 302D, HRS and
adhere to the terms of this Contract The Commission
may take the necessary steps to evaluate the educational, legal, fiscal, and
organizational condition of the School and to ensure that the School is in compliance
with this Contract

12.2. DOE Monitoring. To meet its oversight and reporting obligations, the DOE, as
the State Education Agency or Local Education Agency, may monitor the School for
compliance with programmatic or fiscal requirements, including requiring reports or
other documentation, under any federal or State law. |

The School shall comply with all such monitoring by the DOE.

12.5. Intervention. If the Commissicn finds deficiencies in the School's performance
or legal compliance, the Commission and the School shall follow the Intervention
Protocol attached as Exhibit D. Intervention may be initiated when the Commission
finds that the School has failed to:
(a) Comply with applicable laws, rules, palicies or procedures,
(b} Comply with the terms and conditions of this Contract; or
{c) Meet performance expectations as set forth in the Performance
Frameworks.
Failure to invoke the Intervention Protocol shall not be (i) construed as a waiver or
relinquishment of any requirement under applicable laws, rules, policies, procedures,
contractual terms and conditions or performance expectations; or (jii) deemed a
necessary precedent to non-renewal or revocation.

1563-14.3. Governing Law. This Contract shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Hawai'i, including all requirements imposed by
BoE policy and regulation, and all applicable federal laws of the United States,

45-4-14.4. Conflict Between Contract, Law, and
Administrative Rules. In the event of a conflict between this Contract, State law,
, and the administrative rules pertaining to charter schools, the



order of precedence shall be State law, followed by
b administrative rule, followed by the terms and conditions of this Contract.

45-5-14.5. Disputes Resolution. It is the intent of the parties to communicate on a regular
basis in a positive and effective manner. The parties agree to communicate areas of
concern as they arise and to address those concerns in a professional manner. Any
disputes between the Commission and the School which arise under, or are by virtue of,
this Contract and which are not resolved by mutual agreement, shall be decided by the
full Commission in writing, within 90 calendar days after a writien request by the School
for a final decision concerning the dispute; provided that where a disputes resolution
process is defined for a particular program area (e.qg., IDEA, Section 504, etc.), the
Parties shall comply with the process for that particular program area; and further
provided that the parties may mutually agree to utilize the services of a third-party
facilitator to reach a mutual agreement prior to decision by the full Cammission.

decision by the Commission shall be final
and conclusive,
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Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education

Strategic Plan Exccutive Summary 2015

Section 1: Elevator Pitch

NLN is a consortium of 17 Hawaiian Focused Charter Schools (HFCS), currently
serving 4600 students on four islands, of which 68.5% are considered economically
disadvantaged. Hosted by the KALO a 501(c)3 — NLN operates and manages
charter schools committed to “Education with Aloha™ by centralizing and/or sharing
certain functions and resources among the schools.

Section 2: Mission Statement

The mission of Na Lei Na‘auao- Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education is to
establish, implement, and continuously strengthen models of education throughout
the Hawaiian islands and beyond, which are community-designed and -controlled
and reflect, respect and embrace *Glelo Hawai’i, *ike Hawai’i and Hawaiian cultural
values, philosophies and practices.

NLN Aims:

Establish, implement and continuously strengthen Hawaiian-focused charter

schools throughout the Hawaiian islands

<+ Collectively research, and gather and evaluate data to document the impact
of Native Hawaiian education to inform the strengthening and evolution of
community-designed and -controlled educational strategies

# Facilitate continuous collaborations with Hawaiian organizations towards
the creation and on-going development of culturally appropriate standards,
strategies and assessments for all stakeholders within the learning
community

<+ Work collaboratively with other Hawaiian organizations in supporting our
sustainable communities, particularly Hawaiian-focused charter schools

< Cultivate communities of empowered, resilient Learners grounded in EA-

Education with Aloha

NLN 10-year Vision: The Hawai*i Charter Community will experience:

1. Financial sustainability through economies of scale, viable funding and
resources to thrive not survive

2. Facilities Support

3. Recognition of authentic, whole child assessments; nd haumana
experiencing success in their learning processes

4. Students building a global awareness and connections through language
development, college supports, international exchanges, flexible learning
environments

5. Robust network of collaborations with alumni, community, Hawaiian
organizations, universities

6. Enhanced professional capacity at all levels

7. Strong Advocacy and strengthened legislative presence through

proactive positive communication strategies
8. Independent Authorizers, own district, LEAs



NLN meeting notes — July 6, 2015

In attendance: (Hakipu‘u, Kanu, Malama Honua, Kawaikini, Kua ¢ ka La, Ke Kula Niihau, Halau
Ku Mana, Kamakau, KALO)

Strategic planning

Primary Objectives
-Day 1
-3 to 5 shared priorities thot we agree are the most likely to positively impact our students,
our vision.
-Agreement on the shared work
-Day 2
-where should we be 5 years from now?
-where should we be 1 year from now?

Interview & Timeline activity (celebrate our highpoints):
Pre 2000- Vehicle for start ups
2000-Choice, Toilet paper economy, Indigenous collaboration, Innovation, Keiki success “hoike”

2001- Kupuna (reflection, validation, approval), Ua lawa makou i ka pohaku, seeing potential
2002- Miracles, Student aspirations

2003- Autonomy (practicing as kumu)

2004- Validation KS support, Partnerships + Collaborations

2005- Validation OHA S

2006- Physical stability, HFCS Collaborations

2007- $8K per student

2008-Ho‘omaka Hou,

2009-

2010- Physical stability, Culturally responsive assessment & collaborative work, Accrediations
2011- Graduates who know their Kuleana

2012- Realizing a Dream, Epiphany, Validation thru grant support,

2013- Reach 10K+ students, Kahoiwai accreditation, Growth mindset {| beat the tent)

2014- Charter Masters graduation, KS 2020 Priority #1, Community engagement, Empowering
student leadership + youth declaration

2015- Native Hawaiian Education, A‘cle TMT {student testimony), Multigenerational Hawaiian
{buy-in), Servant Leadership, “It's your fault”, Ripple Effect, Future Effects

Common Themes: Validation (from students and community), Dedication, Rewards, Results,

Community, Keiki believing in themselves and impacting even more than the school, A feeling
that is infectious.

Factors that allowed this to happen?

internal

- Willingness of parents to take a chance on us
- Resources available

- Synergy of Na Lei schools

- Collective vision

- Willingness to share

- Dedication & perseverance



External

- Funding & collaborative grants and awards

- Lessregulation

- Greater support for innovation

- Partnerships with Community Orgs and their commitment to the schools

- Validation - more education efforts inviting us to the table, work collaboratively, leading to
increased access

- Looking to charters schools as leaders and for inspiration

What do you value about yourself and others contributing to this experience? What do you
value most about Hawaiian focused charter school education?

What are the core principles and values that NLN must AFFIRM, LIVE and CHAMPION in order
for you to be engaged and committed to the shared work moving forward?

{Individual answers written and given to Mahina)

Where do we want to be in 10 years?

Themes:

Financially sustainable: Funding, resources, thrive not survive, economies of scale
Facilities Support

Recognition of authentic assessments: robust competitive evaluation, haumana successful
Vision for students: language, college supports, International exchanges, flexible learning
Collaborations: alumni returning to educate, partnership w/universities & for profits
Professional capacity: Kumu PLC, HTSB track, succession program, Kahoiwai

Advocacy: increased enroliment, strengthened legislative presence, visible communication
strategy

8. Independent: Authorizer, Own district, LEA

5 G e L e

Opportunities:

KS/HFCS work, Legislative Work, Expanded vision working with colleges/trade schools, Focus on
HFCS needs, ability to get more resources, network, Na Lei, Authentic Assessment, Vision for
students, Collaboration, Pursue Authorizer NLN Strat plan completion, Partnerships with
KS/QHA/Kahoiwai/Native Hawaiian Ed Summit, Data and reputation, Good PR, KE EA student
council, CRA working groups, ability to write and affect new policy, supportive legislators,
charter representation within the DOE, separate authorizer, successful students who are able to
meet challenges of career and work, Federal funding for indigenous education, Na Lei to
regroup, economies of scale, KS Strat Plan, Ed Leadership Masters program, current charter
schools become successors, more private funders, KS assessment work, change in Government
officials, establish pilot CMQ, write collective collaboration grant, rework Ku | Ka Lono to include
kumu PLC, strengthened immersion system, serve as model for BOE policies like GLO’s, prepare
for the new job market, network of worldclass Hawaiian schools, OHA with authorizer support,
Federal grants for charters, COFI Lei Hoolaha, Universities collaboration for teacher
certification/masters/student internships/early college, DHHL land use, building our own
professional capacity, develop tools for assessing student achievement based on mission/vision,
capitalize on current successes, recognition of the uniqueness of ourselves, interest of ohana
who want this type of education for their keiki, HFCS as models for education innovation,
graduates who return, tipping point of the movements growth, we are smarter and more



dedicated, successful practices to share, innovative minds, reauthorization of ESEA,

accreditation, create HFCS authorizer, build netwark or support, NHEC and CNHA to help with
advocacy/networking/resource.

Threats:

Charter School commission, Legislature, Time, Current Authorizer, Lack of resources including
personnel and time, Data and reputation, Nonsupporters of HFCS, Lack of adequate funding,
Charter schools shutdown, Commission only concerned with compliance monitering, current
Strive Hl assessment, lack of facilities, charter pioneers retiring, no HFCS Authorizer, no
succession plans, Po‘o burnout, rising cost of living, hard to retain teachers, new BOE, not
enough time to engage, bilateral contracts, Financial constraints due to using reserves to survive
since 2009, inadequate facilities which limit enrollment growth, measured on single statewide
assessment, staff positions filled not keeping up with demand limits growth, accountability,
instability of funding sources, mismatch between expectations, reauthorization of ESEA, Halau
Lakahi fallout causes guilt by association, loss of community control, state bureaucracy,
burdensome compliance, hostile regulator, government connection to unions, commission
policing, charters have no support for success, negative press and their partial truth reporting,
legislature disconnects, narrow performance framework, inadequate resources.

Opportunity Targets: (unanimous on top 5)

- Authorizer {15)

- Collaborations (11): sharing load, Universities, KS, DOE Haw Ed office, NLN membership
- Student success: {11) globally competitive, haumana become successors

- Assessment: {9) Culturally responsive, based on schools vision/mission

- Advocacy: (4) Legislative support: Good PR,

- Professional development: rework, refine

- Increase student population because families desire HFCS

Threat Targets: {unanimous on top 3)

- Commission Hostile (9)

- Funding: (6) Loss/insufficient & lack of resources
- Burnout (3)/Succession planning

- Lack of appropriate assessments

- Power changes/BOE

- Negative & insufficient PR

- Legislation

Priorities for committee development:
1. Autharizer/Hostile Commission — Taffi, Katie, Xeoni, Pat, Charlene, Kaleimakamae
2. Collaboration — Mahina, Suzie, Pat, Denise, Kaiulani, Meahilahila
3. Student Success/Assessment — Allyson, Tia, Meahilahila, Denise, Kaiulani
4. Advocacy/Funding ~ Taffi, Katie, Mahina

Next Steps: (see shared google doc for this info)
Strategic Direction - 10 Year Statement

5-Year Success Indicators

Year One templates

Quarterly Milestones
- Complete quarterly milestone sheet for each of the Year 1 targets



- Focus on Quarter 1 milestones

- Complete Quarter 1 implementation steps for each year 1 target

- Rules: don’t sign anyone else up for kuleana without checking with them first and set next
committee meeting dates to keep action moving along.

Next Dates:
July 13-14" Hoolako Like mtg possible meeting
July 20" 4:00-8:00pm after Native Hawaiian Ed Summit at Halau Ku Mana
July 21* Think Tank for Advocacy Committee TBD
Sept 9" OHA in Waimea detatils to follow



AArchiment
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NLN Think Tank Meeting

July 20, 2015 4:40pm -

Attendance: Olani & Roxy (Ka Umeke); Mahina & Ally (Kanu); Charlene
(Hakipu u); Denise (Malama Honua); Kaleimakamae (Kawaikini); Keoni (Halau Ka
Mana); Meahilahila (Kamakau); Ka iulani (NLN/KALO); Pilimai (Kua o ka La)

Strategies to pursue
e Talk with Commissioners as individual school po 0. Then maybe later invite
them to a NLN gathering/meeting. They want to hear our voices. Draft
common talking points. Ally, --will seek help from Aunty Pat & Taf.
~ Suggestion: “Obviously you care about public education and quality

innovative school choice or you wouldn't have agreed to be a
Commissioner. We do to. We are not trying to set up bad schools. We
are trying to set up schools relevant to our communities. How can we
work together because right now there is a disconnect between
commission staff & schools....”

e HFCS presence/representation at every Commission Meeting & Commission
Committee Meetings. Kaiulani to send out a reminder to ali po o witha
copy of the sign-up list.

e [fCommission Staff is continuing to hold meetings to gather feedback about
renewal process, --Kaiulani on behalf of NLN to set up a venue & meeting
through Sylvia on each island and invite commission staff. (Oahu, Kaua i,
Maui/Moloka i, West Hawaii, East Hawaii). School po o & school governing
boards to be invited and encouraged to attend.

o Uniform letters, petitions & testimony:
» Mahina & Aunty Charlene to draft template testimonial letter
before next Commission Meeting.
= Renew contract for 3 years and utilize SY15-16, SY16-
17 & SY17-18 data for next contract renewal process.

e Keonitoask mana o from Kathy Tibbits & Cheryl Lange re: utilizing the next
3 years worth of data. Apples to apples v.s. apples to oranges

+ Meahilahila, Aunt Charlene & Mahina from CRA steering committee mig to
ask Leinani about carving out some time at KS HLD Po o PLC meetings for
authorizer topic & charter contract renewal.



NLN Think Tank Meeting

July 20,2015 4:40pm -

Attendance: Olani & Roxy (K3 Umeke); Mahina & Ally (Kanu); Charlene

(Hakipu u); Denise (Malama Honua); Kaleimakamae (Kawaikini); Keoni (Halau K
Mana); Meahilahila (Kamakau); Ka iulani (NLN/KALO); Pilimai (Kua o ka L3)

Other Homework for all Po o:

» Read Margaret Lim's Keeping Authorizers Accountable {Meahilahila
& CRA steering committee to talk with Margaret at next steering
committee mtg on 8/10)

~ National level research re: states with more than one authorizer, what
kind of organizations become an authorizer, what's the best model...

» Check Commission Website for slides/data they presented at HPCSN
meeting on 7/16-7/17 when they discussed frameworks & charter
renewal

Some mana o about “Why isn't the current Authorizer sufficient?”

Do or die mentality

It's all about compliance not caring if a charter school succeeds

No autonomy. Trying te push us in a one size fits all.

All gets grouped into one category after one schoo! fails at something or gets
negative press,

Compliance driven.

Own national organization recommends not more than 10-12 per authorizer

Mana o about “What values & principles would be present with new
Authorizer”

Authorizer accountable to state funders but also accountable to schools they
serve,

Checklist so can demonstrate being impartial, transparent & accountable:
We would still have to meet federal and state mandates, health and safety
assurances, financial audits, etc...

Committed to genuine innovative, community based education

Un answered Questions

If we work for another authorizer & that authorizer continues to be funded
by leg/state, -how would we guarantee that it’s different that time around
and not another authorizer like we have today.

How do we assure another Authorizer won't succumb te similar tactics? By
not allowing an authorizer to oversee more than the recommended amount
of charter schools
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A White Paper -~ Na Lei Na'auao, An Expression of Educational Dissent
Angust 25, 2015

“The power of education extends beyond the development of skills we need for economic success. It
can contribute to nation-building and reconciliation (Nelson Mandela)”.

The current social injustice in education inhibits the economic, health and educational well-being of
Hawaiian students,

Knowledge is power, and education is the fundamental precondition for political development,
democracy and social justice (Knowledge is Power).

Ernest Tavares, 2012 - University of Pennsvivania, Wharton School of Business wrote.. It has been an
honor learning alongside my peers and reachers who are like crew mates sailing with me into the
witknown like our ancestors did eons ago. Kanu is and forever will be o place for pioneers. It is the first
Hawaiian charter school and it has birthed a cirriculum so radical that I myself am amazed ar what |
learn each day.

My experiences at Kanu have shaped me into a confident, voung Hawaiian ready 1o tackle any challenge.
I am confident not because of what I know, bur because I recognize how much more there still is to learn.
I anticipate taking the knowledge that Kanu has bestowed upon me and appliving it to the world of
business as antend the Wharton School of Business at The University of Pennsvlvania this fall. Withowt
my learning family, who over the vears have lirerally become my famity, I could not have achieved all of
the things that I have. Thank you to all of the students, administration and especially the reachers who are
like blood flowing through the veins of our school, for teaching and learning alongside me. I am humbled
10 be a product of such exiraordinary people.

Hawai'‘i is a non-majority state with 77% minority populations noted in 2012 Census Bureau statistics. It
is the only state with two official languages, English and Hawaiian. With the advent of the New Century
Public Charter School Sector in 1998, Na Lei Na'auao Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education (NLN),
an alliance of culturally-based, Hawaiian-focused public charter schools located on Kaua'i, O*ahu,
Moloka'i and Hawai‘i, have come together to provide viable choices in education for students in grades
PK through 12, Charter schools have become the primary vehicle to create a new community driven
educational sector. The mission of NLN is to establish models of education which are community
designed and controlled and reflect, respect and embrace Hawaiian cultural values. Fifteen years later,
over 4,100 students are enrolled in seventeen culturally-based, Hawaiian-focused charter schools; a
majority of the students enrolled are of Hawaiian ancestry. All of these schools share one commonality,
large populations of economically-disadvantaged students.
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At the beginning of the 20" century it appeared that native Hawaiians rich cultural beliefs and practices
were destined for extinction. While the population has rebounded in the second decade of the 21*
century, native Hawaiians continue to live as an impoverished underclass. According to the White House
initiative on Asian Americans and Pacific [slanders, one in five Native Hawaiians live in poverty today.
According to Kamehameha Schools, these children have the lowest on-time high school graduation rates
and only 14.3% complete a college degree, identifying just two major markers indicating educational
progress.

The population of school-aged Hawaiian children is expected to double over the next several decades,
growing from approximately 85,000 today to 190,000 by 2050. Without significant intervention, more
and more of these children may face poverty and its social economic impacts, thereby perpetuating a
devastating cycle of deprivation that can impact Native Hawaiians of all ages far into the 21™ century.

Initial studies evaluating the impact of Hawaiian models of culturally-based education back the
conclusions drawn by teachers, parents, and children embracing these models. Kamehameha Schools
released the resulis of "the first large scale empirical study™ on the relationship between Hawaiian-
focused culturally-based education and student outcomes. Researchers found that Hawaiian students
exposed to culturaily-driven educational strategies have a stronger sense of socio-emotional well-being,
deeper engagement with their school, and a stronger commitment to civic activities in their community.



Researchers also concluded that these factors, especially socio-emotional well-being, are directly tied to
academic achievement,

Given the vast majority of Native Hawaiian children who atiend public schools—60,000 at present—
NLN, KALO, Kamehameha Schools, the Office of Hawaiian Affairs and NHEC community leaders
throughout Hawai‘i see the charter school movement as one of the most important vehicles for linking
generations of Native Hawaiians to culture-based education. It also presents a historic opportunity to
design and control an educational system that honors the language, customs, and traditions of an
indigenous population as recognized internationally by the United Nations® Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous People.

Empowered by the following body of laws, Hawai'i Charter School leadership engaged with an
educational mission for their communities:

e The Federal Government of the United States provides for Egual Justice Under Law and a Free
and Appropriate Public Education.

e  Hawaii State Constitution - ARTICLE X, EDUCATION, PUBLIC EDUCATION Section 1.
“The State shall provide for the establishmem, support and control of a statewide system of
public schools free from secrarian control, a state university, public libraries and such other
educational institutions as may be deemed desirable, including physical facilities therefor. There
shall be no discrimination in public educational instinwtions because of race, religion, sex or
ancestry;...”

HAWAIIAN EDUCATION PROGRAM, Section 4. “The State shall promote the study of
Hawaiian culture, history and language. The State shall provide for a Hawaiian education
program consisting of language, culture and history in the public schools.™

» The HAWAII LEGISLATURE ACT 62, Session Law 1999 authorizing the creation of charter
schools in Hawaii... “To nurture the ideal of more aitonomous and flexible decision-making ar
the school level, the legislatiere supports the concept of new century charter schools. The
legislature findy that this concepr defines a new approach to education that is free of
bureaucratic red tape and accommodating of the individual needs of students ro allow the State o
dramarically improve its educational standards for the nwenry-first century....the implementation
of alternative frameworks with regard to curriculum; facilities management; instructional

approaci; length of the school day, week, or vear; and personnel management....” (§B 1502
C.D.1, 1999, p. 15).

Youth charge
On May 2(kh, 2014 at the World Indigenous Peoples Conference on Education, Hawai®i haumana and

youth from around the world produced a charge to the adults in a Declaration of Indigenous Youth.

Preamble

We, the indigenous youth representing our native peoples of Aotearoa, Australia, North America, Evrope,
and Hawai'i, have gathered in Honolulu, Hawai't at Kamehameha Schools Kapalema on this day, May
20th, 2014 to affinm our identities as indigenous peoples who proudly stand on the foundation laid before
us by our elders and ancestors. As native peoples of our lands, we live by the values and principles
embedded within our cultures, languages, and traditions. We stand carrving the future of our history
while remaining grounded in the knowledge taught to us by our ancestors of old. As we vovage forwvard in
time, we will not forger who we are: native vouth of the world,



Part 3: Education
Education and Indigenous Knowledge
«  We affirm that all indigenous peoples have an equal right to a quality education at all levels
»  We affirm the right to learn and perpetuate our culture, to have control over how those things are
taught, and 1o provide education through native language and a citlteral lens
«  We affirm the right to establish and manage our own schools and education system, in our own
language
«  We affinm the right 1o build educational facilivies and programs to educare other cultures about
whatr is unigue to our own
*  We advocate that indigenous knowledge / education systems be given value and weight equal to
those of the western world
o We support the transmittance of indigenous knowledge as a part of the educational legacy of
native peoples, including but not limited to song, chant, dance, arts, crafts, and navigation

Although established 15 years ago, community driven and controlled public charter schools continue to
beg for funding, validate their existence, prove their worth, exceed the traditional public school bar, and
constantly recruit community minded partners willing to invest in them . Donors and grantors although
supportive, do not want to “let the State off the hook™ for public education thus contributions remain
minimal. Yet despite all odds, charter students repeatedly prove their resilience demonstrating impressive
results.

Consequently, public education is being redefined in Hawai‘i as charter visionaries refuse to give up.
Charter Schools are accountable, transparent, persevere, and their public school students deserve
equitable and adequate resources for their education to include the basic necessities of food, shelter and
transportation,

Obstacles prevent the charter school movement from fulfilling the fundamental ideology of indigenous
education. Foremost, is the inequity in federal funding distribution, access to IDEA/Sped supports and
identification processes, and lack of school facilities funding. Facility limitations due to the lack of
financial support also create barriers to USDA food service reimbursements. What was once a question
of equality and equity has become a question of economic survival.



Charter School Enrollment & Per Pupil Comparison

12,000
10,000
B2t
£.000 ——Enrcliment
=i-5tate Per Pugil
4,000
4307
107
Q -

2064 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2000 qoit 2012 Q013 QIOnd g1k

The above chart shows that although charter school enrollments steadily increase annually. the per pupil

funding dropped from its high of $8.596 in 2008 to a consistent range of $6.000 for all subsequent years.
In comparison, the average State of Hawai'i Department of Education funding per pupil for years 2010 -
2011 thru 2012 - 2013 (excluding CIP) was $12,181.

Charter schools in Hawaii are public schools prohibited from charging tuition and mandated to provide
FAPE. Issues regarding the parity of facilities support and federal funding to charter schools as opposed
to non-charter public schools have arisen, with no resolution. Charter School Leadership has engaged
with the Legislature for years to clarify the issues and find amicable solutions.

Numerous Task Force efforts and reports validating the dispanities include:

s 2002 Legislative Reference Bureau Study “On The Level? Policy, Law and the Charter School
Movement™

« 2003 New Century Charter Schools Allocation Project FY02-03
e 2005 Task force on Charter School Governance

¢ 2010 Takamine working group Equity Study

o 2011 Charter School Funding Task Force

e 2012 Task Force on Charter Governance Accountability and Authority

Findings from the above mentioned task force efforts include:

I. ONTHE LEVEL? POLICY, LAW AND THE CHARTER SCHOOL MOVEMENT Legislative

Reference Bureau 2002 states: ...federal regulations require states to treat charter schools and public
schools alike.
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THE CHARTER SCHOOL EQUITY STUDY OF 2010 STATE OF HAWAII LEGISLATURE DOE
approved finding concluded that;
e Equity was not achieved with $547 million in Federal & EDN150 funding.

e Access to services & grant notification inconsistencies were identified.
o  Charters need access to Impact Fees.

s Charters had no mechanism to access $225 million in facilities financing — CIP (other buckets of
Sacilities support, R&M, debi-service, GO bonds, SPRBS where not discussed).

The graph below visually displays the extent to which charter school students and their schools were
excluded from receiving over 50% of the combined federal and state public educational supports provided
to traditional public schools.

"“Eligible"
Federal

"Eligible” SPED

General Funds

cip

Debt service

Non General . DOE Trust &
Identified Special

2010 Equity Study

Key: [] Indicates funds provided and available to Charters
All other colors are not provided to Charters

NEW CENTURY CHARTER SCHOOL ALLOCATION PROJECT - FY02-03, The Auditor — State
of Hawaii states: ...funds for special education are excluded... funds for necessary state-level
services; programs or projects for specific schools....and resources for new facilities.

CHARTER SCHOOLS FUNDING TASK FORCE FINAL REPORT TO THE 2011 STATE OF
HAWAII LEGISLATURE states: ...the task force noted variation in federal funding, SPED and other
non-general fund appropriations...(1) charter schools access to federal funding; (2) charter schools
access to special education services/funding; and, (3) access, as appropriate, by charter schools to
other non-general funds (e.g. Developer Impact Fees, Hawaii School-level Minor Repair &
Maintenance from State Individual Tax Returns).

THE TASK FORCE ON CHARTER GOVERNANCE ACCOUNTABIILITY AND AUTHORITY
2011 STATE OF HAWAII LEGISLATURE, states:...the task force recognizes the enormity of
challenges facing Hawai'i’s charter school system. Due to the short time line available to the Task



Force, and the complexity of the issues discussed, the Task Force believes the following issues
deserve continued discussion among charter schools stakeholders; (1) Special education. (2) Funding,
including facilities and transportation (3) Collective bargaining.

No facilities, no capital improvement funds, no debt service, no repair and maintenance, no credit
enhancement, prohibited leverage — mandated compliant facilities

No food, prohibited from PURCHASING food services from the Department of Education even
for schools with majority “free and reduced”™ qualified students who should receive assistance
from the federal government

No transportation services

Inconsistent IDEA/SPED support

No formula driven federal funding disbursement that follows the child
Forced English language testing for Hawaiian immersion students

No after-school services

An appearance of overall inequity and social injustice

Unconscionable contract manipulation

Inadequate resources and over burdensome hostile regulatory compliance

Alfter exhaustive legislative work, NLN and supporters attempted another option for resolve. Ten schools
were selected to gather evidence and perspective on the greatest challenpes facing charter schools. A
trusted legal expert was found to provide an analysis of constitutional issues raised by school leaders.

The legal experts chose three main areas of focus: facilities, food, and funding to explore the feasibility of
a legal remedy. A brief summary of the findings follows:

2

Facilities - Evalvating the funding gaps and disparate services experienced by Hawai‘i charter
schools: »...Notwithstanding the objectionable and disturbing nature of these state actions, the
State’s exercise of authority appears to comport with the legislative intent of the operative state
and federal statutes. As such, the plain language of the statutes precludes the court from
remedying any charter school funding disparity by legislating from the bench, and underscores
the importance of amending charter school legislation to include strong and clear language
providing for the parity of funding and services....”

No statutory mandate for equal access to facilities for facilities funding
¢  Parity is promised only to the extent of “non-facility” funding allocations and by the
express terms of the statute - neither the State nor the legislature, is mandated to make
appropriations to charter schools for facilities costs under the statue (HRS 302D-28).

Food - Ninth Circuit held in the case of Richmond Welfare Rights Organization v. Snodgrass the
participation in the NSLP is purely voluntary and does not require the provision of free or
reduced price lunches to every eligible child. Id.At 202-03 acknowledged that no matter how
“scandalous” or inhumanly callous™ appellant’s position, or that as a result of same, “whole
populations may be denied access to federally subsidized meals , while in other schools, some
perhaps in more affluent parts, may benefit.” the Court was precluded from rewriting the statute
or the regulations which control the lunch program.

No cause of action exists to compel the State to provide free and reduced price lunch programs to
ill eligible charter school students
o The States deciston to terminate its admanistration of the lunch program to underfunded
charter schools serving large numbers of Title | eligible students, even if inhumanly




callous and financially oppressive, is a lawful exercise of the State’s authority and
discretion under the NSLA,

Funding inequity - The ability to commence a lawsuit against the State for acts and omissions
related to funding and service disparities between charter schools and traditional public schools is
constrained by HRS 302D, Despite their principal role in the administration and oversight of
charter schools throughout the state, the SPCSC, including their employees, agents, or board
members acting in their official capacity, are immune from any civil and criminal liability with
respect to activities related to charter schools authorized by them, so long as their disputed acts
and commissions do not constitute willful misconduct.

The right to education was never explicitly nor implicitly guaranteed by the Constitution.

a.  San Antonio Independent School District v. Rodriguez, as a result of the Rodriguez
court’s determination that the Constitution does not require absolute equality or equal
advantages in public education, equal funding litigation has been limitedly successful
where state charter school laws may be interpreted and construed to all for equal funding.

b, Sugar Creek Charter Sch., Inc, v. Charlotte-Meckienburg Bd, Of Educ., The court held
that the plaintiffs’ contention was better suited for petitioning the legislature
acknowledging the need to allocate scarce resources between two school factions and to
ultimately Favor traditional public schools, which were first in line and which remain
within the power of the state. The court considered the concern that charter schools
detracted from public school funds and other governmental purposes, and as a result,
impacted traditional public schools™ and received an education thai is “largely exempt
from regulation™, their complaints of disparate treatment ignore their enjoyment of
certain benefits and freedoms to which traditional public school students are not privy.

The analysis concluded that petitioning the legislature versus the judiciary may be a more efficient means
of addressing the funding gap and its adverse impacts on Hawaii's charter school students.

In addition to the above, this year eight issues surfaced as charter schools enter into contract renewals that
21 entities believe are incongruent with state statue and current contract agreements.

2.

If probation is accepied, a Governing Board (GB) would waive the right to appeal eliminating a
GB's due process rights.

A portion of the contract renewal process Reports/Feedback/Guidance outlined in HRS 302D-18
and the current contract Section 14.2, has been eliminated under the current timeline. This
removal is inappropriate and incongruent with Act 130 and the current contract.

The current process and timeline does not allow GB negotiations disregarding the intent and letter
of Act 130. Each GB's rights to negotiate must be maintained and imbedded in the process and
timeline.

The charter school Attorney General (AG) has taken the position that it is not appropriate for their
office to negotiate the charter bilateral contract on behalf of GBs. Given the primary negotiator
representing the commission is an attorney, GBs request that the Governor approve outside
counsel on their behalf. An attorney’s professional responsibility when acting in the attorney role
is to allow the other party to also have attorney representation,

Under Articie VII of the State Constitution, the practice of the State has been that agencies are
only allowed to carryover 5% of annual budgets. A mandated 25% reserve of the annual
operational funds allocation violates the constitutional provision.

The contract mandating Commission staff conducting inspections of student files and records
may violate FERPA laws and policies. Clarification of the purposes and specitics of the record



review is required in order to ensure GB’s do not violate IDEA access to student records andfor
FERPA laws and policies.

7. A formal legal interpretation is required to outline the clear lines of Authority between the GB's
and the Commission Staff 10 ensure the GBs and the Commission are fulfilling their fiduciary
responsibility while maintaining the intended purpose and serving the best interest of the
children.

8. With the passage of a new federal education bill, part of the authorization process invelves a
period of Rule Making to work out the implementation details of the law that can exiend well into
2017. The contract must be aligned so implementation will be timely and relevant to new federal
guidelines and laws. Honoring the current contact timeline instead of pushing it forward a year
will allow alignment with the new federal guidance and breathing room to work with
Commission staff to produce a realistic contract that serves all of our purposes.

It remains clear that each school shall have the opportunity to negotiate a bilateral contract due to its
complexity and implications. Governing Boards should have access to legal counsel to guide them
through the process. This will ensure that the authority of Governing Boards and their autonomy to
control and be held accountable for the management of their respective chaster schools, allowing the
charter school’s to meet the purpose of ACT 130 "o provide genuine community-based education.”
State-level charter school-law developments are closely monitored by Todd Ziebarth, senior vice
president at NAPCS. Ziebarth believes that the ideal scenario is for charter laws to require at least two
authorizers in the state (preferably one statewide authorizer and one large district that is interested in
authorizing).

Establishment of a *Pathway 1I Hawaiian Authorizer” providing a world class, public education that
is grounded in cultural values and affirms a strong connection to kuleana, nation-building and
reconciliation.

Equitable and adequate resources to run thriving charter schools allowing the appropriate level of
transparency and accountability the public deserves, free of bureaucratic red tape to dramatically improve
Hawaii's educational standards for 21st century and pilot innovation to give back to the traditional
education system. A second public education pathway will offer instruction to public charter school
students on Hawaiian history, culture, arts and language. Modeling the recent BOE E-3 policy: Na
Hopena A’o for the DOE; NLN for over 15 years has been strengthening a sense of belonging.
responsibility, excellence, aloha, total-well-being and HA (BREATH) in our students. Through the
foundation of Hawaiian values, language. culture and history, reflecting the unigueness of Hawai‘i and its
meaningfulness in all places of learning, NLN delivers holistic learning processes with universal appeal
and application. [f we provide a World class, values-aligned, affordable education, then we will have
competent grounded citizens that are active community contributors to lead the next generation.

There can be no keener revelation of a society’s soul than the way in which it treats its children
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Date: September 4. 2015

TO: Catherine Payne, Chairperson,
Charter School Commission

Cc: Tom Hutton, Executive Director
FROM: Na Lei Na‘auao Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education and Friends
SUBJECT: Charter Contract Renewal Criteria and Process

Mabhalo for the Commission’s action extending the timelines for the bilateral
contracts and for the subsequent staff meetings with Na Lei Na‘avao Alliance
(NLN) and friends to include Connections Charter School, Kihei Charter School,
Kamehameha Schools and The Office of Hawaiian Affairs. The August 6, 2013,
meeting was appreciated with 24 representatives of 21 organizations attending the
informational commission meeting in the morning and NLN debrief that followed.

While we agree the timeline is important to move the charter renewal contract
process forward, the Alliance and the Governing Boards we represent have serious
concerns regarding perceived misinterpretation or disregard for the law and
question the legality of components that are included and omitted that impact the
process and timeline currently proposed.

A long list of detailed concerns and questions that were discussed at the August 6th
meeting with the Commission staff is currently being circulated amongst the group
to bring forth comment however; we believe that there are overarching questions
about the charter renewal process. interpretation of the law, and timeline that need
to be addressed prior to getting into the details of the contract and its exhibits,

This representative group identified eight overarching issues that are incongruent
with the statute and current contract. We are requesting clarification and neutral
formal legal interpretation of the proposals and procedural details 10 commence as
soon as immediately feasible. We further request that the legal opinion be
disseminated to all schools and Governing Boards (GB) before requiring charter
schools to sign contracts over provisions that may be outside the parameters of the
laws GBs and the Commission are accountable to.

We request clarification of the following overarching issues with the charter
renewal contract and timeline that we feel are probiematic:
1. If probation is accepted. a Governing Board (GB) would waive the right to
appeal eliminating a GB’s due process rights.
2. A portion of the contract renewal process Reports/Feedback/Guidance
outlined in HRS 302D-18. your administrative rules. and the current



contract Section 14.2, has been eliminated under the current timeline. This
removal is inappropriate and incongruent with Act 130 and the current
contract.

3. The current process and timeline does not allow GB negotiations,
disregarding the intent and letter of Act 130. Each GB’s rights to negotiate
must be maintained and imbedded in the process and timeline.

4. The charter school Attorney General (AG) has taken the position that it is
not appropriate for their office to negotiate the charter bilateral contract on
behalf of GBs. Given the primary negotiator representing the commission is
an attorney, GBs request that the Governor approve outside counsel on their
behalf. An attorney’s professional responsibility when acting in the attorney
role is to allow the other party to also have attorney representation.

5. Under Article VII of the State Constitution agencies are only allowed to
carryover or reserve 5% of annual budgets. A mandated 25% reserve of the
annual operational funds allocation violates the constitutional provision.

6. The contract mandate for Commission staff to conduct inspections of
student files and records may violate FERPA laws and policies. Clarification
of the purposes and specifics of the record review is required in order to
ensure GB’s do not violate IDEA access to student records and/or FERPA
laws and policies.

7. A formal legal interpretation is required to outline clear lines of authority
between GBs and Commission Staff to ensure that GBs and the Commission
are fulfilling their fiduciary responsibility while maintaining the intended
purpose and serving the best interest of the children.

8. With the passage of a new federal education bill, part of the authorization
process involves a period of Rule Making to work out the implementation
details of the law that can extend well into 2017. The contract must be
aligned so implementation will be timely and relevant to new federal
guidelines and laws. Honoring the current contact timeline instead of
pushing it forward a year, will allow alignment with the new federal
guidance and breathing room to work with Commission staff to produce a
realistic contract that serves all of our purposes.

It remains clear that each school shall have the opportunity to negotiate a bilateral
contract due to its complexity and implications HRS 302D-5(a)(4). Governing
Boards should have access to legal counsel to guide them through the process. This
will ensure that the authority of Governing Boards and their autonomy to control
and be held accountable for the management of their respective charter schools is
maintained, allowing the charter school’s to meet the purpose of ACT 130 “to
provide genuine community-based education.”

Clearly, there is an obvious disconnect between the charter schools’ philosophical
approach and the commission staff’s regulatory intention. It would be extremely
helpful if the Commissioners, in conjunction with charter school communities,



clearly articulated the long-term strategic vision for the movement that would allow
all entities to work together for the betterment of our students.

In the spirit of aloha we come to you with unified thankfulness and appreciation for
the Commissioners’ support to charter schools and ask for your continued support
of the children and families we serve throughout the contract renewal process.



MAachiment

NA LEI NA'AUAO

Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education

September 28, 2015

Lance Mizumoto, Chairman and Members of the Board
Hawaii Board of Education

P.O. Box 2360

Honolulu, Hawaii 96804

N3 Lei Na‘auao and other charter school leaders request your assistance in
addressing issues of serious concern for Hawai‘i Charter Schools. These issues
were presented in formal writien testimony to the Charter School Commission on
Scptember 10, 2015 and in individual presentations by Chaster School leaders and
supporters on multiple occasions over the past several months. While leaders
believe Charter Commissioners are generally supportive of our schools, there is
concern that the important issues have nol been addressed. To date, they have not
received a formal response on the issues raised in respeclive lestimony.

Charter School leaders collectively feel that they are under inordinate, intensive
scrutiny in a hostile regulatory and compliance environment that hampers their
ability to focus on student learning, oversteps the authority and autonomy of its
Governing Boards, and threatens the very existence of their schools. These
negative operating conditions diveri altention away from the true mission of
educating students in innovative learning environments upon which each school
was founded.

Charter school leaders are formally requesting Board of Education intervention to
clarify the eight overarching issues cited in the enclosed lestimony that they believe
are incongruent with the current statute and contract and to seek legal interpretation
of the same as necessary. School leaders are prepared 1o meet with Board of
Education commiltees and/or be placed on board agendas soon for this purpose.

As Coordinator of Na Lei Na‘uuao, an alliance of charter schools listed on this
letterhead, I will avail myself to assist in any way, working towards a positive
collaboration. Please feel free 1o contact me if you have any questions or to
coordinate a follow up meeting. I can be reached on my direct line on Hawai'i
Island at 890-2507 or by cell at 960-5272,

Mahalo for your atiention and consideration of our request.
Sincerely, P ")
RERVLT TN e
Ka'iulani Pahi's, Coordinator
Ni Lei Na‘auao Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education

Enclosure
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Concerned Charter School Oldies Collective l g
December 22, 2015

To:  Hawaii State Board of Education
Re:  Charter School Listening Tour

As Founding Administrators of some of Hawaii’s first start-up Charter Schools we have been
involved in developing and refining the charter movement for the last 16 years. Collectively we
have over a century of educational experience, a majority of it with Hawaii charters. Many of us
have grave concerns regarding the following issues and humbly request your support. We are
appealing to the BOE to clarify the vision of the charter school movement as an educational
innovation model and investigate the perceived issues below. We also request while the
investigation is ongoing, that no action be taken against a school, negative press from the
commission be eliminated that may undermine due process, and individuals that speak their truth
be protected from retaliation.

Finance;
o Two past annual audits of the Commission office show over spending beyond State
allocations

e Annual Report clarifies millions of dollars in federal funding withheld from schools
e No check and balance on internal controls
o Withholding per-pupil allocations until the last minute 6/30
Withholding % of allocation amount inappropriately 12/4/15 newsletter
Sending out inappropriate per-pupil funding amounts to schools
Withholding federal funding indefinitely
No clarity or communication regarding collective bargaining funding
The person receiving the funding for schools, is the one disbursing the funding, is
the same one interpreting financials to withhold funding and reporting to the
Legislature and BOE
o Transferring payroll without schools consent in the wrong fiscal year
Disregard for the law:
* Refusal to negotiate with governing boards
¢ Contract manipulation and disregard
e Encroachment on governing boards authority and responsibility
¢ Consistently try to decline due process through contractual agreements
o Preschool grant agreement
o Current contract
» Not allowing new charters
attempted moratorium on new schools limiting ability to obtain federal funding
o percentage of new schools to applicants
o lack of community outreach to promote the movement
O negative press
© negative reports to legislators
Lack of response to significant issues charters have requests clarity on:
o “Parking lot” of last contact commissioner intervention
e Collective bargaining
o USDA Food Service exclusion of Title | students
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Concerned Charter School Oldies Collective
December 22, 2015

Special Education
Enrollment projections
Title 11
Withdrawal and transfer students between DOE and charter
Hostile regulatory environment:
s Inappropriate timelines for communication responses to staff and due dates
e Only allowing HPCSN communication as formal input which requires significant
membership dues and over half the schools are members.
* Micromanagement of Schools and Governing Boards via Epi Center
o Consistent negative press from staff
e Commission meeting agenda’s not including submittals at posting while testimonies are
due prior to submittals being posted online
¢ No notification that schools will be on the Commission meeting agenda for action
o Executive sessions that continue after the AG has left
» Changing compliance terms arbitrarily outside of the statute or contract
e Changing annual report without school consultation or notification
e Legislative lobbying to remove community control and gain individual control
Perceived Retaliation:
o Utilizing other agencies in perceived retaliation
o Department of Human Services to end afterschool programs
o Department of Human Services to end long operating preschools by removing
waivers for Hawaiian schools
o Ethics Commission
o Office of Hawaiian Affairs
o Auditors
o Department of Health
Disregard for BOE Policies 2104 ad 2105 and E-3
Disregard for Accreditation as an educational best practice
Disregard for governing board due diligence processes and required timelines
Disregard for Sunshine Law
Manipulating DOE AYP data in performance matrix

We feel the current Commission and staff are creating such a complicated compliance
environment that GB’s and Administrators are destined to fail. We are accountable, transparent,
and understand the compliance that the public deserves. We are available to clarify any of the
above issues and provide background as needed.

Taffi Wise, Kanu o ka Aina Public Charter School

Gene Zarro, Kihei Charter School

Charlene Hoe, Hakipu'u Learning Center

John Thatcher, Connections Public Charter School

Alvin Parker, Ka Waihona o ka Na’auao Public Charter School

C Gt SRulur 1 ke N ui=QBirre 1o raich Lour highcst



NA Lei Nuauao

I'h #: 808-887-1117
Fax #; 808-847-01130
NLN @ kalo.org

Hakipu'u Learning Center
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June 6, 2016

Hawaii Board of Education
P.O. Box 2360
Honolulu, Hawaii 96804

Aloha Chair Mizumoto. Vice-Chair De Lima and BOE Members:

Re: Support Board Action on request to Governor to veto House Bill 2203

A BOE Listening tour took place in November-December 2015, 28 of 35 or 80% of
the school communities took time and testified against the commission. That is a
group representing approximately 8338 families. Private and public interests in the
Commission’s adjudicatory actions must remain in public forum. Maintaining the
current public due process rights of the schools and communities they serve are
critical at this time. In light of the listening tour comments and overwhelming

testimony during the session against HB 2205, please request the Governor Veto the
Bill.

It is imperative that there be oversight of the Commission office by the BOE. due

process NOT be undermined and public accountabilitv and transparency be
maintained.

We humbly request the BOE do all it can to ensure transparency and due process as
the Commission conducts their official business.

Mahalo nui.

Ka“julani Pahio. Coordinator for Na Lei Na auao
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June 15, 2016

The Honerable David Y. lge
Govemor. State of Hawaii
Executive Chambers

State Capitol

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Aloha ¢ Governor lge:
Re: Request Veto House Bill 2205 CDI

We are N Lei Na'auao & Friends who represent 20 communities and over 5,500 lamilics across
Hawaii. We are humbly asking that you veto HB2205 CDI to maintain the processes that ensure
public accountability and transparency,

The due process rights of the schools and communitics we serve are critical at this time. Private
and public interests in the Commission’s adjudicatory actions must remain in public forum. In
light of the BOE listening tour findings and overwhelming testimony during the session against
HB 2305, please veto the HB 2205 CDI. We humbly request your support.

Me ka ha’aha’a (with humility),

Address City/Hawaii Signature
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Board of Education

State of Hawaii

1390 Miller Street, Room 403
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

BOL Hawaitanotes. k2. hius

Board of Education TESTIMONY: Tuesday, August 16, 2016
VII. Public Testimony on Board Agenda Item V.D. Report on Investigative Committee
investigating special review of State Public Charter School Commission...

Humbly request the Board authorize a timely special review of the Commission and
entertain provisions to protect schools through the 2017 contract renewal process.

The longstanding issues between the charter schools and the commission have not improved
since charter leaders approached the Board and Commission requesting clarity regarding the
vision of the charter school movement in October 20135. The Governing Boards and School
Administrators have been experiencing:

. Breach of contract;

. Disregard for State and Federal law;

. Disregard for National Best Practice. Principles and Standards of Charter School Authorizing;
. Disregard for Generally Accepted Accounting Standards;

. Disregard for due process;

th o W ) —

An example of the above five issues can be made clear using the topic of charter school finance.
There were many concerns expressed during the listening tour regarding finances.

Commission Audits:

Concerns manifested from schools as a result of the last two external financial audits of the
charter school commission office which proved overspending all the while charters were
experiencing, inappropriate per-pupil allocations, lack of information regarding federal funding
and collective bargaining disbursements, withholding of funds and delayed reimbursements.

On page 17 of the most recent Charter School Office External Audit done by CW Associates the
financials clarified, in 2014 there was an excess of expenses over revenue of $(656,709); in
2015 $(485,306) resulting in a net financial deficit of $(367,592). Additionally. the financials
in the audits DO NOT match the last two annual reports done by the charter commission and
presented to the BOE and Legislature.



STATE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL, COMMISSION
(An agency of the State of Iowali)

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005
{Withe Prior Year Comparative lnformation}

2015 2ild
Net (Expenses) Net (Expenses)
Ciperating Reventies al Operating Revenues and
. Girants Changes in Ciranis Changes in
FuntionaPmgrars Fapenses Revenues Net Prajgion Eapenses Revenues Bt Posivivn
Governumental oclivities
Support and admiistntive services $1.520. 854 s - L4 (1.526, 8590 $ 1,924,637 $ - 3 11,924,637)
Instruetional endiancenent 2010615 20N 5 - 2218815 2314815 -
Total governmenti) selivitics SIB5T5M 2030615 (1.526.889)  $4,143,.452 32214815 (1,924.617)
Geaeral revenues
Adminstiive fees charged to schonls 97,558 1,235,363
Uther grants and income 74,025 35S
Tolal gencrl revennes 1041 581 1.267.928
Facess aof eypenscs mer ievenyss [ELLRIT] (656,709)
Net pusinen - beginning of year 117,714 774,423
Net positivn {deficet) - end of year 5 (367,592) H 117,714

Ser sccompanying nintes to the fimancial statements
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The State Auditors Study of Public Charter Schools’ Report Number 15-14, December 2015,
page 10, found, “the financial data schools must currently submit to the State Public Charter
School Commission do provide indications of possible financial stress. However, human error

and incxperience among commission staff contributed to their inability to recognize and
interpret the information....”

Per-Pupil Allocation. Federal Funding Disbursements and Fringe Benefits Reimbursements:
For the first time in Hawaii’s history in 2015, the per-pupil funding allocated by the State

legislature WAS NOT disbursed appropriately by the commission office and in accordance
with HRS §302-D28 (attached).

The charter funding matrix is very complicated and includes various forms of funding from
different legislative budget cost categories and other sources to include but not limited to:

e EDN 600 Per-Pupil Allocation — formula driven State allocated funds derived by
the projected enrollment count on May 15" collected by the Commission

e EDN 650 Charter School Commission Office

¢ Federal Formula Driven Funds — provided to Hawaii by the federal government

based on the number of students it serves, allocated to the SEA through the DOE
to the Commission then the Schools, examples: Title |, Title i1, Impact Aid



o Federal Discretionary Funds — competitive federal granis awarded to Hawaii,
example: early education grant

¢ Fringe Benefits Reimbursements — charter schools pay for the fringe benefits of
their public school employees up front and get reimbursed from Budget &
Finance through the Commission

o Collective Bargaining Increases - the legislature sets some collective bargaining
supports for pubic charter school employees however those supports are provided
to the DOE and must be worked out with the Commission who in turn should
send them to the schools

o Grants-In-Aid - the legislature awards and appropriates grant-in-aid support to
charter communities through a host department.

All the while many charter schools were being highly scrutinized by the Commission for not
having enough “days-cash-on-hand™ outside of the parameters of the bilateral contract financial
framework and put on financial monitoring while receivables were not being counted and
component unit private supports were being discredited.

There are also many issues with timely disbursements, withholding of funds, questionable
calculation in the timeframes where formal external audits reflect over spending of the
commission office. The actions of the Commission and its staff have been outside of their scope
and not in accordance with best practice where the Bilateral Charter School Contract, General
Accepted Accounting Practices and Best Practice in Charter Authorizing is key.

With impending contract renewal in 2017, please also consider some intervention regarding

extenuating circumstances of an authorizer and charter relationship during contract
rencwal.

The intent of the Commission and its staff to undermine community empowerments and due
process rights of community by eliminating transparency became very evident this past
legislative session. The Commission formally presented to the legislature that they intended on
closing several schools. The commission legisiative agenda focused on an elimination of due
process rights to include:

1. Exempt the Commission from Chapter 92 - Government agencies exist to aid the
people in the formation and conduct of public policy. Opening up the government
processes to public scrutiny and participation is the only viable and reasonable
method of protecting the public’s interest.

=~

Exclude the Commission from requirements of Contested Case Hearings - State
agencies that make decisions that could affect people’s “rights, duties, and privileges™
must have a process for holding contested case hearings to provide the decision-
makers with the most complete and relevant information.

3. Exempt the Commission from provisions of Chapter §91 Public information -
methods whereby the public may obtain information or make submittals or requesits.
adopt rules of practice, setting forth the nature and requirements of all formal and
informal procedures available.



There is abundant charter expertise in Hawaii, with direct links to National experts to include
Senator Ember Junge who is credited with passage of the first charter school bill in the Nation,
The National Charter School Alliance, Charter Friends National Network, The Center for
Education Reform just to name a few. We are willing and able to support collective efforts to
improve the working relationship with the Commission, create new authorizers to balance the
system while encouraging best practice and strengthening Hawaii’s public education.

We support the BOE PIG recommendations and request Special Review and extenuating
circumstance interventions as needed during contract renewal,

Me ka ha’aha’a,
Na Lei Na’avao & Friends

For easy reference:

§302D-28 Funding and finance:

(d) Charter schools shall be eligible for al) federal financial support to the same extent as depariment
schools. The department shall provide all authorizers with all state-level federal grant proposals submitted
by the department that include charter schools as potential recipients and timely reports on slate-level
federal grants received for which charter schools may apply or are entitled to receive. Federal funds
received by the department for charter schools shall be transferred to authorizers for distribution to the
charter schools they authorize in accordance with the federal requicements. IF administrative services
related to federal grants are provided to the charter school by the department. the charter school shall
reimburse the department for the actual costs of the administrative services in an amount that shall not
exceed six per cent of the charter school's federal grants,

Any charter school shatl be eligible to receive any supplemental federal grant or award for which any
department school may submit a proposal. or any supplemental federal grants limited 1o charter schools;
provided that il department administrative services. including funds management, budgetary. fiscal
accounting. or other related services, are provided with respect 1o these supplemental grants, the charter
school shall reimburse the department for the actual costs of the administrative services in an amount that
shall not exceed six per cent of the supplemental grant for which the services are used.

All additional funds generated by the governing boards. that are not from a supplemental grant. shall be
held separate rom allotted funds and may be expended at the discretion of the governing boards.

(¢} Authorizers shall calculate a general fund per-pupil amount based upon the amount of general funds
appropriated by the legislature and released by the governor and the projected enrollment amount used o
calculate the general funds appropriated pursuant to subsection {a).

Authorizers shall submit a report to the legislature no later than twenty days prior to the convening ol
cach regular session that contains cach charter school's current school year projection that is used w submit

4



the budget request. the updated May 135 enrollment projection. the actual October 15 enrollment count. the
authorizer's reviewed and verified enrollment count. and the November 13 enrollment count.

(1) To enable charler schools o access state funding prior to the start of ecach school year. foster their
fiscal planning. enhance their accountability. and avoid over-allocating general funds to charter schools
based on self-reported enrollment projections. authorizers shall:

(1) Provide sixty per cent of a charter scheol's per-pupil allocation based on the charter school's
projected student enrollment no later than July 20 of cach fiscal year: provided that the
charter school shall have submitted to its authorizer a projected student enroliment no
later than May 15 of each year:

{2) Provide an additional thirty per cent of a charter school's per-pupil allocation no later than
December 1 of each year, based on the October 135 student enrollment, as reviewed and
verified by the authorizer. only to schools in compliance with all financial reporting
requirements: and

{3) Retain no more than the balance of the remaining ten per cent of a charter school's per-pupil
allocation. as a contingency balance to ensure fiscal sccountability and compliance. no
later than June 30 of cach year:

Chapter §92

§92F-2 Purposes: rules of construction. In a democracy. the people are vested with the ultimate
decision-making power, Government agencies exist to aid the people in the formation and conduct of
public policy. Opening up the povernment processes to public scrutiny and participation is the only
viable and reasonable method of protecting the public’s interest. Therefore. the fegislatuee declares
that it is the pulicy ol this State that the formation and conducet of public policy—the discussions.
deliberations. decisions. and action of government agencies—shall be conducted as openly as possible.

Contested Case Hearings

“Contested case hearing™ is the name for quasi-judicial administrative hearings governed by Hawaii
state law. Stote agencies that make decisions that could affect people’s ~rights. duties. and privileges™
must have a process for holding contested case hearings. The purpose of these hearings is to provide
the decision-makers with the most complete and relevant information they need o make a proper
decision.

Chapter §91-2 Public information.

() [n addition to other relemaking requirements imposed by law. cach agency shall:

(1) Adopt as a rule a deseription of the methods whereby the public may obtain information or make
submittals or requests.

(2} Adopt rules of practice. seting forth the nature and requirements of all formal and informal
procedures available, and including a description of all forms and instructions used by the agency.
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State of Hawai'i, Board of Education
PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSAL TO PROMULGATE NEW HAWAI‘]
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES CHAPTERS 8-515 AND 8-517 RELATING TO CHARTER
SCHOOL AUTHORIZERS

September 27. 2016 2:00 p.m. Queen Lili‘uckalani Building

FULL SUPPORT

NA LEI NA"AUAO (“NLN™) Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education & Friends is
pleased to submit testimony in strong support of proposed Hawaii Administrative Rules
(*HAR™) Chapters 8-515 and 8-517 relating to multiple charter school authorizers. The mission
of Ni Lei Na'auao — Alliance for Native Hawaiian Education is to establish, implement, and
continuously strengthen models of education throughout the Hawaiian Islands and beyond,
which are community-designed and -controlled and reflect, respect and embrace *dlelo Hawai’i,
‘ike Hawai'i and Hawaiian cultural values, philosophies and its practices. Our alliance and
friends is comprised of 20 charter schools, many of which are the original start up schools
following the passing of the first charter school law in Hawai'i in 1994.

The last 20 years of charter education have been a growing and learning experience for
all involved and we sincerely appreciate the Hawai'i Board of Education (“Board™) and the
Board’s staff for their commitment to public charter schools. Your dedication to the communities
and families served by our public charter schools is evidenced most recently by your extensive
work on the proposed administrative rules. We respectfully make the following requests so long
as the amendments are NOT deemed to be substantial, triggering another public hearing
and five-month delay.

Please note that although we are requesting amendments regarding funding. we
collectively believe that funding should not be controlled by the authorizer, as proven by best
practice in other states like Minnesota.

A. Authorizer duties to include receipt of all applicable funding for students

Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS™) §302D-3 identifies charter school authorizer duties to
include being responsible for: (1) the receipt of applicable federal funds from the State
Department of Education (“DOE™) and distributing to charter schools it authorizes; and (2) the
receipt of per-pupil funding from the State Department of Budget and Finance (“B&F™) and
distributing to public charter schools it authorizes. Pursuant to HRS §302D- 28(f), authorizers
make per-pupil distributions three times a year, with two major per-pupil distributions occurring
by July 20 (based on student enrollment as of May 15) and by December 1 (based on October 15
student enroliment).

To the extent that proposed HAR §8-515-5(b)(7) identifies the duties of an authorizer to
include those discussed above, we recommend the addition of a [new subparagraph “E™]:



State of Hawai‘i, Board of Education
September 27, 2016
Page 2 of 4

“Being responsible for the receipt of funding based on a school’s student census from the
department of budget and finance and distribution of the funding to the authorizer’s
charter schools, including without limitation applicable facilities, administrative, grant
and federal funds.”

B. Funding following the student is critical to the success of each transferring charter.
Funding is an important issue, as charter schools struggle to meet their many expenses with their
modest per-pupil funding and no food, transportation or facilities support. Accordingly, NLN
requests that HAR §8-517-3 be revised to include a new subsection to read:

“Any and all outstanding funds to which a school is entitled or due, including

without limitation funds related to facilities. administrative, federal. and grants-in-aid,

shall be transferred to the new authorizer within thirty days of approval of the charter
transfer or of receipt by the former authorizer.”

C. We note that fear of retaliation is a legitimate concern for schools that petition to
leave their current authorizer, are denied, and are required to return to the first authorizer or face
school closure. Therefore, we ask that provisions that may tend to limit or prohibit schools from
practically transferring from the purview of the Commission be removed. Alternatively, please
allow an initial period through 2020 for schools to apply for acceptance by a (non-Commission)
authorizer notwithstanding the provisions of: HAR §8-517-3(b)(1), (4), §8-517-4(a), §8-517-
3(a).

D. Amend HAR §8-515-5(c) to state “The Board shall make publically available” to
ensure accessibility to the application process.

E. Amend HAR §8-515-10(a)(2) to state “Apply local and nationally recognized
principles” to acknowledge and allow for local expertise.

F. Amend HAR §8-517-5(b) to state “The letter shall explain the reason for the request,
provide evidence that the transfer is in the best interest of the charter school’s students as well as
the school’s mission and vision and identify the proposed new authorizer”.

G. Amend HAR §8-517-3(a)(3) to add “A timely decision by the Board on whether to
allow the transfer, not to exceed 60 days from transfer application receipt date” to allow the
potential transferring school ample time for planning.

Mahalo for the opportunity to provide testimony in STRONG SUPPORT of the administrative
rules. We reiterate that these amendments are only requested so long as they are NOT deemed
to be substantial, triggering another public hearing and five-month delay. Should you have
any questions, please feel free to contact any of the following school leaders below or Taffi
Wise, KALO Executive Director on behalf of Na Lei Na’auao at (808) 887-1117 or by email at

taffiwkalo.org.
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Charlene Hoe

Hakipu‘u Learning Center

45-720 Keaahala Rd. Cotiage #] Kane ohe, Hl
96744

808.235.9155 / Fax 808.235.9160
chhoe_hlci@yahoo.com

Ku*uipo Torio

Kanuikapono PCS

333 Kukuihale Rd Anahola, HI 96703
808.823.9160

ipotorio/@kanuikapono.org

Kaleimakamae Kaauwai
Kawaikini

3-1821J Kaumualii Hwy

Lihu'e, HI 96766

808.632.2032 / Fax: 808.246.4835
edkaauwaif@kawaikini.com

Manpuana Waipa

Ke Ana La‘ahana

Mailing: PO Box 4997 Hilo, H1 96720
808.961.6228 / Fax: 808.961.6229
mwaipa‘d@kalpcs.com

Tia Koerte

Ke Kula Niithau o Kekaha

8135 Kekaha Rd Kekaha, Hl 96752
Mailing: PO Box 129 Kekaha, HI 96752
808.337.0481 / Fax: 808.337.1289
tia.koerteig'kekulaniihau.org

Kehaulani *Aipia-Peters

Ke Kula ‘o Nawahiokalani’opu‘n
16-120 *Opukaha‘ia St., Kea*au, H1 96749
808.982.4260 / Fax: 808.966.7821

kehauia@ nawabhi.ore

Alvin Parker

Ka Waihona o ka Na*auao

85-195 Farrington Hwy Wai*anae, HI 96792
808.620.9030 / Fax: 808.620.9036
principali@kawaihonapcs.org

Anna Winslow

Kamaile Academy

85-180 Ala Akau St. Wai anae, H1 96792
808.697.7110 / Fax: 808.697.7115
awinslow(kamaile.org

Mahina Paishon-Duarte

Kanu o ka ‘Aina

64-1043 Hiviaka St Kamuela, H1 96743
808.890.8144 / Fax: 808.890.8146

mahinaiikalo.org

Meahilahila Kelling

Ke Kula ‘o Samuel M. Kamakau
46-500 Kineki St. Kane'ohe, HI 96744
808.235.9175 / Fax: 808.235.9173
meahilahila‘@kamakau.com

Susan Osborne

Kua o Ka La

14-5322 Kaimu/Kapoho Rd Pahoa, HI 96778
808.965.5098 / Fax: 808.965.2193
pualaa‘gtilhawaii.net

Hedy Sullivan

Kula Aupuni Niihau A Kahelelani Aloha
8315 Kekaha Rd. Kekaha, HI 96752
Mailing: PO Box 610 Kekaha, Hi 96752
808.337.2022 / Fax: 808.337.2033
hedyv_kanaka_pcsi@hawaii.rr.com

Gene Zarro

Kihei Carter School

300 Ohukai Road, Suite 209
Kihei, H1 96753

Phone: 808-875-0700
gene.zarro(g'gmail.com

John Thatcher

Connections Public Charter School
174 Kamehameha Avenue

Hilo, H1 96720

Phone: 808-961-3664
john_thatcher@hawaii.rr.com
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Steve Hirakami

Hawaii Academy of Arts & Science Public
Charter School

PO BOX 1494

Pahoa, HI 96778

Phone: 808-965-3730
Steve_Hirakami(@notes.k12.hi.us

Denise Espania

Milama Honua

+1-034 'Eludkeai St

Waimanalo, HI 96795
808.259.5522 / Fax: 808.259.53325
despanial@malamahonnapes.ore

Keoni Bunag

Hilau Kit Mana

2101 Makiki Heights Dr. Honolulu, HI 96822
808.945. 1600 / Fax: 808.943.1604
keoniidhalaukumana.org

Amy Kendziorski

Waimea Middle School

67-1229 Mamalahoa Hwy Kamuela, HI 96743
8008.887.6090 / Fux: 808.887.6087
amy_kendziorskifchwmpces.org

Lydia Trinidad

Kualapu‘u Elementary

260 Farrington Ave. Kualapuu, HI 96757
Muiling: PO Box 260 Kualapuu, HI 96757
808.567.6900 / Fax: 808.567.6906
lvdia_trinidad@notes.k12.hi.us




ani o ka A\ira New Century Public Charter School

Hoilau Horolake 640- 1043 Hitiaka Strect ¢ Phone: 808 G90-8 14 ¢ Fax: 808 890 6144
Mailing Address: POB 198 Kamwela, HE 96743 ¢ Emails kanaprincipaltkalo oy

GOVERNING BOARD

Late Testimony
November 9, 2016

State of Hawaii

Board of Education

1390 Miller Street, Room 405
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Fax: 808.586.3433

Email: BOE_HAWAIll@notes.k12.hi.us

Board of Education’s Special Review Investigative Committee
Public Hearing
Wednesday, November 9, 2016 - 1:30pm

Aloha e Mr. Delima, Mr. Minn and Mr. Voss,

Kanu o ka ‘ Aina New Century Public Charter School (Kanu) is the first Hawaiian Focused
Charter School and one of the first start-up schools which began in 2000. The Kanu vision to be
a community-based learning *ohana steadfast in cultivating compassionate, empowered, highly
competent learners of all ages, grounded in Native Hawaiian culture and language. Kanu’s
mission is Kitlia i ka m'u, or strive for the highest. A philosophy of excellence guides Kanu as
we collectively design, implement and continuously evaluate and quality, culturally-driven,
intergenerational Hawaiian model of education with Aloha.

We would like to bring to your attention critical issues we have had since first reaching out to the
Board of Education leadership for support in October 2015. Since we shared our issues
regarding lack of clear vision and mission and misalignment with the charter schools themselves
as well as the challenges we have because of the lack of organizational capacity and
infrastructure of the commission, circumstances have gotten worse.

The chronology of issues and relevant law, contract section, or best practice has been provided to
give you the clearest picture of the very significant issues impacting Kanu over the past three
years. There have been many incidences with the Charter Commission that threaten Kanu’s
current charter contract and its subsequent renewal. Kanu does not wish to have the charter
contract revoked before seeking support from the only legal option available to the school and
formal complaints to the AG for support have steered us back to the BOE.

Kanu has copious amount of documentation for each of the areas listed below, we have included

only a sampling. However, if you would like specifics or more detail on any specific measure we
will provide it.

The Governing Board of Kanu o ka *Aina New Century Public Charter School and its
Administration are experiencing:
1. Breach of contract;
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2. Disregard for State and Federal law;

3. Disregard for National Best Practice, Principles and Standards of Charter School
Authorizing;

4. Disregard for Generally Accepted Accounting Standards;

5. Disregard for due process;

6. Commission advice and mandates contrary to the charter contract and state law

resulting in potential liabilities and/or fines for the school;

5. Reprisal against the school for requesting BOE intervention, ultimately resulting in the

resignation of the commission ED, and formal investigation of the commission by the

BOE Progressive Inquiry Group;

6. Reprisal through the issuance of unwarranted Notices of Concern/Deficiency which

impact contract renewal;

7. Reprisal against the school by providing misinformation to other State agencies

causing unwarranted inquiries;

8. Reprisal against the school for questioning the commissions annual audit report,

resulting in inappropriate per pupil funding distribution, and delayed federal funding and

fringe benefits reimbursement distributions;

9. Attempts by commission staff to undermine and control philanthropic grant funding to

charters. Kanu feels it is being singled out because of its community support to the

Hawaiian focused charter schools and the additional funding it brings the charter

movement;

10. Inaccurate and misrepresented official commission documentation memorializing

their position but not the position of school, and;

11. Breach of public trust regarding the per-pupil allocation and federal funding

distribution for students as outlined in state law.

The actions of the commission directly impact Kanu’s future contract renewal, philanthropic
funding, accreditation and credibility. To the best of its knowledge, Kanu has complied with all
State and Federal laws and requirements including the charter contract accurately, in a timely
manner.

Kanu has made many request for third party intervention on multiple matters per the contract,
and have been denied. The commission is discrediting the financial solvency of Kanu as well as
other charter schools in an effort to close several charter schools as stated by commission staff in
the legislative budget briefing on January 16, 2016.

Kanu would also respectfully request that you view the last three commission external audits
1. 2016 Public Charter School Commission, draft audit comment page 13 “Management

has omitted the budgetary comparison information that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board which considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operation, economic, or
historical context.”

Ch (aton. XKutlher 1 b Nt 1=QBunre 1o rech Lour highest



2. On page 17 of last year’s Charter School Office External Audit done by CW
Associates (attached) the financials clarified, in 2014 there was an excess of expenses
over revenue of $(656,709); in 2015 $(485,306) resulting in a net financial deficit
of $(367,592). Additionally, the financials in the audits DO NOT match the last two
annual reports done by the charter commission and presented to the BOE and
Legislature.

STATE PUBLIC CHARTER SCNOOL. COMMISSION
(An agency of the State of Hanali)

STATEMENT OF AUTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(Withe Prior Year ¢ amparative Information)

..... S s 214
Net{Eapenses) Net (xpenscs)
Operanitg Revenues anl Dperating Reversues and
Giranla Changes | Crrandy Cliangey i
Fuautingstog Prpenses Revenus Nap Lapenses Herenaos Ne1 Panttion
Umernmental wotnvitg
Suppont and aduseidrstive servaces $1.526880 ¢ $ Y) $1924637 8 LI | e 3
Instrectiom] enbars el PRI B 2.0%.015 R ER TR 2214.H15
Toral povernunental pctivitics S1857.504 42430618 ILS20 RN 8414348 $221KKI1S (19657
Genetal tevenees,
Admanatrative fees charged 1o schoots SAN 1.235,3n}
(ther grants and mceme T4 12568
total geweral sevenues 144,543 1267928
Facews of expenses ever rovenees (455, W) {30, Tik)
Net posttion - beganneg of yoar 117744 7744213
Mt position tdeficu)  end of yewr s (RN § 117,714

Sev accomirnytg mtes o thie fitancal sateneets

”
Other formal documents raising concern, The State Auditors Study of Public Charter
Schools™ Report Number 15-14, December 20135, page 10, found, “the financial data
schools must currently submit to the State Public Charter School Commission do provide
indications of possible financial stress. However, human error and inexperience
among commission staff contributed to their inability to recognize and interpret the
information....”

Lastly, For the first time in Hawaii’s history in 2015, the per-pupil funding allocated by the
State legislature WAS NOT disbursed appropriately by the commission office and in
accordance with HRS 302-D28. We further request there be an investigation into the
distribution or lack thereof, of the federal titled funds under the control of the Commission office
since 2012.

Chtiston. Kbt 1 ke Nu 1=Qbtrire to reaach your highest



Respectfull

y submitted on behalf of Kanu o ka ‘Aina Governing Board,
=

Ifr.—/zl"l //_)’E{aht;

Taffi Wise, C

ef Business Officer

¢ Chronology

Sample Evidence:

1.

[

b

Letter from Kanu GB to Commission evidencing - No negotiation of contracts or
signing under duress or time to obtain AG support with threats of per-pupil allocation
withholding letters dated 3/12/14 and 6/4/13.

Letter from Kanu GB to Commissioner Payne - requesting dispute resolution
4/27/16.

Testimony disputing notices of concern, notices of deficiency, processes of
intervention protocol, breakdown in communication, request intervention 3/9/16.
Testimony clarifying no communication or notice, erroneous information 7/13/16 and
9/8/16.

BOE complaint 12/21/15.

Testimony opposing Commission Legislation exempting them from Chapter 91 and
clarifying issues clarified in external audits of the commission with overspending
gross overspending in 2014 and 2015, charters not receiving their allocations
according to statute.

Chision. ONulir i ka N 1=CQBtrive 1o revch pour lughest
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GOVERNING BOARD

anu o lm Aiﬂd’ New Century Public Charter School

Halau Ho'ofako 64-1043 Hi'iaka Sireet ¢ Phone: 808-890.6144 ¢ Fax: B0B8-690-8146
Mailing Address: POB 398 Kamuela, HI 96743 ¢ Email: kanuprincipal@kalo.org

March 12, 2014

Tom Hutton

Executive Director

Hawaii State Public Charter School Commission
1111 Bishop Street, Suite 516

Honolulu, HI 96813

Mr. Hutton:

Per our direct conversations in May of last year regarding the bilateral contract we are
requesting formal negotiations as soon as possible per Act 130, Session Laws of Hawaii
2012, codified as Chapter 302D.

The Governing Board takes seriously its obligations and fiduciary responsibility to all
signed commitments. Last year we accepted your assurance regarding the purpose of the
current one-year contract, understanding your precarious position, lack of time because of
Act131 and your new employment. As those issues are no longer pressing, we are
requesting a more thorough process to ensure we fulfill our responsibility to our
communrity and the school we serve.

We have delegated Taffi Wise, Governing Board Member and Business Manager as our
designee.

We look forward to working with you in the very near future.
Sincerely;

-

ku'i
Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School Governing Board President
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June 4, 2013

Tom Hutton

Executive Director

Hawaii State Public Charter School Commission
1111 Bishop Street, Suite 516

Honolulu, HI 96813

Mr. Hutton

Thank you for the direct communication with the Kanu o ka ‘Aina Governing Board
(GB) regarding your refusal to accept the Addendum and contract as signed on May 22,
2013, with signature under duress, as well as your responsive email communication and
willingness to meet by phone or in person.

Per your advice, and with the threat of withholding the per-pupil allocation in July 2013,
prohibiting us from beginning the school year thus impacting 288 students and their
families, we attach this cover letter to the contract. It simply states in good faith our
upfront discomfort with signing the contract as well as our desire to be transparent with
any possible issues of compliance. We restate our position that this is not in the spirit of
the intense work done over the past few years resulting in Act 130/131 which was not to
create a one size fits all, but to ensure accountability and transparency that would
preserve our community control and autonomy. The GB takes seriously its obligations
and fiduciary responsibility to all signed commitments. Your assurance of the purpose of
this one year contract has helped us understand your position and focus on the charter

school system, please understand our responsibility is to our community and the school
we serve.

With the Goveming Boards understanding of Act 130, Session Laws of Hawaii 2012,
codified as Chapter 302D, Hawaii Revised Statutes we understand the "Charter contract”
means a fixed-term, bilateral, renewable contract between a public charter school and an
authorizer that outlines the roles, powers, responsibilities, and performance expectations
for each party to the contract. We also understand the Authorizer powers, duties, and
liabilities to be negotiating and executing sound charter contracts with each approved
public charter school. With this contract template the Board does not feel it has had the
opportunity to “negotiate” nor does it feel there is “bilateral” integrity.

Understanding the limited transition timeline in Act 131, Session Laws of Hawaii 2012,
we are signing the contract under obligation of compliance and look forward to
negotiations regarding the following areas of critical concern:
1. Indemnifications provisions of Governing Boards to include legal
representation
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2. The lack of any State facilities support for CIP, Debt Service or Repair and
Maintenance allowing compliance of Section 7, State Charter School Contract

3. Insufficient funding allowing compliance of Section 8, Exhibit B.1. Financial
Performance Framework to include the Sustainability Indicators.
Additionally, withholding funding from the school per-pupil allocation for the
running of the Commission office adds to an unrealistic financial position.

4. Collective Bargaining compliance of Section 10 Personnel, 10.1. Collective
Bargaining with the current HSTA contract and ESEA Waiver as we have not
been included or privy to these agreements and Section 11.4.2 Collective
Bargaining as we do not currently have a Supplemental Agreement because
the Master was being negotiated.

5. Reporting and Data compliance as the format and timeframes have not been
provided and we cannot report on data we do not currently collect to ensure
accuracy and completeness as outlined in Section 11.5 Educational Data.

6. The Board also has critical concerns regarding all Federa! Funding to include
the formula distribution and compliance requirements of all Formula Driven
Titled Funds, IDEA and ELL as well as the Accountability Work Plan, and its
impacts on Charter Schools. We do not understand the lines of authority,
distribution or roles and responsibilities and do not agree that our children are
being supported in the appropriate ways.

7. The Board does not have an Educational Service Provider therefore Exhibit C
is not appropriate for our school.

8. The Board notes HB200 CD1 Budget Proviso Section 127A, Lines 15-17
therefore signs the State Public Charter School Contract under duress.

The Board acknowledging and reserves our community rights under the following:

Si

Natjve Hawaiian Education Act 20

Hawaiian Homes Commission Act

Nationa! Parks Act

Native American Programs Act

American Indian Religious Freedom Act
National Museum of the American Indian Act
Native American graves Protection and Repatriation Act
National Historic Preservation Act

Native American Languages Act

Workforce Investment Act

Older Americans Act

Hawaii State Constitution, Article X

N s

on Maiku’i
Kanu o ka ‘Aina Governing Board President
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May 5, 2016

Catherine Payne, Chair

State Public Charter School Commission
1111 Bishop Street, Suite 516

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Catherine Payne:
Re: Responding to your letter of April 27, 2016

Thank you for your response to written testimony. The statement that the commission doesn’t
normally respond to testimony cleared up our understanding of your process as there is no
guidance or information provided clarifying when the commission will respond to anything
except the contract. Per section 14.7 - we assumed notices of issues must be provided personally
or by mail, meant in testimony as that is the only link schools have for communication with the
Commissioners. Wow we understand why for the past 3 years there have been no responses to
our numerous written and verbal testimony.

We completely disagree with your response in the letter of April 27, 2016, we are clearly coming
from different perspectives. Therefore, we will again, in good faith request per the contract
Section 14.5 a meeting, “It is the intent of the parties to communicate on a regular basis in a
positive and effective manner. The parties agree to communicate areas of concern as they arise
and to address those concerns in a professional manner.”

Referring to letter of April 27, 2016, as evidence of our disconnect please find the following
responses:

1. April 13, 2016, testimony — yes, it was submitted late because no submittals, which
clarify the details of an issue, were available until April 12 in the afternoon only after
reviewing the submittals are we able to respond in testimony. Prior to the submittals
being posted we had no communication advising us there was any issue or that we would
be on the agenda, this is our concern.

Notices of Concern and Deficiency’s - the contract protocols outlined and specifically
section 12.5 were not followed. Kanu has turned in everything mandated by the law,
contract, and epi center in a timely manner and much more. These “notices™ are to be
issued because of a breach of law, contract or performance expectations as set forth in the
performance frameworks. Kanu has met and exceeded all frameworks and not breeched
the law, contract or best practices mandated by both. To this date. Kanu has no idea what
law, contact provision or best practice it breached to warrant these notices. We did not
refuse to provide information. to the contrary immediately responded to phone calls
requesting information and emailed correspondence late into the night to ensure the
commission had everything it needed to feel comfortable with the misrepresented

[
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financial position perceived by Commissioners. As well as lots of additional information
to help inform the Commissioners who clearly do not understand component units.
Voluntary financial monitoring - was for school year 2014-20135, and we did so above
and beyond the required reporting, again in good faith, through the fourth quarter even
though we met all the financial performance criteria and we closed the year exactly where
we said we would and received another perfect audit for the school year. Additionally, }
sent an email clarifying the last voluntary report sent concluded our voluntary reporting
for the school year.

Commission submittals - the commission submittals are the only way Kanu knows action
is being taken on a school issue, as all of our questions have gone unanswered and there
have been no responses to our testimony’s which is the only link we have had to
communicate. The few letters we did receive prior to Mr. Hutton’s last day do not
answer the questions, do not outline any infractions and distort the issues. Example:
March 24, 2016 meeting, submittal was uploaded 11:48am March 22 and testimony was
due 8:00am March 23 leaving less than 5 hours to absorb the potential issue or concern
and respond. There was no communication from staff and Kanu initiated communication
and requested information on March 21. Clear communication is not required by the State
law however, it is required by the contract and national authorizing best practice.

The emails from commission staff are enclosed and not clear, “we need your reports™
when 1 responded to clarify what reports, there was no reply we had no idea what they
wanted. Attached emails from commission staff actually refuse to communicate
alienating key people involved in the fiscal processing for Kanu.

We reiterate again our questions:

l.

I

e

Why is Kanu, who has never had any financial issues in its 16-year existence and brought
in millions for the charter movement in Hawaii as well as had perfect audits and received
numerous financial awards, being made to submittal additional reports that other schools
are not and being scrutinized so persistently creating over burdensome reporting?

Why are fiscal staff not communicated with and alienated?

Why was Kanu excluded from submitting CIP requests to the legislature this session?
What is the process for schools to communicate issues with staff to commissioners?
How can Notices of Concern and Deficiencies be issued without following contract
protocol and what process will be used to rectify these issues?

Why does the Commission not respond to written questions and testimony?

What is the appeal process for decisions made by staff?

How can the commission scrutinize schools because they have outside financial support
yet give a schools that is not meeting the financial framework and advance of funds?

In our October meeting with the Board of Education, our intent was not to villainize anyone nor
did we complain about our many issues. The goal was to request the BOE clarify the vision of
the charter movement as regulatory leadership was creating another “DOE like system’™ which is
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not true charting. Your very honest response disagreeing with local school board control

because of your past experience as a principal was commendable and your perspective clear. As
was Mr. Hutton’s clarification that his vision for the charter movement was the top academically
successful and DOE overflow schools therefore he intended on closing several schools as soon as
possible as he testified in legislative briefing. That meeting clarified the compete disconnect
between regulatory leadership and the schools that serve our communities.

We will passionately honor the original vision of the movement, because we truly believe that is
what is best for our communities. Kanu is an extempore model of the original vision of Act 62
and what is best for our children and has shared valuable assets with the rest of the State. Our
children are worth the difficulties and challenges of redirection to true chartering, and what it
stands for nationally. The Commission’s direction for these past few years is not true charting
and compietely undermines the purpose and goal and does not follow best practice in chartering
nationally.

We do agree that the issues need to be factually resolved and therefore again honoring HRS 5-
7.5 “Aloha Spirit™ we request, Dispute Resolution per Section 14.5 of the contract with a
meeting of commissioners.

Taffi Wise
-2-€
Cc:  Kanani Kapuni'ai, Chair Kanu GB

Mitch D" Olier, Commissioner
Yvonne Lau, Acting E.D.

Enclosures:
Emails
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COMMISSION TESTIMONY

Meeting Scheduled for March 10, 2016
Agenda Item X Actionon  Kann o ka ‘Aina Public Charter School

Date: March 9, 2016

To:  Catherine Payne, Chairperson - Charter School Commission
Karen Street, Vice Chairperson — Charter School Commission
Members of the Commission and Commission Staff

From: Kanu o ka *Aina New Century Public Charter School Governing Board -
President, Marion Kapuniai

Re: Response to Notice of Concern — February 24, 2016
Response to Notice of Deficiency — March 4, 2016

Fully disagree there are grounds for notice of concern
Fully disagree there are grounds for notice of deficiency

Do not feel the process of notice 14.7 have been appropriately followed
Also disagree the processes of intervention protocol have been followed

Additionally to respond the allegations it is imperative that we have appropriate legal counsel
from our AG.

Kanu has not received responses to its requests for information.

Kanu o ka *Aina believes there has been no intervention process there is a sever breakdown in
communication and the commission staff have violated provisions of the contract as well as
dispute the determinations. Therefore, Kanu requests we mutually agree to utilize the serves of a
third-party facilitator to reach a mutual agreement prior to decision by the full commission in
accordance with par, 14.5 of the contract. Additionally, Kanu is willing to work together
towards solutions to ensure financial reporting for all schools is fair and provides a full picture of
the financial situation of the school ensuring that no exclusion would cause the reporting entity's
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

Thank you for your fair attention to these matters
Marion K. A. Kapuniai
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COMMISSION TESTIMONY

Meeting Scheduled for September 8, 2016
Agenda Item XI. Update and Consideration Kanu o ka ‘Aina Public Charter School May 2016
Monthly Financial Report

Date: September 7, 2016

To:  Catherine Payne, Chairperson - Charter School Commission
Ernest Nishizaki, Vice Chairperson — Charter School Commission
Members of the Commission and Commission Staff

From: Joe Fraser Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School Governing Board
Treasurer and Taffi Wise Chief Business Officer

Once again Kanu is unable to respond adequately to this submittal as we received no advance
notice of this agenda item nor were we given the submittal or any communication in advance to

respond in a timely manner and the links on the agenda item were not working until this
morning.

The Governing Board disputes the submittal information as presented. The School has always
reported the component unit as mandated since 2010 when the quarterly financial reporting
template was created which is still being used to date, because the full picture of school financial
portfolio is not achieved without the component unit. There has been no notice official or
unofficial from the Commission to report otherwise therefore Kanu has stood on the advice of its
auditor and best practice in accordance with the law and charter contract.

As long as component unit expenses AND income are included or excluded together, the day’s
cash on hand (DCOH) is AND will be the same. Currently the 40 and 58 DCOH as reported in
the submittal is not accurate as we have previously and repeatedly communicated. The alleged
cash discrepancy comes from commission staff subjective interpretation of what is included and
excluded of the component unit income and expense. The financial framework of the contract
does not match the reporting template. Also the reporting template is not in alignment with the
audits there by allowing a mischaracterization of a school’s financial position. Additionally, the
calculations exclude Commission funding it was withholding from the school to include for
example, collective bargaining, impact aid, fringe benefits reimbursements, statute formula per-
pupil allocations while making judgement about DCOH.

Nowhere in the law. contract, best practice of NACSA. GAAP or by advice of an auditor past or
present does it clarify the school should report its “'stand alone position"”. much to the contrary.

All inquiries have received responses, and all questions have been answered repeatedly — see
attached. Kanu’s requests for formal written correspondence per contract to clarify
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communication have been ignored or denied and repeated requests for 3" party mediation per the
contract to clarify communication and issues have been denied.

We look forward to fulfililment of commitments made in the meeting on August 24, 2016, at
Kanu to address this ongoing issue with external neutral support from an auditor as was
discussed at the May 14, 2015 Commission meeting. It is unfortunate that this submittal is not in
the spirit of that discussion. [t is critical that the lengthy commission submittals that
memorialize inaccuracies be addressed as well as the incorrect annual report submitted to the
BOE and legislature. Kanu o ka *Aina has absolutely no cash flow issues and has had perfect
audits and audit reviews for 16 years as well as balanced budgets.

Previous formal communication clarifying Kanu’s financial position and financial issues include:
Epi Center 4 2014-15 Quarter Financial Reporting

Epi Center 1* 2015-16 Quarter Financial Reporting

Epi Center 2™ 2015-16 Quarter Financial Reporting

Epi Center 3™ 2015-16 Quarter Financial Reporting

Governing Board Letter and Testimony July 13, 2016

Governing Board Approved Monthly Report May 2016

Governing Board Cashflow May 2016

Letter to Yvonne Lau May 19, 2016

Letter to Yvonne Lau May 18, 2016

Letter to Catherine Payne May 5, 2016

Commission Testimony April 13,2016

Performance and Accountability Commission Testimony March 23, 2016
Commission Testimony March 10, 2016

BOE Complaint sent to Commission December 21, 2015

Commission Testimony May 14, 2015

Commission Testimony April 8, 2015

Commission Testimony August 13, 2014

Commission Testimony June 16, 2014

Additional financial information provided outside of the contract parameters at the commission’s
request with sanctioned monthly monitoring since April 6, 2015.
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July 13, 2016

Charter School Commission and Acting Executive Director Lau
State Public Charter School Commission

1111 Bishop Street, Suite 516

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Charter School Commission and Acting ED Lau:

Testimony: 14 July 2016, AGENDA ITEM: VII. Action on Clarification of Kanu o ka
‘Aina New Century Public Charter School’s 2016 Monthly Financial Reporting and Dispute
Preliminary Financial Performance Indicators dated July 1, 2016 Preliminary Charter
School Performance Report for 2017 Charter Contract Renewal Process.

The correct numbers for Preliminary Charter School Performance Report for 2017 Charter
contract Renewal Process should be:

Unrestricted Days Cash on Hand: 20.50

Cash Flow: $59,525
It should also be noted that there were still outstanding receivables due Kanu from the
Commission when these numbers were generated.

Attached please find a letter from external auditors CW Associates dated 11 July 2016 clarifying
the correct numbers as well as Kanu’s Audit and Financials. As a matter of record, Kanu has a
perfect track record of stellar audits with *no findings” since its inception 16 years ago.

Additionally, should you have any concerns the following is an excerpt from Kanu’s recent
WASC/HAIS Accreditation Report of the Visiting Committee April 10-13, 2016, Page 17:

The school has done an impressive job in financial management, in light of the prominent financial
challenges unique to the charter school model. The school has balanced budgets and clean audits of
financial management policics and procedures since its creation in 2000, Being able to respond quickly
and effectively to o range of financial scenarios is a strength, and attests to the team effort, flexibility,

planning, communication, and expertise of school leadership, including Board, faculty, and
administration.

The Cash flow and all requested financials were submitted promptly, as requested on multiple
occasions both hard copy and email and included:

1. Kanu's February 2016 Financial Report

2. Kanu's March 2016 Financial Report, and

3. Kanu's cash flow forecast through June 2016

4. Commission Quarterly Financial Reports
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The information provided also included the cash flow forecast with “*component unit cash at the
beginning of the period™ and “component unit cash at the end of the period™ January through
June 2016.

The 2015-2016 School Year is over. Kanu closed its books within contract parameters as
projected following Federal Generally Accepted Accounting Practices (GAAP), with no
concerns over financial viability. “Indefinite” financial monitoring is unwarranted.

Please excuse this late Testimony, the submission for this Agenda Item was not posted as of July
12, 2016 evening, there was no prior communication from commission staff and we did not
receive the submittal untii 8:15am today. Governing Board Kapuni’ai shared dismay with
commission staff. Please feel free to contact me should you have any further concerns,
(808)887-1117.

Taffi Wise on behalf of Kanu o ka ‘Aina Governing Board

Enclosed:
1. CW Associates Letter, 11 July 2016
2. Letter including February & March 2016 Financial Report & Cash Flow Forecast through
June 2016
3. CW Associates Letter, 10 December 2015
4. Kanu Audit Year Ending 31 August 2015
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July 11, 2016

Kanu o ka 'Aina New Century Public Charter School (KANU)
Post Office Box 398
Kamuela, Hawai’i 96743

Attention of the Governing Board:

The management of Kanu o ka Aina New Century Public Charter School (KANU) has asked us to compare
for you, the Governing Board, information for the School Year (SY) 2013-2014 on page 3 of Enclosure 1 to
the Preliminary Charter Schooel Performance Report for 2017 Charter Renewal Process letter from the State
Public Charter School Commission dated July 1, 2016, and our KANU Financial Performance Framework
Analysis 2014 presented with the results of our audit for the year ended June 30, 2014. Copies of both
documents are attached. The comparison follows:

Per Per
Financial Performance Indicators Letter Analysis
1. Cwrrent Ratio 1.08 1.27
2. Unrestricted Days Cash on Hand 19.73 days 20.50 days
3. Enroliment Variance 107.6% N/A
4. Total Margin 0.00 (3.4)
5. Debt 1o Assets Ratio 91% 72.9%
6. Cash Flow 559,525 $59,525
7. Unrestricted Fund Balance Percentage 4.0% 6.8%
8. Change in Total Fund Balance 38,841 $80,889

We appreciate the opportunity to serve Kanu o ka 'Aina New Century Public Charter School (KANU). Please
do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or comments, or if we may be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Car| elon%lham*&

Founding Partner

[opa linancial Center

700 Bishop Sireet, Suite 1040
Honoluly, Hawaii 96813
Telephone {808) 531-1040
Facsimile (808) 531-104)
www ewassodatescpas.com
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July 1, 2016

VIA US MAIL and E-MAIL

Governing Board Members

Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School
64-1043 Hi'iaka St.

Kamuela, HI 96743

RE: Preliminary Charter School Performance Report for 2017 Charter Contract Renewal
Process

Dear Governing Board Members:

Today marks the beginning of the third and final year of the current Charter Contract. All
Hawaii charter schools are eligible for a new Charter Contract that wifl begin on July 1, 2017
("2017 Charter Contract”). As part of the 2017 Charter Contract Renewal Process that was
adopted by the State Public Charter School Commission {("Commission”) on November 185,
2015, and which will take place over the course of the coming school year, the Commission is
providing you with a Preliminary Charter School Performance Report for Kanu o ka ‘Aina New
Century Public Charter School (Enclosure 1).

Recall that the term of the 2017 Charter Contract may vary from two to five years, based on
each school’s academic, financial, and organizational performance. The contract length for
which a school will be eligible is largely determined by a school’s three-year average percentile
rank, which will be based on its Academic Performance Framework resulits for school years
2013-2014, 2014-2015, and 2015-2016.

The chart below outlines the possible contract lengths, based on a school’s three-year average
percentile rank, its overall rating on the Organizational and Financial Performance Frameworks
and, if applicable, any points earned from the “Additional Indicators” section of the contract
renewal application. Please note that Hawaiian language immersion charter schools and
Malama Honua Public Charter School have different renewal criteria and contract lengths, as
indicated in the last row of the table.
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Academic Performance
The first page of the Preliminary Charter School Performance Report (Enclosure 1) provides an
informational snapshot of Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School’s academic
performance thus far. The school year 2015-2016 Academic Performance Framework results
will not be available until the fall of 2016, after which the Commission will calculate schools’
three-year average percentile ranks and issue its Final Charter School Performance Reports.
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Organizational Performance

The first two pages of the Preliminary Charter School Performance Report (Enclosure 1) contain
the section on organizational performance. Starting with school year 2015-2016, the
Commission will determine a single overall rating on the Organizational Performance
Framework for each school. This rating comprises five indicators; for details, please refer to the
Commission’s September 10, 2015 submittal on the Organizational Performance Annual Rating,
available at http://bit.ly/org-frame-201509.

Since organizational performance data were not collected for all indicators in school years
2013-2014 and 2014-2015, data for these years are not included in the Preliminary Charter
School Performance Report. The data and overall rating for school year 2015-2016 will be
included in the Final Charter School Performance Report.

Financial Performance

On the third page of the Preliminary Charter School Performance Report {Enclosure 1), you will
find information on Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School’s financial performance
for school years 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 on the eight indicators that comprise the Financial
Performance Framework. These results are based on the audited financial data that were
submitted by the school. For details about these indicators, please refer to the Commission's
September 10, 2015 submittal on the Financial Performance Annual Rating, available at
http://bit.ly/fin-frame-201509.

A school will receive an overall rating of “Meets Standard” if, at year's end, it meets the
identified standards for Unrestricted Days Cash on Hand and four or more of the other
remaining financial performance targets. Like the overall rating for organizational
performance, the overall rating for financial performance will only be determined for the 2015-
2016 school year. Schools will receive this information and their 2015-2016 school year
financial indicator data in the Final Charter School Performance Report.

We look forward to a 2016-2017 school year full of success and progress for Hawali's public
charter schools, and we thank you for your service to the children of Hawaii.

With aloha,

Catherine Payne Yvonne W.M. Lau
Chairperson Acting Executive Director
c: School Director, Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School

Enclosure: Preliminary Charter School Performance Report for Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter
School



Enclosure 1

Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School
Preliminary Charter School Performance Report

On or before July 1, 2016, all charter schools will receive a preliminary Renewal Charter
School Performance report, and by November 14, 2016, will receive their final Renewal
Charter School Performance Report. This report will determine the school’s renewal
contract length eligibility.

Academic Performance

Academic Performance Indicators SY 2013- SY 2014- SY 2015-2016
2014 2015

1. INFORMATIONAL: Academic Performance 219 175 Data Available in Fall

Framework (APF) score 2016
2. School percentile ranking 66 37 2T

2016
Data

3. T: re:-yt'ielezrr ::iti'sge school Available in

Dt g Fall 2016

rganizati n
In order for a school to receive an overall rating of “Meets Standard,” the school must satisfy the

“Meets Standard” expectations described in the "Overall Rating Criteria” table below. The individual
rating criteria for each of the Organizational Performance Indicators are also provided below.

Overall Rating Criteria

Meets Standard ‘Does Not Meet Standard
Falls in the “Meets Standard” category for all 5 Falls in the "“Does Not Meet Standard” category for 1
Organizational Performance Indicators Organizational Performance Indicator or more

Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter Schaol Page 1of3




Individual Rating Criteria

Enclosurel

individual Rating Criteria Meets Standard Does Not Meet
Standard’

On-time completion rate for Epicenter 70% or higher 69-51%
tasks
Number of Notices of Deficiency issned 1 or fewer 2-3
Number of incidents of non-compliance 2 or fewer 3-5
with governing board meeting
requirements
Number of incidents of non-compliance 1 or fewer 2

with school policy requirements

Satisfactory completion of Compliance

Review tasks

School Results
Organizational
Performance Indicators

1. On-time completion rate
for Epicenter tasks

2. Number of Notices of
Deficiency received

3. Number of incidents of
non-compliance with
governing board meeting
requirements

4. Number of incidents of
non-compliance with
school policy
requirements

5. Satisfactory completion of
Compliance Review tasks

OVERALL RATING

SY;2013
2014

Data not
collected during
SY2013-14 and
SY2014-15

Data not
collected during
5Y2013-14 and
$Y2014-15

Data not
collected during
$Y¥2013-14 and
8Y2014-15

Data not
collected during
$Y2013-14 and
SY2014-15

Data not
collected during
$Y2013-14 and
5Y2014-15

1 or fewer items not
completed satisfactorily

SYr2014-
2015

Data not
collected during
SY2013-14 and
$Y2014-15

Data not
collected during
$Y2013-14 and
5Y2014-15

Data not
collected during
5¥2013-14 and
5Y2014-15

Data not
collected during
$Y2013-14 and
$Y2014-15

Data not
collected during
SY2013-14 and
$Y2014-15

SYi2015.
2016

Data
Available in
Fall 2016

Data
Available in
Fall 2016

Data
Available in
Fall 2016

Data
Available in
Fall 2016

Data
Available in
Fall 2018

Data
Available in
Fall 2016

2 or more items not
completed satisfactorily

|ii_{é‘__l£-flf"ﬂuﬁ].{£” .

70% or higher

1 or fewer

2 or fewer

1 or fewer

1 or fewer items not
completed
satisfactorily

Meets standard

Note: Organizational Performance data were not collected for all indicators in SY 2013-2014
and SY 2014-2015, so these data are not included in this report.

Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School

Page 2 of 3




Enclosure 1

inancial P rm
Note: The Financial Performance data for SY 2013-2014 and SY 2014-2015 are provided for

informational purposes. The SY 2014-2015 data for Unrestricted Days Cash on Hand ore afso provided in
order to determine whether there is a positive trend from 5Y 2014-2015 to SY 2015-2016.

Since the Overall Financial Performance Rating Criterio were developed after 5Y 2014-2015, they will not
be retroactively applied to the 5Y 2013-2014 or 5Y 2014-2015 data, therefore, schools will not receive an
overall rating for these yeors.

Overall Rating Criteria

Meets Standard Does Not Meet Standard
Satisfies the “Meets Standard” category for Unrestricted
Days Cash on Hand Satisfies in the “Meets Standard” category for four or
AND fewer Financial Performance Indicators and/or Does Not
Falls in the “Meets Standard” category for four or more Meet Standard for Unrestricted Days Cash on Hand

additional Financia! Performance Indicators

Individual Rating Criteria

- e T« e == - T F oV 11 2 = N1 e I ] I ¥ = C#r iy J
Financial Perfcomance indicators SY 2D13-20148' [ 2014-2015 S51-2015-2016 groet/Standarg

Data Available in

1. Current Ratio 1.08 2.25 Fall 2016 1.1 or higher
&0 days or maore;
2. Unrestricted Days Cash on 19.73 d Data Available in 30 to 60 days AND
Hand 9.73 days 18 days Fall 2016 positive trend from
SY 2014-2015 to SY
2015-2016
. Data Available in .
3. Enrocliment Variance 107.6% 97.2% Fall 2016 95% or higher
. Data Available in .
4, Total Margin 0.00 3.6% Fall 2016 0% or higher
5. Debt to Assets Ratio 91% 40.4% Pats i 50% or fess
Fall 2016
Data Available in
6. Cash Flow 59,525 {$6,776.00) Fall 2016 50.00 or more
7. Unrestricted Fund Balance o Data Available in ,
Percentage 4.0% 10.0% Fall 2016 25% or higher
8. Change in Total Fund Balance 8,841 $112,393.00 LOSIEEILLIOLL 50.00 or more
Fall 2016
OVERALL RATING Does Not Count Does Not Count DatyAvalisbisin

Fall 2016

Kanu o ka ‘Alna New Century Public Charter School Page3of3




KANU O KA "AINA NEW CENTURY PUBLIC C_.I_IL\ETER SCHOOL (KANU) | - |y
| Financial Performance Framework Analysis | [ SN B — -
.' i |
1. NEAR TERM INDICATORS | —'r—:r- _ |
S P - v T - e ——— ! i - -
L.a. Current Ratio | 5 B 11 I -
Current Assets / Current Linbllities | ] - )il f
06/30/14 | 06/30/13 06/30412 0630411 | 06/30/10 06:30/09
EE T e — i ] 11
- - - - I E et L - - o
| Current Assets § 637593 |$ 517.735( S 219388 |§ 475444 | | S 254492 [5 552,046
| Curremt Linbilities | 502813 503,769 208,342 148937 | | 360,079 358416
| CurentRatio 127 [ 103 15 | 319 071 134
| | [H | |
One-Year Trend 024 003 Q213 249 | (0 83)| 154
1 | R |
B S S SRS ¥ NI I ME—— 1 12 — .
N il N | B I
1.b. Unrestricted Days Cash | ok Y i |
Unre_sr_rtc_red Castt divided by ((Total Expenses Dr_prcciman Expense) / 365 Days) ahils 2 |_ TP G T e
06/30/14 06/30/13 | 06/30112 06300010 | | 06730010 | 06:30/09
| i | ||
Tolal expenses - ; 2759480 | | S 2384933 'S 2470257 | |$ 2721100 | |$ 3293316 |$ 2.873.56
| Depreciation e (45.991) {58.445) | {52,559 | (54.255)] | 117.867) (24.830)
L Net expenses I 2713489 | | 2326488 | | 2417698 | | 2,666,845 3275449 | | 2,848,731
- __f b 365 | |+ 365 | |~ 365 | |~ 365 | |- 365 1+ 365
;Dml\__:_:}Pcnscs - 7.434 6374 6.624 7.306 8974 | 7,805
= A i I I
" Unrestricted cash 1523 366 ) __?_2,84] 146,481 119,060 16,194 | 150.066
___D_l\_rid_cd Mg Zan : 7. 43-1 6.374 6,624 | | 7.306 8974 | | 7.805
| | 1
| Untestricted days cash 7950 | i4s7] | 2211 1630 | | 180 3204
| ~ - £ | L |
I A i I L | B i R b
1.c. Enrollment Variance | | S| 5 i I
| Actual Enrollment / Enrollment Projecriun in Clmrter_Sc_hool Beard- .-Ipprm'cd Budget | gL |
_ 0673014 06/30/13 0630112 | 050011 e300 | 06/30/09
T T . Y § S § S A R |
Budpcted enrollinent - -1 - | - || -
i | I
1 St - 2 ] i e e e S i SO e 0 S SLLICEN k] ey
;_Rui'n___ S #DIVIL | | #DI"M}‘ | ! #DIVAY #DIVA | HDIVIO! #DIvio
1 A AR RO | N W
B Fe L] l I SR s ]
2_5 STAI\'.\B[L[T\ INDIC: \TORS ey | . | 1 o f_
I i PO |l _ LI ]
2:Total Margin | | e | | R [ ) "___
Toml.i-learNerIncamef Total 3-Year Revenue A - __!_ i W | S
| | 06730104 | | 06/30/13 06/30/12 06/30/11 03010 ' 06/30/09
il i '
Revenue i : 5 __1’_._8;_&0.369 | § 2411425 $ 211710 s 3.15I.92-l_; $ 3,057,056 M‘!
| Expenses 2,755,480 2,384,933 | | 2.470.257 2,721,100 | 3293316 ;_"M
i | 1
Nel income (fass) S 80839 |S 26492 | S (358.547) S 430824 | |5 (236.60)  § (1,880
i . . o -
| Three year revenue $ 7363504 | |5 7,675,059 |3 8320690 | S 9080657 | |§ 5928733 | § 2871677
| Three year expenses 7.614,670 7.576,290 | 8§.484.673 8,887,977 | 6,166,877 2,873,561
4 S— e | | =
Three year net income (loss) 1§ (25L.166)] | $ 98.769 | |§ (163,983) 'S 192680 | | § (238,144)  $ (1,384)|
| | [ i
Three year percentage 34%) | 13% 20%) | 2 1%) | -40% | -0 1%
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RANU O KA "AINA NEW CENTURY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL (KANL)
Financial Performance Framework Analysis
 2.b. Debt to Assct Ratio
Total Liabilities / Total Assets
06/30/14 D6/30/13 06730712 06/30/11 06/30/10 06/30/09
]
Tota! Lisbilitics S S02813[ 1S 3503769 | |S 208342 | |$ 148937 |§ 3600791 |5 358.416
Total Asscls 689,643 | | 609,710 287,790 586.932 367,251 601,846
| | 1
Ratto 073 | 083 0.72 025 0.98 060
2.c. Multi-Year Cash Flow
Multi-Year Cash Flow = Year 3 Total Cash - Year 1 Total Cash
06/30/14 06/30/13 06/30/12 06130411 06730170 06/30/10
Total cash § 152366 |§ 92841 | S 146481 | [§ 119060 |$ 16194 |5  250.066
Year 3 total cash $ 152,366 $ 92.84) S 146,481 $ 119,060 $ 16,194 $ 150,066
Year | total cash (146,481 {119.060) {16,194) {250.6066) - -
Multi-ycar cumulative cash flow s 38851 [$ 126219) |$ 130287} i § (131.006) ' $ 16,194 | | § 250,066
One-Year Cash Flow = Year 2 Total Cash - Year I Total Cash
06/30/14 06/30/13 06/30/12 06/30/11 06/30/10 06/30/10
Total cash ) 152,366 $ 92,841 $ 146,481 $ 119,060 $ 16,194 § 250,066
Year 2 to1al cash $ 152,366 s 92 841 5 146,481 s 119,060 $ 16,194 §  250.066
Year 1 total cash (92.841) (146.481) {119.060) {16,194} {250,066} -
One-year cash flow 5 595251 % (53640 1 S 27421 S 1028661 | § (23387 |$ 250066
1
2.d. Unrestricted Fund Balaace P'ercentage -
Fund Balance / Total Expenses
06/30/14 06/30/13 6430112 | 06/30/1} 06/30/10 06/30/09
Unrestricied fund balance 3 186,830 | | § 105,941 s 79.448 $ 437,995 $ 7,47 $ 243451
Total expenses 2,759,480 2.384.933 2,470,257 2,721,100 3,293,316 2,873,561
| |
Ratio 6 8% 4 4% 3 2% 16 1% | 0 2% 8 5%
[
|
2.e. Multi-Year Change in Total Fund Balance |
Multi-Year Clrange In Fund Balance = Year 3 Fund Bulunce - Yeor | Fund Balance | |
T 06/30/14 0630113 | 06/3012 | 06/30/11 0630010 | 0630710
I | |
Total fund balance § 1868301 |8 105941 $ 79448 | 1S 437995 ) | § 7,471 § 243,431
Year 3 total fund balance 5 186_!_!_?3_0 s 105.941 $ 79448 | |$ 437995 s 717 $ 243431
___Ycail_t_olal fund balance (79.448) {437.995) (7.171) (243.431) - -
Change in total fund balance 5 107,382 $ (332054 | § 72277 3 194,564 S 7,171 $ 243431
|

Page2of 3
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KANU O KA "AINA NEW CENTURY PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL [KANU)

Financial Performance Framework Aualys'_i-g

1
|
|
|
| |
!

A e -

2.¢. One-Year Change ia Total Fund Balaoce | I i

 One-Year Change in Fund Balance = Year 2 Fund Balance - Year 1 Fund Balance

06/30/14 [ | 0630113 [ | 06/30/12 | | 06/30/11 | |_0er3010 | 06/30/10 |

Whalm&” TS Tmeman] (S 105941 (5 9498 | |S  4379%5 | (5 771 (S 360
: :

|| Year2tol fundbalance  |S 186830 _sT 105041 [ [§ 79448 | '8 437995 | [§  7.a71| |§ 243431 |

_, Year L total fund balance | (105,941 (79,448} (437,995) (7.171)! (243431 -

icnange in total fund balance {5 80889 | S 26493 | [§ (358.547) |5 430824 | |5 (336.260) | §  243.431 |

page 3ot Nz CW Associates
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GOVERNING BOARD

May 18, 2016
Yvonne W.M. Lau
Acting Executive Director

State Public Charter Schoel Commission
1111 Bishop Street, Suite 516
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Yvonne W.M. Lau:
Re: Dispute Notice of Concern and misstatements Dated May 17, 2016

I just returned from the continent today to find a lot of concern regarding Kanu's financials. 1
thought all of this was resolved per my conversations with Commissioner D*Olier and yourself
following your April 22, 2016 letter. The attached linancial to include:

. Kanu’s February 2016 Financial Report

2. Kanu's March 2016 Financial Report, and

3. Kanu's cash {low forecast through June 2016
were submitied as requested on April 29, 2016, by both email and hardcopy. The information
provided includes the cash flow forecast with “component unit cash at the beginning of the
period™ and “component unit cash at the end of the period™ January through June 2016.

Also, attached is a copy of the financials uploaded to the epicenter website on May 12, 2016

the report was not “incomplete™ as misstated in the Notice of Concern dated May 17, 2016. The
Commission 3rd quarter reporting Balance Sheet format does not allow for separation of cash
between the school and component unit however this information was provided on April 29,
2016. Toclarify, ASSETS 1. Cash and Cash Equivalents $1,007,195 defined in the
Instruction/Noles as ~Assels that are cash or can be converted into cash immediately™ on page |
of the Commission Statement of Net Assets, aligns with Kanu o ka Aina Cash Fiow SY15-16
March “Total Cash Available™ to the school on page 3 of the letter enclosed dated April 28,2016.
Additionally, on the Commissions Statement ol Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
financial reporting form (page 5) line 28 outlines the Contributions, from Component Unit.

Please feel free 1o contact me should you have any further concerns, (808)893-8129,

Taffi Wise on behalf of Kanu o ka Aina Governing Board

Enclosed:

April 22, 2016 Commission Letter

Statement of Net Assets (Balance Sheet)

April 28. 2016 Letter including February & March 2016 Financial Report & Cash Flow
Farecast through June 2016

AENE
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GOVERNING BOARD
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April 28, 2016
ViA EMAIL: April 29, 2016

Yvonne W.M. Lun

Acling Exccutive Direcior

Siate Public Charter School Commission
t111 Bishop Sireet, Svite 316

Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813

RE: Response to the leiter dated April 22, 2016 Resolution of the Notice of Dehciency

Dear Ms. Lau,

Thank you {or your recent willingness to clearly communicate with our Goveming Board

Please find atiached per your request:
1. KANU's February 2016 Financial Report;
2. KANW's March 2016 Financial Repon {(unapproved), and
3. KANU's cash fiow forecast thrgugh June 2016

Plcase note that the Governing Board has not approved the Financial Report from March 2016,
as the books have recenily been closed and are in the process of being reconciled. Though we
have provided she infarmation as requested, it is against best practice 10 disclose financial
informattion prior 1o reconciliation and approval by our board  We would appreciate the
commission honor the processes, best practices, and due diligence of Kaau's Governing Boasd.

Please confirm that, along with the lifiing of the Deficiency, the proposed action of holding the

last increment of per pupil allocation is alsa hfied, or defecred, or is approved by the SPCS
Commissicn.

We again will reiterate the notices of concern and deficiencies are not factwally substantiated.
The school has provided all required information and additional infarmation as requested in good
faith. All information requested formally and informally has been provided 1o Commission staff
and Commissioners by Kanu in a timely manner and in the format requesied. As you can see
from the attached financials and cash flow, Kanu has no issucs with cash flow that jeopardize the

school in anyway and never have There are significunt procedura! irregularities with the process
that need to be addressed.

Kanu has not been informed of violations of performance and/or compliance with the contract or
Tuw that justily issuance of notices of concemn or deficiency. Kanu has repeatedly contested the
Commission s1afis’ determinations in formal correspondence to the commission in an effort 10
addeess any alleged deficiency.
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Again, Kanu requests a meeting and formally invite you and the Commissionars to meet with
members of our Governing Board to discuss issues. 1f this is not desired, we farmally request
Dispute Resalution with a mutvally agreed third party faciliator prior ta discussion by the full
Commission, per section 14.5 of the contraci. We would appreciate a response (o this request

Addiionally, Kanu is very concerned thut the Commussion Agend | Submutials that delail issues
are being posted in 2 manner that impairs our Boards ablity to present testimony or clanfy
concerns  This is critical because it hias been our main form of communication with the
Commission In cssence the process used by the Commission 1s inhibiting our ability 1o 1estify.
Also the additional information submit ed 10 the Commission t y Kanu has not been included for
Commissioners review in the submitlals

Finally. [ have requested appropriate cormespondence repeatedly without suceess and | am
hopeful that you will rectify this  Kanu's execulive team inciudes Taffi Wise  Chiefl Business
Oificer. Correspondence of this aature should not be going to the Principals who only handle
academic issucs they should be going to Talfi. Joe Frase:  Treasurer and myself, Taffi has
consisicntly been exe uded, if we are to improve commurication i is imperative thai she be the
opceration2l point ol contact For all business matiers

Your attention to these matiers is greatly appreciated | ook {forward to mecting with you 1o
clarily these issues

i afli Wisc on behalf of,

j))nu

Marion K.A Kapuniai,
Goveming Board Chair

Eaclosures:

I KANU's February 2016 Financial Repor,

2 KANU's March 2016 Financial Repost (unappraved); and
3. KANU's canh flow fosccast through June 2016
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Year to Date Actual to Budget Detail

Eenu o ka 'Alnn July 2015 -March 2016
E i e —
T3 ' : I Gils-%iel
E ) Ef ol v L
; Em o e ¥roacs v} T sidy [aminigs BSoval
aarphyr Fnidae v $1C82393 11 IPr A 142 91 41 1T 19T 3 T AL )
Arvomes Umi esrsal] e wrin 133 158 4 | 1797 1 3112,33),
T Dot fezzy eer [ILEH! i of 1511 D g _uimy
o1 ¥ 11T 4 L LR i N et P [TIR11Y
e~ — —— — + —y = — -
T Lt e 1Y) e TEE [T 41 114
e — —_—— . o} s
fodersl Arveove 12 b 3 1t15 301 $iad xi2] 1N B A 17 7' 111385
0o eiscice wr A 131 [LIEN 53 | S 1% [3%-1%
— .
¢ Stnia Revrnue 117814 723 - 1t 3 L
R R L R [ LA™ L3 3 . 370 48T
. = il SRaca AL M ER
2w Cars i 1 ' 2 re, 1 uts
e dem 12 024 51% LA
1520 il
R 3% 15
tacl Byvernes 1, 1443 12) 1143 £33 r TG N
ad . ¥ 1. T -
[etal Reverwe e [T HIR{H 120
arnr .. - - e — -
3 131 30 1010 [PRE | 11) |
[+ 3 2°0 oo INFLs 5
L - —
[FETR [T TEIN 147 5]
Eertncaicd Satarics ynnans] Rt IR (eid 5% RS
[ EaNE ] 1 13y 4 112
4 -1 - b
[T o uh e
LI L | 1N+ L TE]]
MY 1172 Y [GERLL
317 4 [ LR L
14 n -
el ey i
1T 4 1 30 1
3 1 8 P4
LR R L
[ VoA
b ¥ 1oy "we e
Gt 1 [IREF b
" Becks snt Supptics s 0e 1ie]  waed wIast
BTE it [LERLT (R [YLERS $:1% 117 [] §T19 6t
e EEEELEELS 4 L
o 73 SRS 11 [l [ 13
I o Bt AL O - i <4 — A1




Balance Sheet Summary

Kanu o ka 'Aina March 2016
Assels
Current Assets
Cash 51,007,195
Accounls Recelvahbles 517,059
Prepaid Expenses 54,990
Tatal Current Assets 51,028,284

Fixcd Assets

Buldings and Improvements 544 151
Fumbiture ond Fixtures 5139,486&
Transportat'on Equlpment 51504965
Accumulatad Depreciation {3285,240)
Total Fixed Assels $45,842

Other Assels
Total Othar Assets 1

Tatal Asscts | $1,075,125

Liabilities and Net Assets
Currcnt Liabllities

Accounts Payable 5§46 433
Accread Salaries, Payroll Toxes, Postemployment Bencfits 5101,588
Tatal Current Liabifitles $148,421

Long Term Liabilities

Total Long Term Uabilitles | 50
Tatal Liabhties $148,421
Net Assots

Unrestricted Net Assets 5454,376
Profit/Lass YTD 5472,328
Tota! Net Assets $926,705

Total Liabilitics and Not Assets ) || snoesaze
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Year to Date Actual to Budget Detail
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Charter Visiory Balance Sheet Summary

Kanu o ka 'Aina February 2016
Assels
Current Assels
Cash 51,153,968
Accounts Recelvables 512,415
Prepald Expenses 54,990
Total Current Assets $£1,171,373
Fixed Assets
Bulldings and Improvements 541,151
Furniture and Fixtures 5139,466
Transportation Equipment 5150 465
Accumutated Depreciation (5285,240)
Total Fixed Assels $45,842

Other Assets

Total Other Asscts |

Total Assats | snzi7215)
Liabllities and Net Asscts

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payabile 37,075
Accrued Salaries, Payroll Taxes, Postemployment Bunefils $104,484
Total Current Liabliities $138,559
tong Term Liabilities

Tota! Lang Term Liabilities | s0
Total Liabilities $138,559
Met Assels

Unsrestsicted bet Assels 5454,376
ProftfLoss YTO 624,280
Tolal Net Assets $1,078,656

Total Liabllitles and Net Assets. > ~ | stazais
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CaTHERINE PATHE
Govinna

Cha

STATE OF Hawa

STATE PuBtIC CHARTER SCHOOL COMMISSION
{(*Ana Kuta Ho"Amana)
http //CharterCommiss'an Hawaii Gov
1111 Bishop Street, 5u te 516, Honolulu How:on 96813
Tel: {BOB) 586 3725  Fax (B0B) 586 377&

April 22, 2016

VIA EMAIL (mkkapuniai@pgmail com)

Kanani Kapuniai

Governing Board Chair

Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School
64-1043 Hiiaka Street

2.0, Box 398

Kamuela, Hawaii 96743

RE: Resolution of the Notice of Deficiency

Dear Ms, Kapuniai:

This letter is intended to inform you that the Notice of Debiciency, issued to Kanu o ka "Aina Naw
Century Public Charter School (KANU} an March 4, 2016, has been resolved, with KANU's submission of
the information on Wednesday April 13 2016 via email from KANU Business Manager, Taffi Wise As
you may recall, the Notice of Deficiency was preceded by a Notice of Cancern, which had been issued on
February 24, 2016, that requested KAN1 provide pectinent financial information to the Commission.

The requested financial information was providad to the Commission on April 13, 2016. The
Commission appreciates the cooperation of the school in addressing this issue.

While this issue has been resolved, the Commission, al its general business meeting on April 14, 2018,
taok action and has requested that KANU provide the following inlormation by April 30, 2016:

1 KANU's February 2016 financial Repon;
2 KANU's March 2016 Financial Report; and
3. KANU's cash flow lorecast through June 2016



Kanam Kapuniat
Page 2
April 22, 2016

Please tontact Leila Shar at (808) 586 3780 or Leila.Shar & snese hawaii cov should you have any
nuestions regardmg the requested hinancial information Plzase contact Organizational Performance

Manager Danny Vasconcellos, at (808) 586 5228 or Danny.Vasconcellos. s csc.hawaiirgv with any
other questions Thank you lor yaw attention to this matter

Best regards,

Wt Y Pt

Yvonna W, M. Lau
Acting Executwe Director

Allysoa Tamuia, School Co D rector, KANY {via email)
tahina Paishon Duarte, Schoo Co D rector, KAMU [via ematl)



CW Associates

A Hawanr Certified Public Accounting Corporuiion

December 10, 2015

Kanu o ka *Aina New Century Public Charter School (KANU)
Post Office Box 398
Kamuela, Hawai’1 96743

Attention of the Governing Board:

The management of Kanu o ka "Aina New Century Public Charter School (KANU) has asked us to
summarize for you, the Governing Board, the effects on KANU’s Financial Performance Framework of its
component unit KANU Support Group.

KANU operates under a State Public Charter School Contract (Contract) between it and the State Public
Charter School Commission (Commission). Section 4.1.2 of the Contract provides that KANU'’s financial
performance be evaluated using the Financial Performance Framework attached as Exhibit B to the Contract.
The specific terms, forms, and requirements of the Financial Performance Framework, including any required
indicators, measures, metrics, and targets, are maintained and disseminated by the Commission and are
binding on KANU. The preamble to Exhibit B to the Contract states that “(T)he measures are designed to be
complementary. No single measure gives a full picture of the financial situation of a school.” The
Preliminary Ratings section of Exhibit B to the Contract states that “(T)he Commission’s follow-up will
consider ... more detailed information to determine ... the degree to which it is, in fact, an indication of
financial risk or distress.”

KANU has an affiliation with Kanu O Ka ‘Aina Learning ‘Ohana (KALO), a nonprofit Hawaii corporation
exempi from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code. KALO provides
financial support for KANU through KANU Support Group, consisting primarily of donor-restricted
contributions to KALO and contributions from KALO intended solely for use by KANU. Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by
GASB Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units, generally
requires reporting, as a component unit, an organization that raises and holds economic resources for the
direct benefit of a governmental unit. The economic resources must be held by the organization for the direct
benefit of the governmental unit, the governmental unit must be entitled to the economic resources held by
the organization, and the economic resources held by the organization must be significant to the
governmental unit in order for the organization to qualify as a discretely presented component unit.
Management believes that KANU Support Group meets all of those criteria and, accordingly, reports KANU
Suppert Group as a discrete component unit in KANU’s financial statements.

fopa tinandial Center

700 Bishop Strect, Suite 10440
tHonolulu, 1lawaii 26813
lelephone (803) 531-1040
Facsimile {BO8) 531.1041
Wiy cwassociatescpas.com



Kanu o ka "Aina New Century Public Charter School (KANU) December 10, 2015

KANL includes the component unit in its annual budget and also in its quarterly reports to the Commission.
Furthermore, as disclosed by management in the Managemenlt’s Discussion and Analysis section of the 2015
audited financial statements, for purposes of the Commission’s Financial Performance Framework, KANU
considers the resources and activities of the component unit as resources and activities of KANU because
they are readily available to KANU, directly related to its activities, and can only be used by KANU. For
example, for purposes of computing unrestricted days cash on hand using the Commission’s Financial
Performance Framework, KANU recognized $449,192 in cash on hand at June 30, 2015 (consisting of
$145,590 unrestricted cash on hand in KANU’s audited statement of net assets at June 30, 2015 and
$303,602 unrestricted cash on hand in the component unit’s unaudited statement of net assets at June 30,
2015), resulting in 53 unrestricted days cash on hand when determined with the component unit (18 days
when determined without the component unit).

Following is a summary of selected Financial Performance Indicators determined with and without the
inclusion of the component unit, together with a brief description the related Target/Standard for each
indicator, as reported by the Commission in its draft and final reports assessing KANU’s financial
performance for the year ended June 30, 2015:

With Without
Component Component

Financial Performance Indicators Unit Unit
Current Ratio (Target/Standard is 1.1 or higher) 291 2.25
Unrestricted Days Cash on Hand (Target/Standard is 60 days or more,
or 30 to 60 days and positive trend from prior year) 53 18
Total Margin (Target/Standard is 0% or highcr) 7.9% 3.6%
Debt to Assets Ratio (Target/Standard is 50% or less) 33.5% 40.4%
Cash Flow (Target/Standard is $0.00 or more) $286,634 (36,776)
Unrestricted Fund Balance Percentage (Target/Standard is 25% or higher) 13.3% 10.0%
Change in Total Fund Balance (Target/Standard is $0.00 or more) $218,373 $112,393

We appreciate the opportunity to serve Kanu o ka "Aina New Century Public Charter School (KANU). Please
do not hesitate to contact us if we may be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Carleten
Founding Partner

\V/ CW Associates

A Hawans Certified Publar Ascounting Corporiazion

[ S* ]
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N CW Associates

A Haward Certified Public Accounting Corporation

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Kanu o ka "Aina Learning 'Ohana {(KALOQ):

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kanu o ka *Aina Learning 'Ohana (KALO), a
nonprofit Hawait corporation, which comprise the statement of financial position as of August 31, 2015, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management's Respansibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial stalements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Topa Financial Center

700 Bishop Sireet, Suite 1040
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
Telephone (808) 531-1040
Facsimile {808} 531-104}
WA CWas30cialescpas com



Opinion on the Financial Statements

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of KALO as of August 31, 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Prior Year Comparative Information

We have previously audited KALO’s financial statements as of and for the year ended August 31, 2014, and
our report dated January 13, 2015, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In
our opinion, the accompanying prior year comparative information is consistent, in all material respects, with
the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

L Nesonives. (R

Honolulu, Hawaii
March 3, 2016

\“9 CW Associates

A Huwwasr Certificd Public Arounting Corponiiion
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KANU O KA "AINA LEARNING "OHANA (KALO)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of August 31, 2015

(With Prior Year Comparative Information)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash (including interest-bearing accounts)
Grants, contracts, and pledges receivable — net
Investments in marketable securities

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade accounts payable

Construction accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Due to Kanu o ka "Aina New Century Public Charter School
Deferred revenue

Notes payable — current

Obligation under capital lease — current

Total current liabilities

NOTES PAYABLE - NONCURRENT
OBLIGATION UNDER CAPITAL LEASE - NONCURRENT
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets
Unrestricted — undesignated
Unrestricted — invested in property and equipment
Total unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2015 2014
§ 577,043 § 566,474
1,062,550 116,294
235,928 233,448
35475 26,195
1,910,996 942,411
14,807,364 13,193,950
$16,718,360  $14,136,361
$ 3982I5 § 68,724
460,984 -
100,940 91,915
95,590 91,452
- 89,167
201,000 257,800
13,300 12,200
1,270,029 611,258
11,911,929 10,518,812
12,692 27,665
13,194,650 11,157,735
573,730 335,510
2,668,443 2,375,721
3,242,173 2,711,231
281,537 267,395
3,523,710 2,978,626
$16,718,360  $14,136,361

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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KANU O KA "AINA LEARNING "OHANA (KALO)
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended August 31, 2015
(With Prior Year Comparative Information)

2015 2014
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Revenue and support
Government grants $2,368,879 $ 117,639
Private grants 2,048,100 2,828,158
Rental income 537,132 514,824
Program service fees 342,823 183,977
Unrestricted contributions 28,712 40,465
Net assets released from restrictions 15,858 20,525
Investment income 2,515 37,711
Total revenue and support 5,344,019 3,743,299
Expenses
Program services
Educational support 4,035,176 3,355,757
Organizational development 296,335 363,956
Other programs 50,409 90,821
Total program services 4,381,920 3,810,534
Supporting services
Management and general 409,600 707,446
Fundraising 21,557 37,462
Total supporting services 431,157 744,908
Total expenses 4,813,077 4,555,442
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets 530,942 _ {812,143)
CHANGES IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Temporarily restricted contributions 30,000 -
Net assets released from restrictions (15,858) (20,525)
Increase {decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets 14,142 (20,525)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 545,084 (832,668)
NET ASSETS — Beginning of year 2,978,626 3,811,294
NET ASSETS — End of year $3,523,710 32,978,626

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.




"SJUIMDNE]S [eloueulj oy o1 sajou SurAuedmosde 2og

THP'SSS'PS  LLO'EI8'YS  LSI'IEPS  LSS'ITS  009°'60vS  OTG'ISE'YS  60V'0SS  SEE'96T8  9LI'SEODS sasuadxa [210],
P16'9¥ L¥STI S6I°T 09 SET’1 TSE'I1 006 00€ zs1'or duery,
$9.'02 6VE'ST SOT'TT LSS 809°01 PRUH1 981‘9 €1Z'T S8L'S SNOAUR[[ISIN
998°€T 999°GE 668‘F T SS9y L9L°0¢ Is 66 L19°0€ jawmdmby
990°0S 86085 8IS‘El LLY 1¥8'CH 08S'Fy vT9't LT9'L 6TEEE safjddng
6v6'LL Zeris 615°cE SL9T #r81E €191y 7861 SE9'HT 96€'1T sanifoe]
01S°LL PS8°L8 £€9°C zel 105°C 122's8 809'81 129'€ Z66°79 J2AeIY,
$8S°0TY TLO60Y 99¢°9¢ 8I8°] 8yS'veE 90L'TLE 81Ty £50°CT SEP'EhE uoneraidacg
8L6'CEY 88T'LEY 00T 1021 £08°7¢C v8T'EIY - LET'OF Ly1°L9E 15219)0]
LEEOVL'T PSOvRI‘L 050°682 (432 4! 86SPLT 09568 656V 8LELLT L9T'E0L S}ijauaq pue saLe[eg
TLE199°1S  L1PIBK'TS  B08WI § IPL 0§ L90PI §  609'99¢'TS 18T 0§ TLT6 $  9S0LSKTS $301AI25 JoeNUo)

[GELAR [eioL SA0IATSS sumsiey [EIEIETS) EERITVETY SmeIjory JUSWAdOPAsq — joddng

Y102 102 Surpoddng -pun,j pue wreidolg pyiy  [euonezizediy jeuopeonpg

oL JuouIaSetey L4 L
sed1Alag dutnoddng S3J1AIDG WRIF0I]

(nopsmrojuy sapeieduro)) Jeax J0L0J UHAA)
ST0T ‘1€ ISN3nY papuy Juax a) Iog

SASNALXT TYNOLLONNA A0 LNAWALV.LS

(OTVX) YNYHO. ONINUVAT VNIV, VI O ANV



KANU O KA "AINA LEARNING "OHANA (KALO)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended August 31, 2015
{(With Prior Year Comparative Information)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on sale of property and equipment
(Gain) loss on investments in marketable securities
(Increase) decrease in:
Grants, contracts, and pledges receivable — net
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to Kanu o ka "Aina New Century Public Charter School
Deferred revenue
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of investments in marketable securities
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash used by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Additions to notes payable

Repayments of notes payable

Principal payments for capital lease obligations
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH - Beginning of year
CASH - End of year

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest

Noncash investing and financing activity — construction-in-progress

funded by construction accounts payable
Nencash investing and financing activity — technology equipment
acquired in exchange for obligation under capital lease

2015 201
$ 545084 S (832,668)
409,072 420,585
- 268
234 (35,032)
(946,256) 530,881
(9,280) (17,071)
329,491 (454,197)
9,025 (5,787)
4,138 10,751
(89,167) 89,167
252,341 (293,103)
(2,714) (2,449)
(1,561,502) (85,862)
(1,564,216) (88,311)
1,584,163 14,051
(247,846) (251,037)
(13,873) (15,624)
1,322,444 (252.610)
10,569 (634,024)
566,474 1,200,498
§ 577,043 § 566,474
§ 437288 S 435978
S 460,984 S .
s - § 55489

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



KANU O KA "AINA LEARNING ‘OHANA (KALO)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Year Ended August 31, 2015
(With Prior Year Comparative Information)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Activity

Kanu o ka 'Aina Learning Ohana (KALO)} is a nonprofit Hawaii corporation chartered in December 2000
primarily to administer programs for the advancement of education and culture of Hawaiian people while also
providing cultural awareness of Hawaiian people. Educational support is primarily administered through the
Kanu o ka *Aina Charter School (KANU) in Waimeca on the Island of Hawaii, and other charter schools in
Hawaii. Organizational development programs are focused on developing the structure to support an
intergenerational cultural learning center.

KALQ is the sole member of Ka Huli Mua, LLC (KHM), a limited liability company organized in the State of
Hawaii in September 2013 to provide a values-based program for underserved keiki and their families that is
unique to their communities and language dialect. KALO is not liable as a member for the debts, obligations,
or liabilitics of KHM. KHM, which has had no activity since its inception, is a disregarded entity for income
tax reporting purposes. KALQ is also related by common management to KANU.

KALOQ is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(¢)(3) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code and is
not a private foundation. Accordingly, qualifying contributions to KALO are tax deductible.

Basis of Accounting

KALQ reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets (none in
2015 and 2014). Contributions are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Support is reported when pledged
and is considered to be available for unrestricted use unless restricted by the donor. Donor restricted support
is reported when pledged as an increase in temporarily restricted or permanently restricted pet assets,
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a temporary restriction is satisfied or expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. Revenue from government grants is recognized
to the extent of expenditures made in accordance with the related agreements. Revenue received in excess of
expenditures is deferred. Expenses are recorded when the related liability is incurred.

Expenses are allocated on a functional basis among the various program and supporting services based on
estimates by management. Expenses that can be identified with the program or supporting service are charged
directly to the program or supporting service using natural expense classifications. Other expenses that are
common to several functions are allocated by various bases. Fundraising expenses consist primarily of
salaries and the related fringe benefits and payroll taxes for KALO’s grant writing activities.

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services create or enhance nonfinancial assets, or
require specialized skills that are performed by people with those skills and would otherwise be purchased by
KALOQ. A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made contributions of their time to KALOQ. The value
of this time is not reflected in these financial statements because it did not meet the criteria for recognition.



NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Use of Estimates

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of financial statements in accordance
with such generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, and it is reasonably possible that such estimates may
change within the near term.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject KALQO to credit risk include cash, receivables, and investments.
At August 31, 2015 and 2014, KALO’s cash on deposit with financial institutions exceeded the related federal
deposit insurance by approximately $499,200 and $292,400, respectively. Management evaluates the credit
standings of these financial institutions to ensure that all funds are adequately safeguarded as required by
federal regulations. Receivables have been adjusted for all known doubtful accounts (none at Angust 31, 2015
and 2014). They arc determined to be collectible or uncollectible based on an assessment by management of
the facts and circumstances related to the individual accounts. Investments are fully insured by federal
insurance. Future changes in market prices may make such investments less valuable.

Investments in Marketable Securities

Investments in marketable securities are stated at fair value. Net realized and unrealized gains and losses,
determined using the specific identification method, are included in investment income,

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost or, if donated, at estimated fair market value at the date of donation,
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of 39 years for permanent
buildings and improvements, and 5 years for portable buildings and improvements, and for technology
equipment and other equipment. Property and equipment is reviewed for impairment when events or other
changes indicate that their carrying values may not be recoverable. Major improvements in excess of $5,000
are capitalized. Repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all of the benefits and risks of ownership are classified as capital leases.
Other leases are classified as operating leases. Capital leases are included in property and depreciated over
their estimated economic useful lives. The related obligation under capital leases is stated at the present value
of the future capital lease payments, determined using the interest rate implicit in the leases. Operating leases
are expensed when the operating lease payments are due.

Hawaii General Excise Tax

The State of Hawaii imposes a general excise tax of 4% on certain gross receipts. The gross receipts of KALO
for the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014 were exempt from the Hawaii general excise tax.



NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Income Taxes

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require unceriain tax positions to be
recognized in the financial statements if they are more likely than not to fail upon regulatory examination.
Management has evaluated the tax positions of KALO (including Ka Huli Mua, LLC, as a disregarded entity)
as of August 31, 2015 and 2014 and for the years then ended by reviewing its income tax returns and
conferring with its tax advisors, and determined that it had no uncertain tax positions required to be reported
in accordance with such generally accepted accounting principles. With few exceptions, the income tax
returns for KALO are no longer open for examination by taxing authorities for tax years ended on or before
August 31, 2011, due to the expiration of the statutes of limitations.

NOTE B - INVESTMENTS IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES

At August 31, 2015 and 2014, investments in marketable securities consisted of the following:

2015 2014
Fair Fair
Cost Value Cost Value
Mutual funds $ 77,795 $185,712 $ 75,086 $183,238
Money market funds 50,216 50,216 50,210 50,210
Total investments in marketable securities $128,011 $235928  $125,296  $233,448

At August 31, 2015 and 2014, fair value exceeded cost by $107,917 and $108,152, respectively. Investment
income for the year ended August 31, 2015 included unrealized losses of $234 from holding marketable
securities. Investment income for the year ended August 31, 2014 included unrealized gains of $35,032 from
bolding marketable securities.

NOTE C - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The established framework for measuring fair value provides a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to the
valuation methodologies used to measure fair value. There are three levels of the fair value hicrarchy. Level 1
inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the entity has
the ability to access. Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets, inputs other than quoted prices
that are observable for the asset or liability, and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by
observable market data by correlation or other means. Level 3 inputs are unobservable and significant to the
fair value measurement. The fair value measurement level of an asset or liability within the fair value
hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
methodologies used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs.

At August 31, 2015 and 2014, the fair value measurements reportable by KALO consisted of investments in
mutual funds valued at quoted market prices and in money market funds valued at stated value (Level 1
measurements). There were no investments for which Level 2 or Level 3 valuation measurements were
required.



NOTE C - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

The following sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, KALOQ’s investments in marketable
securities at fair value as of August 31, 2015:

Level | Levei 2 Level 3 Total

Moutual funds:

Growth Index Fund $101,991 $ - 5 - $101,991]

Social Index Fund 51,386 - - 51,386

World Stock Index Fund 32,335 - - 32,335
Total mutual funds 185,712 - - 185,712
Mouney market funds 50,216 - = 50,216
Total investments in marketable securities $235,928 5 - $ - $235,928

The following sets forth by Ievel, within the fair value hierarchy, KALO’s investments in marketable

securities at fair value as of August 31, 2014:

Level l Level 2 Level 3 Total

Mutual funds:

Growth Index Fund $ 09,085 5 - $ - % 99,085

Social Index Fund 49,768 - - 49,768

World Stock Index Fund 34,385 - - 34,385
Total mutual funds 183,238 - - 183,238
Money market funds 50,210 - = 50,210
Total investments in marketable securities $233,448 $ - Y - $233,448

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while K AL O believes its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions
to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement.

NOTE D — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At August 31, 2015 and 2014, property and equipment consisted of the following:

2015 2014
Buildings and improvements $14,285,852 514,285,852
Technology equipment 469,906 432,731
Other equipment 135,403 135,403
Construction-in-progress 2,081,771 96,460
Total 16,972,932 14,950,446
Accumulated depreciation (2,165,568) (1,756,496)
Property and equipment — net $14,807,364 $13,193,950
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NOTE E - NOTES PAYABLE
At August 31, 2015 and 2014, notes payable consisted of the following:

Note payable to the United States Department of Agriculture in
monthly installments of $21,150 through June 2052, including
interest at 4%. Collateralized by buildings and improvements.

Advances on $5.5 million note payable to the United States
Department of Agricuiture in monthly installments of $23,265
through June 2052, including interest at 4%. Collateralized by
buildings and improvements.

Note payable to the United States Department of Agriculture in
monthly installments of $8,039 through February 2050, including
interest at 4%. Collateralized by buildings and improvements.
Note payable to the United States Department of Agriculture in
moithly installments of $4,352 through February 2050, including
interest at 4%. Collateralized by buildings and improvements.

Note payable to Lei Ho'olaha in monthly installments of $425
through December 2014, including interest at 2%.

Total notes payable

Notes payable — current

Notes payable — noncurrent

At August 31, 2015, scheduled maturities of notes payable approximated the following:

Years ending August 31st:
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
Thereafter (cumulative)

Total notes payable

11

2015 2014
$ 4,818,806 § 4,878,549
4,518,685 3,083,647
1,800,671 1,824,585
974,767 987,715
- 2,116
12,112,929 10,776,612
(201,000) (257,800)
$11,911,929  §10,518,812
$ 201,000
209,000
218,000
226,000
236,000
11,022,929
$12,112,929



NOTE F - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

At August 31, 2015 and 2014, temporarily restricted net assets consisted of the following:

2015 2014
Net assets temporarily restricted for:
Facilities construction $208,887 $196,414
Halau Wanana program 56,220 56,220
Other programs 16430 14,761
Tolal temporarily restricted net assets $281,537  $267,395

NOTE G - LEASES

In April 2014, KALO began leasing technology equipment under a capital lease agreement expiring in April
2018. At August 31, 2015, the cost and accurmulated depreciation of the leased equipment which amounted to
$55,489 and $27,745, respectively, was included in property and equipment. At August 31, 2014, the cost and
accumulated depreciation of the leased equipment amounted to $55,489 and $13,872, respectively.

KALO leases photovoltaic equipment and office equipment from others under operating lease agreements
expiring in January 2020 and December 2015, respectively. KALO leases other equipment from otherson a
month-to-month basis. For the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014, lease rent expense (included in
facilities expense and equipment) amounted to $32,193 and $27,677, respectively. KALO also licenses land
from the Department of Hawaiian Home Lands under the Hawaiian Homes Commission Act, until May 2027
or such time KALQ ceases to operate a Hawaiian cultural learning center or other permitted use.

KALO rents facilities to KANU under a month-to-month operating lease agreement. For the years ended
August 31, 2015 and 2014, lease rent income amounted to $537,132 and $514,824, respectively.

At August 31, 2015, the present value of the obligation under the capital lease and the future minimum
operating lease payments approximated the following:

Capital  Operating

Lease Leases

Years ending August 31st:
2016 $15,625 $23,000
2017 15,625  $23,000
2018 1 $23,000
2019 - $23,000
2020 - $23,000
2021 - § 9,600

Total future payments under capital lease 31,251

Less amount representing interest imputed at 8.56% (5,259)

Present value of obligation under capital lease 25,992

Obligation under capital lease — current (13,300

Obligation under capital lease — noncurrent £12,692
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NOTE H - SIMPLIFIED EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN

KALQ sponsors a simplified employee pension plan (SEP) covering all employees who have worked in at
least two of the immediately preceding five years. For the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014, pension
expense amounted to $13,557 and $20,968, respectively.

NOTE [ - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Revenue and support is derived principally from public and private funding sources, the loss of which could
have a material adverse effect on KALO. Amounts received for grants and contracts are subject to audit and
adjustment by various agencies. Any disallowed claim, including amounts already collected, may constitute a
liability. Management expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial to the financial statements.

KALO may be subject to legal proceedings, claims, or litigation arising in the ordinary course of business for
which it may seek the advice of legal counsel. Management estimates that the cost to resolve such matters, if
any, would not be material to the financial statements. However, it is at least reasonably possible that such
estimates may change within the near term,

KALQ operates in the State of Hawaii. National and international events can have severe, adverse effects on
economic conditions in Hawaii. The effects, if any, on the financial statements of KALO from such changes
in economic conditions are not presently detcrminable.

NOTE J - FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The financial statements include certain prior year comparative information that is not in sufficient detail to
constitute a complete presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the financial statements
of KALO as of and for the year ended August 31, 2014, from which the information was derived. Certain
amounts in the prior comparative information have been reclassified to conform to the current year
presentation,

NOTE K - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the independent auditor’s report, which is
the date the financial statements were available to be issued and determined that KALO did not have any
subsequent events requiring adjustment to the financial statements or disclosure in the notes to the financial

statements.
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GOVERNING BOARD

ani o ka ‘AI'IM' New Cenltury Public Charter School

Halar Ho ofaka 63-T043 Hi ko Street « Phaone. 808 8908144 ¢ Fax. 800 890-8146
Mariting Address: POB 398 Kamtrela, HE 96743 ¢ Email kanuprincipal@kalo.org

COMMISSION TESTIMONY

Meeting Scheduled for April 14, 2016
Agenda Item VD Action on Kanit o ka “dina Public Charter School and Agenda item Vi

Date: April 13, 2016

To:  Catherine Payne, Chairperson - Charter School Commission
Karen Street, Vice Chairperson — Charter School Commission
Members of the Commission and Commission Staff

From: Kanu o ka ‘Aina New Century Public Charter School Governing Board
In response to the document dated April 11, 2016, Recommendation Submittal,

The notices of concern and deficiencies are not factually substantiated. The school has provided
all required information and additional information as requested in good faith. There are
significant procedural irregularities with the process. Kanu requests deferment of agenda item
VD Action and VI. Again, Kanu formally requests Dispute Resolution with a mutually agreed
third-party facilitator prior to discussion by the full Commission, per section 14.5 of the contract
and/or we invite Commissioners to meet with the Governing Board to discuss our specific issues.

All information requested formally and informally has been provided to Commission staff and
Commissioners by Kanu in a timely manner and in the format requested.

As per the request for financial data the following information has been previously submitted:
KANU QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORTS RECAP

AS REPORTED ON QTR REPORT

TOTAL DAYS CASH
COMPONENT UNIT | ON HAND READILY
KANU ACCOUNTS | ACCOUNTSCASH | AVAILABLE TO

QUARTER|  SY CASH ON HAND ON HAND KANU
3rd  |2014-15 | S 221,362 | $ 230,888 | $ 443,250
27.3 285 54.7
4th  [2014-15 | S 145,551 | $ 293,449 | § 439,000
1st 201516 |$ 915,033 | $ 155,153 | $ 1,070,186
106.2 180 1242
2nd  12015-16 | $ 992,042 | $ 522,873 | $ 1,514,915
1185 62.5 181.0

Cston Xudur 1 ke N i=QBtrire to rawch your huglst




GOVERNING BOARD

it ¢ ka ina New Gentury Public Charter School

Hitlae Ho olaka 64-1033 Hivtaka Street « Phane; S0I-890-81-44 % Fax: A00-890-8146
Alailing Address: POB 398 kamucla, HI 26743 ¢ Email” kamgrincipai@kalo.ong

As you can see from the above table Kanu has no issues with cash flow that jeopardize the
school in anyway.

Kanu does not understand what other information the commission needs outside that already
provided. Kanu has provided all information requested in the format required by the
Commission. Kanu has not been informed of violations of performance and/or compliance with
the contract or law that justify issuance of notices of concern or deficiency. Kanu has repeatedly
contested the Commission staffs’ determinations in formal correspondence to the commission in
an effort to address any alleged deficiency. Kanu has received no written notices or request for
information on the topic of funding breakdown from the Commission in-line with the
requirements of the Charter School contract. Kanu has provided additional information to all
informal requests received.

Additionally, Kanu is very concerned that the Commission Agenda items are being posted
outside of business hours in a manner that impairs our Boards ability to present testimony. In
essence the process used by the Commission is preventing the submission of testimony. Also the
informal additional information submitted to the communications by Kanu has not been included
for Commissioners review in the submittals.

C (isaon. CNatloe 1 ke N 1e=QBtrive to raach your lighest



A .
anid o _/{?gf é&i_}?_a'_Ngaw Century Public Charter School
Halau Ho ofako 64-1043 Hitiaka Strcet » Phone: G08-890 8144 ¢ fax. BUG-890-6146
Mailing Address: POB 398 Kamuela, HE 9674 1 e Email: kanuprincipal@®kalo org

December 21, 2015

To: Hawaii State Board of Education
Hawaii State Charter School Commission

From: Taffi Wise, Business Manager
Marion K.A. Kapuniai, Governing Board President

Re:  Formal Complaint and Request for Retraction and Correction due to misrepresentation of
Kanu ¢ ka *Aina’s Financial Position

Please find attached documentation from CW Associates Auditor’s (Exhibit | — Letter to Kanu
Governing Board) clarifying that Kanu’s financial position as presented in the Commission
Annual Report to the BOE and Legislature has been misrepresented inappropriately by the
Charter School Commission. Kanu formally requests retraction of the incorrect information.
Kanu also requests that the Commission Annual Report be retracted, corrected and redistributed
to all entities who received copies to include the BOE and Legislature. Additionally all meeting
minutes need to reflect the correction as well as the report to the Kanu Governing Board.

Charter Contract, Section 4.1.2 mandates Kanu’s financial performance be evaluated using the
Financial Performance Framework and clarifies that all measures are designed to be
complementary. Kanu adheres to the Government Accounting Standards and reports its
“component unit” as described in GASB Statement No. 14 and No. 39. Kanu receives significant
economic resources for the direct benefit of the school through its nonprofit support
organization. These resources are included in Kanu’s annual budget and quarterly reports to the
commission. The use of component units in financial reporting was established by the Charter
School Administrative Office CSAQ) under the Charter School Review Panel (CSRP) in 2010.
The format of the required quarterly financial statements to include component units was
established by the CSAO and approved by the CSRP. That reporting format is still used today
by the Commission Office. Kanu has annually reporied the component unit since SY2009-10.

Per the audited financials and the auditors attached letter the financial position of Kanu at year
end should be corrected as follows:

MEASURE Correct Incorrect
Current Ratio 2.91 2.25
Unrestricted Days Cash on Hand 53 18
Total Margin 7.9% 3.6%
Debt 1o Assets Ratio 33.5% 40.4%
Cash Flow $286,634 ($6,776)
Unrestricted Fund Balance 13.3% 10.0%
Change in Total Fund Balance $218,373 $112.393
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anu o ka Aina New Century Public Charter School

Halaw Ha'oliho 64-1043 Fivlaka Street » Phone. 808-890-8144 ¢ Fax. 800-890-0146
Aailing Address: POB 198 Kamuole, HE 36741 Ematl: kanuprincipal@ke.omg

Issues with this topic were thought to be resolved as evidenced by:

I. Attached commission agenda of May 14, 20135, item to place Kanu on financial
monitoring because staff refused to acknowledge the component unit. Commission Office
tried to use only one financial performance indicator, days cash on hand (DCOH), as the
reason for financial monitoring. This was arbitrary and not in accordance with the
contract. Commission Office tried to change the DCOH to 150 days when the contract
clearly stated 30-60 days. Note that at the same time federal funding allocations and
fringe benefit reimbursements were due Kanu from the Commission Office.

2. Kanu response testimony of May 13, 2015

. June 15, 2015 Commission Informational Submittal Update on Financial Review of
Charter Schools
4. General Meeting Minutes May 14, 2015 (specific pages 8-10) clarifying discussion with
Terry Fujii past Commission Chair, Auditor, Accountant regarding grant
funding/component unit,

[FY)

No notice with option to respond was provided by the Commission to Kanu, verbal or written,
alerting the school that its financial position would be published to the BOE, Legislature and
public without the component unit. It is perplexing that for over 5 years component unit
information has been reported with no issue and suddenly with the Commissions unfair focus on
one singular piece of an organizations financial picture, DCOH, the component unit information
is no longer relevant. Kamehameha Schools and The Office of Hawaiian Affairs have supported
charter schools for over a decade with millions of dollars annually. These grant contributions
among others are shown in the component unit of the schools audits.

The involvement of nonprofits in establishing and supporting charter schools was approved by
the Board of Education and built into the contractually binding documents that allowed the
creation of charters. Through Kanu’s existence since May 3, 2000, there has been no financial
issue, distress or inappropriate issue and all external audits and reviews have had no findings or
management issues to address. Conversely, Kanu has received USDOE formal awards for its
financial structures and brought in Charter School Management Corporation to provide services
for Hawaii Charter Schools to replicate its best practices as well as modeled facilities
development practices for Lei Ho’olaha CDFI to help the rest of the charter school movement.
Thus, Kanu requests that this misrepresentation of financial information be corrected
immediately. It is unfortunate that no forethought was given to the effects this type of inaccurate
reporting would have on a small rural community school that started from literally nothing and
has built a campus that services over 300 students and their families.

Attachments:

CW Associates Letter

Kanu Audit 2014

Annual Report Changes

Governing Board Testimony, May 13, 2015

Commission meeting minutes clarifying issue, May 14, 2015
Commission Information Submittal, June 14, 2015
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OPPOSE HB2205
THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNIT TO TESTIFY.

Aloha. my name is Taffi Wise from Kanu o ka Aina on the Big Island of Hawaii. As a founding
member of one of Hawaii’s first start-up Charter Schools [ have been involved in developing and
refining the charter movement for the last 16 years. Kanu and its nonprofit partner KALO have
brought in over $90 million dollars to Hawaii and supported over 22 educational communities
since 2000, | have worked on every charter task force and want to thank you so much for all the
many empowerments the State Legislature has provided over the past decade.

For clarity, Charter Schools already have the right to charge fees, see the excerpt below of
current contract provision: 8.9, Fees. This language is a diversion, in efforts to make this Bill
appear charter friendly - undermining the truc intent to dilute the due process rights of
Governing Boards and circumvent the current BOE Permitted Interaction Group
Investigation and Administrative Rule Making process that is formally underway as of

January 19, 2016, as well as the current complaints against the Commission filed with the
Office of Information Practices.

A BOE Listening tour took place in November-December 2015, on three islands. Despite the
inconvenient holiday timing approximately, 28 of 35 or 80% of the school communities took
time and testified against the commission. That is a group representing approximately 8338
families. A clip from the conclusion presented to the BOE and public on January 19, 2016, reads
as follows: “The concerns that have been expressed during this listening tour are of such
significant breadth and depth that more formal investigation by the Board is
warranted....” the full report is attached. Subsequently, the BOE took unanimous action
designating a formal Permitted Interaction Group (pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes
Section 92-2.5(b)), to investigate the allegations and complaints against the commission and
concerning Board responsibilities under Hawaii Revised Statutes Section 302D-11,0versight of
public charter school authorizers and review of proposed charter school legislation.

Many concerns expressed during the listening tour were a result of the last two external financial
audits of the charter school commission office. On page 17 of the most recent Charter Schoo!
Office External Audit done by CW Associates (attached) the financials clarified, in 2014 there
was an excess of expenses over revenue of $(656,709); in 2015 $(485,306) resulting in a net
financial deficit of $(367,592). Additionally the financials in the audits DO NOT match the last
two annual reports done by the charter commission and presented to the BOE and Legislature.



STATE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHHOOL COMMISSION
[An agency of the State of Mawali)

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended Jupe 30, 2015
(Withe Priar Year Comparative Information)

2015 . 24
Net (Expenscs) Net (Expenscs)
Operating Reveees and Operating Revenues and

o Crrants Changes in Grunls Changes in
Eupuing/Pmggms Faperses  Revenues Mt Pesition Experses  Revenues Bt Powition
Gaverruncnial achiviticy

Support and adnienistralive services $1.528 889 13 - - {1.526,8689) $1.924.637 3 - 5 (1.924.637)

Instructional enhancement 2030615 2.030,615 - 2218815 2218.415 =

Total povernmental nctivities 33,557,504 £2.030.615 (1.526,889)  $4,143,452 32218415 (§,924.637)
General vevetiges

Administmiive foes charged to schools 967,558 1,235,363

Other grants and income 74,028 32,565

Tutal general revenues 1,041,583 1,267,928
Excess of cxpenses over revenucs (485,306) (656,709}
Nel positian - beginning of year 117714 T74.423
Net position {deticit} - end of year 5 (367.592) s 17714

See accompanying notes 1o the financial stalements

Other formal documents raising concern, The State Auditors Study of Public Charter Schools’
Report Number 15-14, December 2015, page 10, found, “the financial data schools must
currently submit to the State Public Charter School Commission do provide indications of
possible financial stress. However, human error and inexperience among commission staff
contributed to their inability to recognize and interpret the information....”

Lastly, For the first time in Hawaii's history in 2015, the per-pupil funding allocated by the
State legislature WAS NOT disbursed appropriately by the commission office and in
accordance with HRS 302-D28. There is also a current investigation by the USDOE AAPI
Commission into the distribution or lack thereof, of the federal titled funds under the control ol
the Commission office since 2012,

It is imperative that there be oversight of the Commission office by the BOE. due process NOT

be undermined and public accountability and transparency be maintained. The safeguards the
Legislature put in place are currently working please allow them to remain.

Please DO NOT SUPPORT THIS BILL.



With humility,
e

Taffi Wise

For your easy reference:

[§302D-11] Oversight of public charter school authorizers. (c) Persistently unsatisfactory
performance of an authorizer's portfolio of public charter schools, a pattern of well-founded
complaints about the authorizer or its public charter schools, or other objective circumstances
may trigger a special review by the board. In reviewing or evaluating the performance of

authorizers the board shall apply nationally recognized principles and standards for quality
charter authorizing.

Excerpt of current contract provision: *8.9. Fees. The School may charge reasonable fees, to
the extent permitted by law, for summer school programs, after school programs, student

activities, and any other service, materials, or equipment for which other state public schools
may charge a fee.”

|§302D-28| Funding and finance:

(d) Charter schools shall be eligible for all federal financial support to the same extent as
department schools. The department shall provide all authorizers with all state-level federal
grant proposals submitted by the department that include charter schools as potential recipients
and timely reports on state-level federal grants received for which charter schools may apply or
are entitled to receive. Federal funds received by the department for charter schools shall be
transferred to authorizers for distribution to the charter schools they authorize in accordance with
the federal requirements. [f administrative services related to federal grants are provided to the
charter school by the department, the charter school shall reimburse the department for the actual
costs of the administrative services in an amount that shall not exceed six per cent of the charter
school's federal grants.

Any charter school shall be eligible to receive any supplemental federal grant or award for
which any department school may submit a proposal, or any supplemental federal grants limited
to charter schools; provided that if department administrative services, including funds
management, budgetary, fiscal accounting. or other related services, are provided with respect to
these supplemental grants, the charter school shall reimburse the department for the actual costs
of the administrative services in an amount that shall not exceed six per cent of the supplemental
grant for which the services are used.

All additional funds generated by the governing boards, that are not from a supplemental
grant, shall be held separate from allotted funds and may be expended at the discretion of the
governing boards.

{e) Authorizers shall calculate a general fund per-pupil amount based upon the amount of
general funds appropriated by the legislature and released by the governor and the projected
enrollment amount used to calculate the general funds appropriated pursuant to subsection (a).

Authorizers shall submit a report to the legislature no later than twenty days prior to the
convening of each regular session that contains each charter school's current school year



projection that is used to submit the budget request, the updated May 15 enrollment projection,
the actual October 15 enrollment count, the authorizer's reviewed and verified enrollment count,
and the November 15 enrollment count.

(f) To enable charter schools to access state funding prior to the start of each school year,
foster their fiscal planning, enhance their accountability, and avoid over-allocating general funds
to charter schools based on self-reported enrollment projections, authorizers shall:

(1) Provide sixty per cent of a charter school's per-pupil allocation based on the charter
school's projected student enrollment no later than July 20 of each fiscal year;
provided that the charter school shall have submitted to its authorizer a projected
student enrollment no later than May 15 of each year;

(2) Provide an additional thirty per cent of a charter school's per-pupil allocation no later than
December | of each year, based on the October 15 student enrollment, as
reviewed and verified by the authorizer, only to schools in compliance with all
financial reporting requirements; and

(3) Retain no more than the balance of the remaining ten per cent of a charter school's per-
pupil allocation, as a contingency balance to ensure fiscal accountability and
compliance, no later than June 30 of each year;

Attachments:
BOE Report 1/19/2016
CW Associates Commission Audit
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